
‘DRTHWEST NEw MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING

October 21, 2020

Virtual Meeting via Zoom

Streamed at www.facebook.com/NWNMCOG

AGENDA

TIME TOPIC PRESENTER

I. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS Billy Moore

A. Call to Order/Introductions: ESTABLISH QUORUM
Chair

10:00 am
B. Agenda: APPROVAL

C. Minutes of July 15, 2020: APPROVAL

II. SPECIAL PRESENTATION PatriciaA.
10:15 am Lundstrom

2021 Legislative Session Preview State Representative

III. REGIONAL PLAN PRESENTATIONS COG Planning

A. Regional Transportation Plan
Team

10:40 am B. Regional Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) Plan

C. COVID-19 Regional Recovery Plan

D. Zuni Mountains Master Trails & Conservation Master Plan

IV. EXECUTIVE/STAFF REPORT Evan Williams
Executive Director

A. Staff Summary Report, 1 Quarter (July — September 2020) FYI
11:30 am

B. Annual Report / Connecting the Dots Newsletter

C. Resolution: Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan RATIFY

V. FINANCIAL. REPORT Evan Williams

A. FY2020 Financial Report Armando Sanchez
CPA, Loftis Group

11:45pm B. FY 2021 Financial Report, Q1: REVIEW& APPROVAL

C. FY 2021 Budget Revision #2: REVIEW& APPROVAL

D. FY2020 Audit Status

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS; OTHER BUSINESS Evan Williams

A. FY2021 Board Meeting Calendar: REVIEW& APPROVAL

12:00pm
B. FY2021 COG Holiday Calendar: REVIEW& APPROVAL

C. Announcements & General Comments

12:15pm VII. ADJOURNMENT Chair



NWNMCOG

I.
PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

• Call to Order: Establish Quorum

• Agenda: Approval

• Minutes of July 15,2020: Approval

oado(1Jirec1vrs ‘fee6n3

lfidne.r4, October 1 2020



COG Board of Directors Meeting

Evan Williams <ewilliams@nwnmcog.org>
Thu 10/8/2020 10:41 AM

To: Planning Team <PlanningTeam@nwnmcog.org>; patty@gallupedc.com <patty@gallupedc.com>; melody@gallupedc.com

<melody@gallupedc.com>
Cc: Armando Sanchez <asanchez@sjtgroupcpa.com>; Martina Whitmore <mwhitmore@nwnmcog.org>

COG staff and partners:

Here is the meeting credentials for our upcoming Board meeting.

Eva n

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: COG Board Meeting

Time: Oct 21, 2020 10:00 AM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
jps://us02web.zoom.us/j/89889907236?pwd=VitNUi9MeUtWUlFycG1TQpJdFFDdz09

Meeting ID: 898 8990 7236

Passcode: 644229

One tap mobile

+12532158782,,89889907236#,,,,,,0#,,644229# US (Tacoma)

+13462487799,,89889907236#,,,,,,0#,,644229# US (Houston)

Dial by your location

÷1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

÷1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

Meeting ID: $98 $990 7236

Passcode: 644229

Find your local number: https://uso2web.zoom.us/uIkWuPyG1ZA

From: Evan Williams <ewilliams@nwnmcog.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Anthony Dimas <Anthony.Dimas@co.mckinley.nm.us>

Subject: ZOOM

Antho fly,

Can you help me with a zoom meeting for the COG Board meeting scheduled Wednesday, October 21 at

lOAM?
Eva n

Evan]. Williams, Executive Director

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

I. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

MINUTES

BOARD Of DIRECTORS
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

July 15 2020
Via Microsoft Teams

Virtual Meeting

A. CALL TO ORDER/INTRODUCTIONS/QUORUM.

Chairman Billy Moore [Mckinley CountyJ convened the meeting of the Board of Directors at
10:15am due to virtual technology difficulties. Roll call proceeded in the form of introductions
around the table. In attendance were 15 Board Representatives, representing a quorum 9 of
the 9 voting entities of the Board (100%), along with 3 COG staff and their CPA.
BOARD MEMBERS IN AUENDANCE:

CIBOLA COUNTY:
MCKINLEY COUNTY:
SAN JUAN COUNTY:

CITY Of AzTEc:
CITY OF BLOOM FIELD:

CITY OF FARMINGTON:
CITY OF GALLUP

CITY OF GRANTS:
VILLAGE OF MILAN:

Judy Horacek; Martha Garcia
Billy Moore; Anthony Dimas, Jr.; Bill Lee; Doug Decker
GloJean Todacheene; Mike Stark [ExcusedJ
Michael Padilla, Sr.; Steve Mueller
Jason Thomas
Linda Rodgers; Julie Baird
Fran Palochak; Loule Bonaguidi; Michael Schaaf; Maryann
Ustick
Laura Jaramillo; Erik Garcia
Ellen Baca; Roseanne Lopez

GUESTS IN ATrENDANCE:
Armando Sanchez, CPA

STAFF IN ATtENDANCE:
EXECUTIVE DIRECrOR:

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT:
REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

B. AGENDA ADOPTION.

Evan Williams
Martina Whitmore
Michael Sage

Chairman Moore provided an overview of the day’s agenda topics.

ACTION: Louie Bonaguidi (Gallup) moved and Linda Rodgers ffarmington) seconded
adoption of the agenda. Motion carried — see voting sheet.

C. MINUTES OF APRIL 15,2020.

Chairman Moore introduced the minutes of April 15, 2020 for review and approval.

ACTION: Linda Rodgers (Farmington) moved and Antony Dimas, Jr. (McKinley County)
seconded, to approve the Minutes of April 15, 2020 as presented. Motion carried
— see voting sheet.



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTSMINUTES, Board of Ditectors, 7/15/2020
page 2

0. ELECTION OF OFFICERS.

Chairman Moore stated that according to the Articles of Agreement, the COG holds election ofofficers at its annual meeting, which traditionalty has been the Summer Board meeting. Thecurrent slate of officers is:

• Billy Moore, Chair;

• Martha Garcia, ;St Vice-Chair;

• Gloiean Todacheene, Vice-Chair;
• Louie Bonaguidi, Treasurer

Due to COVID-19, staff is recommending that we re-up these officers for another year to keepstability during these times.

ACTION: Anthony Dimas, Jr. (McKinley County) moved and Linda Rodgers (Farmington)seconded, to retain the current slate of officers as presented. Motion carried —seevoting sheet.

II. CEDS PRESENTATION

Michael Sage, Regional Economic Development Program Manager, provided a presentation of theCOG’s work to update the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) for the region.This plan helps to guide the strategies and priorities for regional economic development and createsactionable and investable projects to meet those goals. The COG is working to finalize its draft planthat it will review with local and tribal economic development organizations in the region. A finalplan will be available by August and presented for adoption by the COG Board in September. Seeattached presentation.

III. EXECUTIVE/STAFF REPORT
Executive Director Williams provided a summary of the past quarter’s key activities and issues. Mr.Williams highlighted some of the big news, including the award of $400,000 from the US EconomicDevelopment Administration (WA) from the CARES Act to develop and implement an economicrecovery plan; $120,000 from New Mexico Department of Transportation for a sub-regionaltransportation plan; completion of Year 1 of the Greater Gallup Industrial Workforce Program,Prewitt Master Plan and Design Report, and Milan Industrial Park Plan and Design Report; andsubmission of three Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) applications for San Juan County,

Gallup, and Grants. No questions were voiced by Board member5.
A. STAFF SUMMARY REPORT. Mr. Williams did provide this report to the Board for their reviewand understanding. An annual report is anticipated some time on or before August.B. CONSIDERATION OF EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS. Mr. Williams provided this item for discussionabout including Jeff Kiely, Past COG Director as an ex-officio Board member to keep his standingfor the National Association of Development Organizations, as well as potentially asking theDistrict S and 6 Transportation Commissioners to serve in this capacity. This would likely takea change of the COG’s articles of agreement or another policy decision of the Board. It willbrought back for action at a future meeting with proper documentation.



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTSMINUTES, Board of Directors, 7/15/2020
page 3

IV. FINANCIAL REPORT

A. FY2020 Financial Report, Quarter 4: Mr. Williams provided a brief overview of the financialreports provided in the Board packet. He mentioned that due to time not all transactions havebeen recorded leading to a large loss in our Income Statement. He will work this week to enterthat information into Quickbooks and be meeting with our CPA next week to finalize thequarter and fiscal year end. He will send out financial reports to the Board based on that workthat should more accurately depict COG’s financial position.
ACTION: No action taken. Staff will prepare these reports and send copies to all Boardmembers, if significant issues exist COG Director will hold an Executive Committee meeting.B. FY2021 Budget, Revision. Mr. Williams presented the FY21 budget and asked that the Boardaccept one major addition of the new EDA CARES funding that will add revenue and work tothe COG. Funding will be used to develop a Regional Economic Recovery Plan, hire a RecoveryCoordinator and other staffing support for the region, and build COG communication,technology, and IT capacity.

ACTION: Louie Bonaguidi (Gallup) moved and Gloiean Todacheene tsan Juan County)seconded, to accept the FY2021 Budget, Revision #1 as presented. Motion carried — see votingsheet.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS; OTHER BUSINESS
A. 2021 Board Meeting Calendar. Mr. Williams presented the COG Board 12-month MasterCalendar. Next meeting will be October 21, 2020 in McKinley County dependent on COVID-19.B. Announcements & General Comments: Aztec City Commissioner Michael PadiHa, Sr. noted forthe record and the Board Member listing that he represents the City of Aztec as the COG BoardMember and Manager Steve Mueller acts as his alternate.

Vi. ADJOURNMENT

ACTION: Gloiean Todacheene (San Juan County) moved and Ellen Baca (Milan) seconded, toadjourn. Motion carried. Chairman Moore again thanked all Board members for theirparticipate and patience for this virtual meeting and adjourned the meeting of the Boardof Directors at 11:25AM. Motion carried — see voting sheet.

Respectfully submitted,

_____________________________

AHEST:

________________

Evan J Williams
Billy W Mo reBoard Secretary and Executive Director Board Chair



NWNMCOG

II.
SPECIAL PRESENTATION

Legislative Session 2021 Overview
Representative Patricia A. “Patty”Lundstrom

Co-Chair, Legislative Finance Committee

No Handouts or Materials

,o.rtofTYrectors Mee6n5
Ocfoer



NWNMCOG

III.
REGIONAL PLAN PRESENTATIONS

• Regional Transportation Plan

• Regional Comprehensive Economic DevelopmentStrategy Plan

• Regional Economic Recovery Plan

• Zuni Mountains Trail & Conservation Master Plan

http://www.nwnmcog.com/current-plan-updates.html

rto[fJirectorl ‘fethn
Oetoer 21 2020





V
_
V

•
;

NW
RTPO

FUNCTION
•

Representativesfrom
each

TILPA
Inthe

3-county
area

•
IM

em
ber &

1
Alternate

•
Counties,M

unicipalities,Tribes
ExceptAztec,Bloomfield,Farm

ington
(M

PO)

•M
eetona

m
onthlybasisatalternating

locations
•

NM
DOT

District5
&

DIstrict6offices
•

CentralNM
DOTM

m
inistration

+
Policy&

TechnicalCom
m

itteescom
bined

Nov2011

•
Collaborate

&
coordinateon

m
ulti-m

odalprojects

Developm
ent&

m
aintenanceoftransportation

infrastructureshated
between

variousTILPA

•
M

eetings areopen
to

publicand
m

um
-m

odal
transportation

providersand
users

A
com

a
P

ueIjIo

a
g
u
n

P
ueN

o

Z
uni

P
uebto

N
N

a
tto

i

C
ib

ca
C

ounty

M
cK

niey
C

otnity

S
an

Juan
C

ounty

C
ity

o
tcaflu

p

•
D

avid
O

eutsaw
e,C

hair

V

R
O

ceG
ctiach

u
V
V

V

T
B

D
E

astem
).

L
any

Jo
e
(N

o
m

)

E
N

T
IT

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R

•
V

’
V

•
•
•
V

S

V
V

V
V

V
V

•
•
V

V
V

Jutly
K

o
acek

V

S
cottM

arirn

s
t

-ienc,eison
D

on
Jaram

llk,V
ce-C

h
C

ity
atG

rants

v
u
ag

e
orM

oan
Jad

c
M

oeres
R

am
ah

N
avajo

S
hane

V
L

s



tA
g
g
reg

ates
local

official,
tran

sp
o
rtatio

n
professionals

an
d

stakeholders
input

to
outline

cu
rren

t
an

d
future

trends,
n
eed

s,
an

d
plans

in
tran

sp
o
rtatio

n

D
evelops

reco
m

m
en

d
ed

G
oals,

S
trategies,

an
d

A
ctions

at
th

e
R

egional
level

Inform
s

policy
officials,

stakeholders,
an

d
R

TPO
staff

on
priorities

to
focus

on
an

d
g
u
id

es
projects,

program
s.

an
d

investm
ents.

P
rovides

g
u
id

an
ce

on
im

p
lem

en
tatio

n
an

d
ev

alu
atio

n
m

etrics
to

track
progress

annually.

]
P

lan
w

ill
roll-up

into
th

e
S

tate’s
T

ransportation
P

lan
2045



F

r ‘

-

I c:r- C.) c
—

—,_ c —‘-

3.
— u—.-

Ca’) Ca’) ‘

*

ci) ci) CtCD



U
PD

A
TES

•
Ii

TO
O

K
STA

FF
SO

M
E

TIM
E

TO
U

PD
A

TE
O

U
R

TH
R

EE
C

O
U

N
TY

STA
K

EH
O

LD
ER

LIST
FO

R
TH

IS
RTP

U
PD

A
TE

D
U

E
TO

LEA
D

ER
SH

IP
T

U
R

N
-A

R
O

U
N

D
FO

R
70

PO
SITIO

N
S

FR
O

M
18

O
R

G
A

N
IZA

TIO
N

A
L

STA
K

EH
O

LD
ER

C
A

TEG
O

R
IES.

•
T

H
E

C
O

A
L

A
V

E
N

U
E

C
O

M
M

O
N

S
PR

O
JE

C
T

IS
B

U
ILD

IN
G

A
M

O
R

E
IN

V
ITIN

G
A

N
D

R
ESIU

EN
T

D
O

W
N

T
O

W
N

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

IN
G

A
LLU

P,
N

E
W

M
E

X
IC

O
.

•
T

H
E

N
W

R
T

PO
W

A
S

FU
N

D
ED

$120,000
TO

H
ELP

D
EV

ELO
P

A
P

R
E

W
IU

/
M

IL
A

N
A

R
EA

TR
A

N
SPO

R
TA

TIO
N

M
A

ST
E

R
Pt.A

N
FO

R
D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T
W

ITH
IN

TH
E

P
R

E
W

IU
A

N
D

M
ILA

N
IN

D
U

STR
IA

L
PA

RK
S

A
LO

N
G

W
ITH

TH
E

T
H

O
R

E
A

U
TO

M
IL

A
N

R
E

G
IO

N
;

D
U

E
IN

PA
R

T
TO

TH
E

2020
C

LO
SU

R
E

O
F

TH
E

ESC
A

LA
N

TE
ELEC

TR
IC

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
IO

N
PLA

N
T.

•
T

H
E

N
E

W
M

E
X

IC
O

PO
R

TIO
N

O
F

TH
E

FO
U

R
C

O
R

N
E

R
S

STA
TES’

TR
A

IL
O

F
TH

E
A

N
C

IE
N

T
S

SC
EN

IC
BY

W
A

Y
H

A
S

A
PPLIED

FO
R

N
A

TIO
N

A
L

SC
E

N
IC

BY
W

A
Y

D
E

SIG
N

A
T

IO
N

,
W

H
IC

H
C

O
U

LD
H

A
V

E
A

SIG
N

IFIC
A

N
T

B
EN

EFIT
FO

R
T

O
U

R
ISM

TO
O

U
R

R
EG

IO
N

IF
50

D
ESIG

N
A

TED
.

•
O

N
G

O
IN

G
D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T
O

F
O

V
ER

60
M

ILES
O

F
R

EC
R

EA
TIO

N
A

L
TRA

ILS
IN

TH
E

ZU
N

I
M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

S
O

F
M

C
K

IN
LEY

A
N

D
C

IB
O

LA
C

O
U

IN
T

IE
S

A
LO

N
G

W
ITH

TH
E

G
R

A
N

T
S/

M
T.

TA
Y

LO
R

R
A

N
G

E.
T

H
E

PU
EB

LO
O

F
LA

G
U

N
A

IS
A

LSO
D

EV
ELO

PIN
G

BIKE
&

PED
ESTR

IA
N

TR
A

ILS
C

O
N

N
EC

TIN
G

A
LL

SEV
EN

V
ILLA

G
ES.

•
U

PD
A

TED
R

EG
IO

N
A

L
A

C
C

ID
EN

T/
C

R
A

SH
STA

TISTICS
TO

2018
D

A
TA

.
•

A
D

D
E

D
O

PPO
R

T
U

N
IT

Y
Z

O
N

E
S

(PO
TEN

TIA
L

PR
O

JEC
T

FU
N

D
IN

G
)

FR
O

M
TH

E
E.D

.A
.,

FO
R

O
U

R
TH

R
EE

C
O

U
N

TY
R

EG
IO

N
A

S
TH

ESE
IN

V
O

LV
E

TR
A

N
SPO

R
TA

TIO
N

IN
FR

A
STR

U
C

TU
R

E
A

S
W

ELL.

•
LO

C
A

L
G

ovT.
TR

A
N

SPO
R

TA
TIO

N
PR

O
JE

C
T

FU
N

D
FR

O
M

TH
E

STA
TE

O
F

N
E

W
M

E
X

IC
O

(2019
—

2020)
PR

O
V

ID
ED

$12.2
M

ILLIO
N

FO
R

14
PR

O
JEC

TS
O

N
B

EH
A

LF
O

F
ELEV

EN
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
S

IN
O

U
R

R
EG

IO
N

.

•
TH

ER
E

A
RE

EM
ER

G
IN

G
FR

EIG
H

T
O

PPO
R

T
U

N
IT

IE
S

IN
O

U
R

R
EG

IO
N

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

TR
U

C
K

IN
G

A
N

D
RA

IL
A

R
O

U
N

D
IN

D
U

STR
IA

L
PA

RK
S

A
N

D
PO

TEN
TIA

L
TR

A
N

SLO
A

D
IN

G
FA

CILITIES,
TA

K
IN

G
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
O

F
TH

E
EA

ST
—

W
EST

1-40
A

N
D

B
N

SF
R

A
IL

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
S,

A
LO

N
G

W
ITH

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

N
M

371
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

FR
O

M
T

H
O

R
E

A
U

TO
FA

R
M

IN
G

T
O

N
IH

R
U

TH
E

N
A

PI
A

G
R

IC
U

LTU
R

A
L

FIELD
S,

A
N

D
TH

E
N

O
R

TH
—

N
O

W
FO

U
R

-C
A

N
ED

U
5491

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
FR

O
M

G
A

LLU
P

TO
SH

IPR
O

C
K

A
N

D
FA

R
M

IN
G

T
O

N
.

•
T

H
E

R
E

IS
A

N
EA

R
FU

TU
R

E
RISK

FO
R

M
O

R
E

LIM
ITED

TR
A

N
SPO

R
TA

TIO
N

FU
N

D
IN

G
—

A
LO

N
G

W
ITH

O
TH

ER
PU

B
LIC

IN
FR

A
STR

U
C

TU
R

E,
D

U
E

TO
PO

TEN
TIA

L
IM

PA
C

TS
O

F
CO

VID
-19

SM
A

LL
B

U
SIN

ESS
C

LO
SU

R
ES

A
R

O
U

N
D

TH
E

STA
TE

A
N

D
N

A
TIO

N
,

A
N

D
TH

E
R

ESU
LTIN

G
R

ED
U

C
TIO

N
S

IN
TAX

R
EV

EN
U

ES.



R
TPO

P
rogram

M
an

ag
er

R
TPO

is
finalizing

our
RTP

w
ill

in
co

rp
o
rate

u
p
d
a
te

in
co

o
rd

in
atio

n
co

m
m

en
ts,

Internal
w

ith
N

M
D

O
T

’s
2045

S
tate

>
R

eview
,

an
d

u
p

g
rad

in
g

to
T

ransportation
P

lan
n
ew

T
em

plate*
u

p
d

a
te

(N
ovem

ber)

N
EX

T
STEPS

Final
R

eview
an

d
P

resen
tatio

n
an

d
A

p
p
ro

v
al

by
R

TPO
>

A
d

o
p
tio

n
by

C
O

G
B

oard
(D

ecem
b

er)
(January)

H
ow

to
p
articip

ate?
R

ead
,

C
o

m
m

en
t,

&
T

ake
S

urvey
at:

h
ttp

://w
w

w
.n

w
n
m

co
g
co

m
/cu

rren
t-p

lan
-u

p
d
ates.h

tm
l







•
D

ecline
in

p
o
p
u
latio

n
at

C
ounty-level

•
D

ecline
in

lab
o
r

earn
in

g
(as

%
of

p
erso

n
al

in
co

m
e)

•
Industry

C
o
n
cen

tratio
n

(G
o
v
ern

m
en

t,
R

etail,
S

ervices)

•
D

ecline
in

g
o
v
ern

m
en

t
em

p
lo

y
m

en
t

•
D

ecline
in

p
ro

p
rieto

r
in

co
m

e
(as

¾
of

to
tal

lab
o
r

earnings)

•
M

ed
ian

h
o
u
seh

o
ld

in
co

m
es

b
elo

w
$10,000

•
D

ecline
in

35-44
y
ear

an
d

U
nder

18
years

old
a
g
e

categ
o
ry

•
P

ercen
t

of
p
o
p
u
latio

n
w

ith
H

igh
S

chool
&

B
ach

elo
r

D
eg

rees



•
E

n
trep

ren
eu

rial
D

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

•
B

ro
ad

b
an

d
D

ep
lo

y
m

en
t

•
Infrastructure

D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

•
W

orkforce
D

ev
elo

p
m

en
t

•
B

usiness
R

eten
tio

n
&

E
xpansion

•
E

co
n
o
m

ic
D

iversification
•

Q
uality

of
Life

•
R

egional
In

teg
ratio

n





::
oz
ciOz”
LE

Om
• C/)

zQm
m
Zm

rhO
t.ZQ



J
D

ev
erab

le
of

th
e

C
O

G
s

tw
o
-y

ear
E

D
A

-C
A

R
E

S
A

ct
funding

.

Is
fo

cu
sed

on
R

ecovery
side

not
on

R
esp

o
n
se

(D
efined

B
elow

)

P
lan

is
o
rg

an
ized

to
b
u
ild

p
4
artn

ersh
ip

ro
v
iU

e
co

m
m

u
n
icatio

n
a
te

g
ie

s
,

focus
in

on
actio

n
s,

an
d

p
ro

v
id

e
C

O
G

d
ic

tio
n

plan
p
ro

v
id

ed
e
n
e
ra

I
th

em
es

an
d

sectors,
b
u
t

actio
n
s

w
ere

io
n
tiz

e
d

by
g
rassto

p
s

lead
ersh

ip
via

survey

conom
ic

R
ecovery

e
o
f
4
z
t
d

t
h
e
e

-
-
-
-
‘
-
-
—

-
-
-
—

-
-
-
-

that
r
e

n
u
iz

b
ie

-
—

-
-
—

—
-a—

—
-



A
I
Z

_
_

—

k
o
n
k
$
W

fl*
L

tlaS
äi

—
a
f
l
n

_
-

_
_
_

___I

I
I

T
hurisrn

A
rts

&
C

reative

D
ow

ntow
n

V
1bnricy

O
S

hove’-R
eady

2
ffid

u
straL

..

T
2rget

L
ocation

N
eutratand...

H
ea1th

S
ector

®
W

orkforce
D

e%
reloprnem

R
evolving

L
oan

F
und

I
A

c
c
n
..

E
n
tep

ren
eu

riai
&

S
u&

ness,.,

6.56

jS
.S

G

4.78

7
3
2

4.22

7.05

7
S

5

fr1

ii

G
O

A
L

S,
STR

A
TEG

IES,
A

C
T

IO
N

B
roadband

/
T

ech
n
o
o
g
y
,.

0
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

1
0



tO
H

ow
in,

are
w

[s
th

a
t

O
U

1
b
c
t

C
O

U
L

d
p
.a

v
a
n
d

e
x
a
m

p
te

s
o
f
s
iv

ic
s
?

W
h
at

serv
ices

to
you

w
ant

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
to

provide
fo

r
y
o
u
r

co
m

m
u
n
[ty

?
P

[ease
rate

th
ese

from
least

C
l
tc

&
to

m
c
s

C
IIC

&

R
a
n
k
in

g
•P

rG
grarn

I
A

s
s
s
ta

n
c
e

w
ith

iriira
tru

c
tu

r
p
la

n
n
i

rigs
fn

a
n
c
ln

g

2
D

e
Io

p
in

g
R

eco
ry

P
la

n
a
n
d

w
€
stm

e
n
t

S
tra

te
g
y

w
-

3
F

in
d
In

g
)

fu
n
n
e
In

g
a
n
d

iin
a
n
d
n
g

S
u
p
p
o
rt

k
rd

u
d
in

g
G

ra
n
tsm

a
n
sh

ip

4
A

s
s
tn

c
e

w
th

c
o
n
o
m

lc
e
v
e
o
p
rn

e
rrA

d
rn

In
L

ra
tlo

n
p
p
[ic

a
ta

n
s

&
p
ro

je
c
ts

5
-
-

-

-
-

-

-
R

&
e
-o

u
t
f

th
e

n
ew

S
tt&

s
C

b
B

G
S

rm
ai

u
m

e
ss

A
&

is
tn

c
F

to
g
a
rm

-
-
-
—

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

7
U

sii’ig
W

e
a
lth

w
o
rk

s
to

R
e
e
tw

1
s[o

n
C

o
m

tu
n
lte

&
T

h
e
ir

c
o
ro

m
y

—

,
—

R
e

n
r
iz

1
g
a

R
v
trL

g
L

o
atl

F
u
n
d

-

W
lg

h
te

A
v
erag

e

&
ii

4
O

5

3
-as

1
4
4

1
2

6

lO
G

1
9
4

1
5
6

S
-

H
n
g

V
IS

T
A

o
lu

n
te

e
rs









O
u
td

o
o
r

Industry
F

oundation

2
0

1
9

D
ata

3

p
s

m
o

st

—
$

and
sustains

em
ployers

a
n

d

eq
in

o
u
td

o
o
r

,n
f
r
a
’
ln

ic
ta

r
e

A
ttr

a
c
ts

d
se

fle
e

w
orkfom

c
o
n

in
s
u
r
’
n
Q

th
o

s
e

h
iv

e
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
a
lly

an
d

socially.

I
IN

N
E

W
M

E
X

IC
O

O
U

T
D

O
O

R
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

S
:

M
ore

thor
W

O
O

l
so

1
5
4
0
5

ib
c

in
4
e
w

Il
D

E
P

E
N

D
O

N
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
iA

G
,D

O
U

)
E

on
on

rh
o

en
crq

y
an

d
rn

in
in

5

...%
a
rc

o

re
s
i0

0
0
ts

A
re

rco
o

likely
to

P
A

R
T

IC
IPA

T
E

IN
C

A
M

P
IN

G
A

N
D

D
E

F
-R

O
A

D
IN

G

A
n
o
rico

$9.9
9
9
,0

0
0

bISE
C

T
B

IL
L

IO
N

io
n

s
IN

C
O

N
SA

M
EA

G
O

TSO
IN

S
A

N
N

U
A

LLY

a
$2.8
B

IL
L

IO
N

IN
W

A
G

E
S

A
N

D
SO

LA
R

IT
S

$623
M

IL
L

IO
N

IN
STA

TE
A

N
T

L
O

C
A

L
TA

R
M

ETEN
U

C

N
..o

..W
N

...O
e
..0

g
s

O
...i0

..r
.,r

W



I
I,
I



IV.
EXECUTIVE & STAFF REPORT

• Staff Summary Report, Qi

Annual Report

• Connecting the Dots Newsletter

• ICIP Adoption Resolution: Rati4r

oardo11Jircctori

NWNMCOG

Wehech3, OttoLer i 2020



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

STATE PLANNING DISTRICT #1

STAFF SUMMARY REPORT

FY 202/ j5T QUARTER

FOR THE PERIOD: July 1, 2020 — September 30, 2020
The State Grant-in-Aid (SGIA) work program is utilized by the State Planning Districts to develop a dynamic
framework of integrated general services to support planning, development and technical assistance
activities as a regional service to local and state government. This report reflects functions and tasks in the
approved FY2O2Ø Work Program and Budget. The following are functions and tasks completed by the
Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments during the first guorter of FY2021:

Function 1: Organizational Management. Provide for general administration and development of the
Planning District organization, including management of the State Grant-in-Aid in conjunction with
other grants and programs, building organizational capacity, sustainability, and networking with other
Planning Districts and with a multi-sector variety of public and private institutions in service to the
regional development mission.

-- -ARTERJ..Y ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTI33 -

(1) Resource Development: This quarter, staff continued to work on diversifying and expanding services:

• EDA CARES Act: Secured a $400,000 two-year grant to develop an Economic Recovery Plan, hire a ED
Recovery Coordinator, and provide technical assistance and capacity.

• EDA Assistance to Coal Communities Grant: Secured a $988,400 grant from EDA under its Assistance to
Coal Communities for several initiatives but primarily for advancing the Milan Industrial Park’s design.

• Revolving Loan Fund: Under the competitive CARES Act program, an application was submitted for
$990,000 to develop a COVID-19/CARES Act Revolving Loan Fund. (Pending)

• NM DOT Special Planning Funds (SPF): Awarded $120,000 to develop a sub-regional transportation
master plan for bi-county area from Thoreau to Milan focused on Prewitt Industrial Cluster.

• AmeriCoprs VISTA: Developed and submitted a VISTA concept paper to establish the Northwest New
Mexico VISTA program aimed at providing economic development assistance to agencies across the
region. (Concept Paper is in Review)

(2) Professional Development Plans: Due to new normal, COG has asked each staff member to develop their
own career plans. Since COG is reinvesting saved travel costs into talent development of our team.

(3) Online & Virtual Resources and Training: During this quarter, the COG has made a concerted effort to
move orientations and training online, virtual, and available on-demand via YouTube.com.



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Staff Summary Report,
;st

Quarter, July 1— September 30, 2020
page 2

TASK TRACKING
•:t

-

TASK DUE DATE [ STATUS

V COG staff participated in a series of trainings hosted by the Special
Projects Bureau of NM Department of Finance and Administration.
Trainings included the following: ICIP 101, Capital Outlay,
Projecteering, Cost Estimating, Fund It, and CPMS

V Angelina Grey participated in annual ESRI Conference, NMAPA annual
conference and board meeting, National Tribal Airport Association
webinar, APA Planning webinar, APA Texas Mini Conference, Intro

i into Cooperatives webinar, NM Pivotal Communications Training.1.1 Professional Development
V Brandon Howe participated in IEDC Tourism and Covid Recovery

Provide ongoing professional webinar, NM Outdoor recreation Fund grant Training
development training or V Evan Williams and Martina Whitmore participated in several
continuing education classes for Leadership trainings, IEDC certification, and HR/Benefits training.
staff, i.e. training, webinars, V Bob Kuipers started an online webinar regarding Statewide
professional conferences. Transportation Planning.

V Carrie House: Participated in annual ESRI conference

Q2jV________________

Q3

V Annual Board Meeting (July lSth) was hosted via video conference
due to COVID-19.

1.2 Board Training & Support V COG Executive Committee Meeting (July 31)

Provide workshops and training V RTPO Orientation made available via VouTube
as needed to COG boards and

V
committees, i.e. annual

workshop, handbook for board
members. I

04 V

V NewMARC: NWNMCOG set up weekly virtual calls with all COGs and
EDA due to COVID-19 Recovery Plan and Implementation.

. 011.3 Networking V ICIP: COG conducted outreach and provided technical assistance to
Facilitate & strengthen working special disricts regarding ICIP

relationships with local, tribal, V
state, federal, nonprofit and
private sector agencies and 03 V

partners. I
V



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, 15t Quarter, July 1—September30, 2020 page 3

1.4 SGIA Administration
Submit Annual Work Program/Certification, audit, reports, and invoices to the Local Government Division.

1.4.1 AWP & Certification
Submit annual work program
packet including certification by the Annual V Annual work program and certification was submitted and approved
end of each State fiscal year in
compliance with DFA requirements.

1.4.2 Audit V Executive Director Evan Williams and Finance Administrator Martina
Submit audit report to Local Whitmore worked closely with hired Certified Public Accountant and

. . . Qi the audit firm to conduct and finalize audit activities. Audit activitiesGovernment Division upon release
.have been completed and is awaiting review from NM Office of Stateby State Auditor.

Auditor.

1.4.3 Reporting & Invoicing V FY2020 Annual Report: Completed
Quarterly

V FY2020 Q4: Completed

Function 2: Local Government Support. Provide a range of technical assistance services and
guidance to local governments and to other public entities in the region, focused on
identifying, cultivating, financing and implementing investable community development
projects.

QUARTERLY ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS & RECAP
(1) Congressional Request for Shovel-Ready Infrastructure Projects: COG responded to a request by working

with every entity in our region to vet and list priority shovel-ready projects for the potential of a Federal
Infrastructure Bill.

(2) Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plans (ICIP) Development: This quarter, COG conducted outreach and
provided technical assistance to special districts, local governments, and senior centers to ensure ICIP
submissions. Additionally, COG staff provided projecteering training as part of the statewide ICIP training
series.

(3) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG): This quarter, COG staff finalized CDBG applications for the
City of Gallup, City of Grants and San Juan County. COG developed promotional material and co-presented
to the CDC Council. San Juan County was awarded $750,000 and the City of Gallup was awarded
$1,000,000.

TASK TRACKING

TASK DUE STATUS
DATE

2.1 General Technical Assistance
2.1.1 Policy Assistance VCOG staff monitored and provided guidance to local
Identify and develop policy needs Q1 governments regarding CARES Act funding and other
and issues that are viable legislative Ongoing

COVID-19 related programs at the Federal and State Level.
initiatives and assist in promoting Q2
and tracking these initiatives

Q3



NORTHWEST NEW MExICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, ;st Quarter, July 1 — September 30, 2020 page 4

throughout the legislativeprocess.

2.1.2 Funding COG continued to email #GrantOps, and provide a filter,
funnel, and follow-up approach to COVID-19 opportunitiesProvide guidance to local and other annual state programs such as CDBG, NMFAgovernments to help meet basic Water Trust Board, Local Government Planning Fund, Youth

eligibility requirements for receiving Ongoing Conservation Corps.
government funding for community
and economic development
activities.

Q4

2.1.3 Fiscal Agency

Provide fiscal agent services as
mutually agreed upon with member

. . . V Qi: COG service as fiscal agent for 2 remaining projects on behalf ofgovernments in connection with
. . Ongoing two member governments, working with local and State staff toExecutive Order 2013-006. i.e.

produce agreements and smooth over bureaucratic issues.including capital outlay
appropriations, Community
Development Block Grant, and
Water Trust Board funding.

2.1.4 Asset Management Q1: As a part of working with communities on lClPs, COG staff has
helped with asset management. Several training opportunities wereProvide guidance to local shared with members. COG staff attended various trainings provided bygovernments upon request to Ongoing
the Special Projects Bureau of the NM Department of Finance andimprove capacity to manage Administration. These trainings provided necessary training on asset

infrastructure, such as development management from beginning to end.
of asset management plans.

2.1.5 Planning & Technical Gallup Coal Avenue Commons Design: Supported the City of Gallup in
+ these creative placemaking design project. This quarter, COG staff helpedUPPOti.

the City attract $800,000 from NM MainStreet in investments.Provide related technical assistance, https://www.coalavenuecommons.com/
such as census data, land use
planning, comprehensive plans, and Regional Plans: COG staff gathered data and generated maps for regional
mapping upon request and Qi plans including Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS)

. . . Plan, Zuni Mountains Trails & Conservation Master Plan, NWNM Regionalavailability of resources.
.

Transportation Plan and the NWNM Economic/Covid Recovery Plan

2020 Census: COG staff participated in the Census’ PSAP program to assist
with the identification of communities and realign tracts and blocks to
better represent separation of areas, communities, neighborhoods, etc.

2.2 ICIP Management

2.2.1 Trainings
Collaborate with the Local Qi: COG provided one statewide training on project development /Government Division to organize projecteering. The presentation was part of the ICIP training series.
and host Infrastructure Capital COG staff offered individual ttainings via video conference to special
Improvement Plans (ICIPs) training districts, local governments and senior centers.
in the COG region.



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, 1st Quarter, July 1—September30, 2020 page 5

2.2.2 Plan Development
Provide technical assistance to local

• Qi: COG staff supported over 35 entities in their preparation, submission,governments in updating, utilization 0.1
and corrections of their ICIP5.and monitoring of local lClPs upon

request.

2.2.3 Funding Analysis
Work with local governments and 0.1: COG staff continued to meet with members to review priorities and
the legislature to prioritize, identify funding options. Funding strategies were outlined for various
evaluate, and recommend projects projects and technical assistance in the form of grant writing was
for compatible funding sources. provided. COG staff also distributed information on various other

funding programs and offered vetting of project and eligibility for
various entities.

2.3 CDBG Support

2.3.1 Inform & Notify
Provide information to staff and

. . . .
. Ongoingofficials regarding the Community

Development Block Grant (CDBG)
programs and training events.

2.3.2 Application Selection &
Development
Provide technical assistance as Ongoing 0.1: COG staff supported City of Gallup, City of Grants and San Juan County
requested to local municipalities and on application submissions and presentations to the CCC Council.
counties to identify, select and
develop eligible applications for
projects for CDaGfunding.

. 0.1: COG prepared and provided a special presentation to the COC Council2.3.3 Presentations
to request approval for special conditions of request for the City ofAssist local CDBG applicants n 0.1 Gallup’s CDBG project. COG staff prepared and supportedpreparation of presentations to the presentations for City of Gallup, City of Grants and San Juan County onCommunity Development Council. September 17th,2Q20

2.3.4 Implementation
. . . 0.1: COG staff continued to work with and provide assistance to McKinleyProvide technical assistance as Ongoing

.County and Village of Milan on their construction grants.requested to implement awarded
CDBG projects.

2.3.5 Project Administration
Provide project administration as 0.1: Currently, the COG is not contracted for project administration
mutually agreed upon to member

Ongon
services, but does serve as the fiscal agent for the Village of Milan. Staff

governments to implement CDBG
g

has regular and routine discussions and check-ins on progress with
projects, i.e. monitoring, staff.

procurement, pay requests and
closeout.



NORThWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, 1st Quarter, July 1 — September 30, 2020 page 6

Function 3: Integrated Planning & Development. Incorporate common and core regional work
programs, such as the Regional Transportation Planning Organization fRTPO), the
Economic Development Administration (EDA) and the State Grant-In-Aid (SGIA), into a
unified statewide model.

QUARTERLY ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS & RECAP
(1) Regional Plans: COG continued work to update its Comprehensive Economic Development Plan and Regional

Transportation Plan and has initiated the update of the Zuni Mountains Trails & Conservation Master Plan.
Plans will establish the basis for local level plans and will link with statewide plans.

(2) Water Regionalization: COG staff has been working closely with McKinley County and various small water
systems to develop a regionalization framework to aid in the operation and maintenance of water
infrastructure throughout the greater Gallup area. COG staff has also been planning the framework for a
Water Summit to develop a forum to discuss regional issues and opportunities. Model can be deployed in
other counties or at the regional level.

TASK TRACKING

3.1 COG Partnership

Partner with other regional Planning Districts to
focus resources, streamline reporting,
administrative compliance, and identify best
practices as well as needs.

3.2 Outreach & Marketing

Provide outreach and marketing for local
government inclusion into the integrated
planning process, such as FUNDIT,
Comprehensive Economic Development
Strategy (CEDS), etc.

Initiatives

Include related planning initiatives into the
integrated planning model as Planning District
staff and financial resources permit, such as
regional water planning, Legislative Jobs
Council, energy initiatives, workforce, etc.

3.3.1 Grantsmanship & Project Technical Assistance (TA):

‘ Qi: COG has participated in weekly EDA calls
with other Regional Planning Districts to develop
plans, programs, and projects to aid in economic
recovery during and post pandemic. COG staff
also assisted statewide efforts to provide training
as part of IcIP training series.

Q1: COG continued to promote the update of
the CEDS and other regional plans to notify
members of timeframe for comment and public
outreach. COG staff distributed information
regarding various trainings.

This year, our COG is involved in updating our
Regional Transportation Plan, Comprehensive
Economic Development Plan and the Zuni
Mountains Trails Conservation Plan. Plans are
developed in a manner that allow seamless
inclusion into statewide plans. COG staff also
played a critical role in the Census’ PSAP program
to better identify communities and realign tracts
and blocks.

CLIENT [ GRANT/SOURCE ] AMOUNT STATUS

Cibola County NMFA Planning Grant: COG redeveloped and resubmitted application to $50,000 In Review
obtain 100% grant without match to update comprehensive plan and conduct
other economic development activities.

TASK STATUS

3.3 Related Planning & Development



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Staff Summary Report, 15t Quarter, July 1— September 30, 2020 page 7

Village of Milan FDA Assistance to Coal Reliant Communities: COG submitted and was $780,000 Awarded
awarded an EDA grantto further design of site #1 of the Milan Industrial Park.

McKinley County RISE Grant: COG supported the County and its contractor in an application $406,085 Awarded
for jail programs focused on behavior health.

McKinley County U.S. DOJ Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding: COG assisted the $58,008 Awarded
County and their local Sheriff’s department in applying for funding to prevent,
prepare for and respond to coronavirus

City of Gallup CDBG: COG lead the development of a CDBG application to improve West $1,000,000 Awarded
Logan Avenue from 7th to 9’ streets. COG was able to assist the City in
securing the largest CDBG award in history.

City of Gallup U.S. DOJ Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding: COG assisted the $94, 413 Awarded
City and their local police department in applying for funding to prevent,
prepare for and respond to coronavirus

San Juan County CDBG: COG assisted San Juan County in finalizing resubmission of CDBG $750,000 Awarded
application to conduct ADA improvements to various public buildings.

Region EDA: COG held 15 pre-proposal and project inquires sessions and supported TBD TBD
over 25 potential projects. COG has been actively working with about 12
applications, including 3 Statewide proposals (2 of 3 wete funded).

3.3.2 Healthy Communities: The COG team led by Carrie House worked with State of New Mexico Health
Department on the “Data Across Sector of Health” (DASH) to support this initiative and developed a
Navajo Nation Food Map. COG staff has remained in contact with the UNM Prevention and Research
Center on the VIVA Connects program in eastern Navajo Nation. Activities have been put on hold due to
Covid-19.

3.3.3 Workforce: The NWNMCOG has partnership with NM Workforce Solutions and Greater Gallup Economic
Development Corporation (GGEDC) to develop an industry-driven workforce development program for
various cohorts and job skills that currently are in high demand for local, high-paying jobs. COG has
continued partnership with the industrial workforce program.

3.3.4 Economic & Tourism Development: The COG team continued to administer the multi-year contract
with the US Economic Development Administration.

Economic Development Administration (EDA):

Applications:

3.2 CARES Application. The COG was awarded a $400,000 CARES Act application to EDA under its
non-competitive pool of funding.

3.3 Assistance to Coal Communities Grant Application. The COG was awarded a second $988,400
grant under FDA’s ACC program to predominantly advance the Milan Industrial Park’s design to

Project highlights for this quartet include:

90% for Site #1.



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, ;st Quarter, July 1— September 30, 2020 page 8

3.4 Revolving Loan Fund. Under the competitive CARES Act program, OG submitted an application for
$990,000 to develop a COVID-19/CARES Act RLF. (Pending)

3.5 Providing technical assistance and application expertise for approximately 25 proposals, which
include tribal EDO projects; Items in blue have been publicly awarded.

Statewide Applications (3)

• NM Economic Development Department ($1.5M)
• Department of Information Technology
• Department of Tourism

COG Applications (3)

• Non-competitive District Support Application ($400,000)
• Assistance to Coal Communities ($988,400)
• Revolving Loan Fund COVID-19 Program

University Centers (1)

• San Juan College ($300,000)
• San Juan County (6)
• McKinley County (10)

Cibola County (2)

3.6 EDA -COG Weekly Check-in: The COG and Trisha Korbas, Economic Development Representative
(EDR) continued to facilitate weekly video conference calls to share information on COVID-19.

• Statewide CEDS Plan: The COG supported the State of New Mexico Department of Economic
Development in achieving an award for $1,500,000 to update the statewide plan and a state recovery
plan to interlink with Regional CEDS and Recovery Plans.

• Regional CEDS Plan: Michael Sage has continued to develop a draft Regional CEDS update including
re-designing the CEDS committee and recruiting participation. A presentation will be made to COG
Board on October 21, 2020.

Census 2020/Stats America: COG Associate Planner Carrie House maintained communication with census
planners at the state and regional levels in this process. COG staff spearheaded Complete Count
Committees in all three counties and completed designating Community Designated Places (CDP). The
major focus of this quarter was finalizing information for each county related to the Participant Statistical
Areas Program fPSAP).

EPA Brownfields Coalition: The COG continued promote this opportunity and discuss sites for
assessment work. This quarter, COG submitted requests for six sites including the City of Bloomfield
(2), Village of Milan (2), and McKinley County (2). The COG also fielded another 4 site inquiries.

EPA Recreation Economy for Rural Communities Program: The City of Grants was one of 12 communities
selected nationally to participate in this program. Staff participated as a partner on the Steering &
Planning Committee including many meetings and unfortunately the public process was postponed due
to COVID-19. It is now rescheduled to take place virtually in November 2020.



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, 1’ Quarter, July 1— September 30, 2020 page 9

“FUND IT” Initiative: COG executive staff attended periodic meetings of the “FUNDJT Task Force”
established by the State Economic Development Department for multi-agency vetting and co-financing of
economic development projects.

Opportunity Zones: During this quarter, Michael Sage finalized the San Juan County OZ Community Profile
and it was presented at the COG Board meeting. http:/fwww.nwnmcog.comfopportunity-zones.html
These were officially rolled up into the Regional Transportation Plan.

State land Office: COG staff continued to engage State Land Office to authorize redevelopment planning
and access in Prewitt, including finalizing the planning & development lease for three years.
COVID-19: The COG has taken an active role in the mitigation, response, and recovery from this crisis
including conferences calls with State agencies and disseminating information from the CARES Act.

REGIO

National Development Council: The COG and its partners engaged this non-profit for services that could
help our whole region including a Grow Fund, RLF support, and financial review on project deals.

Enterprise Loan Fund. This quarter, EDA approved our new RLF Plan and COG submitted an application
for $990,000 to develop a COVID-19/CARES Act RLF. COG closely monitored the passage of 5. 4075 and
H.R. 7388 that significantly change regulations of this program.

“POWER” Assistance to Coal CommunitIes: The COG has completed several Report on Results for its
special ACC award including the Greater Gallup Industrial Workforce Program, Milan Industrial Park, and
Prewitt Industrial Park that will be shared under the contract reporting process.

• Prewitt Industrial Park Master Plan & Design: won a NADO Impact Award.
http://www.nwnmcog.com/prewitt-industrial-park.html

• Milan Industrial Park Master Plan & Design: is also receiving national attention and inquiries from
site selectors and businesses looking to locate. http:/fwww.nwnmcog.com/milan-industrial
park.html

• Greater Gallup Industrial Workforce Program: has gone digitally and implemented COVID-lO safe
practices in recruiting for its third cohort. https://www.gallupedc.com/workforce

• Energy Transition Act: The COG continues to build from momentum of EDA’s investment to assist
Coal Impacted Communities, including tracking statewide policy rolled up in Senate Bill 489,
entitled Energy Transition Act, which was passed and signed into law. COG staff participated in
the Northwest Regional Economic Outlook Forum.

• Tn-State Generation and Transmission: COG staff has also been hyper focused on understanding
future plans of InState as it relates to Escalante Generating Station. The shutdown will eliminate
107 jobs in our region by December 2020. COG staff presented to Tn-State’s board in order to
secure $5M in community transition funding and supported legislation and funding from the State
Legislature.



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, 15t Quarter, July 1 — September 30, 2020 page 10

• Mckinley Paper: COG and its partners have been quietly working with this 40-year company that
supports the hi-county economy to sustain its current 100 jobs and add up to 10 more through a
LEDA application.

SET Initiative-US Department of Agriculture-Rural Development (USDA-RD): The COG has joined a group
headed by NM State University (NMSU) that has interest in regrouping and resurrecting this rural
initiative. COG has submitted an AmeriCorps* VISTA proposal aimed at bringing the capacity needed.

VISTA Proposal: The COG has submitted an AmeriCorps* VISTA proposal aimed at bringing the capacity
needed to support several initiatives and organizations.

Adventure Tourism. COG staff continued service on the Board of Directors of Adventure Gallup & Beyond,
Inc., and served as an integral part of its initiatives, including collaborative work on the Zuni Mountains
Trails Partnership Master Plan with the US Forest Service and other stakeholders. COG work, this quarter,
included:

(1) Zuni Mountains Trait Project: During this quarter, COG began updating the Master Traits &
Conservation Master Plan that guides this project.

(2) Mount Taylor and Zuni Mountains Collaborative: staff also continued attending these joint-county
meetings and supporting subcommittees for NM579 Lobo Canyon Bike Lanes, Grants Trail Project, La
Mosca Road Project, and Equestrian Staging Area.

Trail of the Ancients Byway and Four Corners Geotourism Website: The COG has assumed a leadership
role in applying for national certification of our regional byway, NM Trail of the Ancients and looking to
take over ownership and management responsibilities of this website as a marketing and asset inventory
asset to promote authentic trips and travel in our region. https://fourcornersgeotourism.com/ COG is
just awaiting word on our nomination.

Broadband: COG staff is supporting a Four Corners regional broadband project and individual applications
to build out redundancy in Northwest NM. The COG submitted an EDA-CARES application headed by the
Department of Information Technology (Doll) to develop a statewide plan.

Four Corners Economic Development f4CED): COG staff finalized the San Juan County OZ Community
Profile.

Rail Service: San Juan County received an award for $2M from FHWA’s BUILD Program to continue
feasibility and planning of a freight rail line that could service the Farmington area.

Coal Avenue Commons: Funded through National Endowment for the Arts, the COG is a lead partner in
re-designing downtown Gallup through a creative placemaking approach. This quarter, COG staff updated
website, supported construction mitigation efforts (Start Date: July 17), and consulted on EDA CARES
funding for Phase II.

Additional Information: https://www.coalavenuecommons.com/

Greater Gallup Economic Development Corporation, Inc. The COG continued its active partnership with
the GGEDC, including:



NORTHWEST NEW MEXiCO CouNciL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, 1st Quarter, July 1—September30, 2020 page 11

• Gallup Executive Directors’ Association (GE—COG staff continued to attend these meetings.
• Economic Roundtable: COG staff begun preparations for the 2021 Roundtable focused on

autonomous vehicle industry.

Cibola Communities Economic Development Foundation (CCCDF): The COG contracted CCEDF for
services related to the EDA Assistance to Coal Communities initiative and Milan Farm Industrial Park to
grow their capacity.

Milan Industrial Park: COG staff delivered the Final Master Plan & Design document that was accepted
by the Village of Milan.

3.3.5 Transportation: The COG team continued to administer the multi-year contract from the New Mexico
DOT to staff the Northwest Regional Transportation Planning Organization (NWRTPO) work plan. This
quarter’s highlights, reported by RTPO contract category, included:

long Range Planning:

• Regional Transportation Plan: Extensive work this quarter for our 2020 update to the NWRTPO
Regional Transportation Plan (RIP). Public outreach was difficult due to COVID-19 meeting
restrictions, but we received recommendations from a list of 70 stakeholders from 18 transportation
related organizational sources within our three county, four tribe region and multi-community region.
COG RTPO staff created a survey within “Survey-Monkey” to better enable our stakeholders and the
public to contribute. The survey was distributed to all RIPO member government representatives and
our 70+ regional stakeholders, along with a power-point presentation on the RIP update intent and
progress. Staff generated recommendations for completing goals and objectives in our current RIP
that have yet to be fully addressed.

Technical Support & Data Management:

• Zuni Mountains Trail Projects: Staff continued to support the plan, design, build-out and quality
assurance for this project including Milk Ranch, McGaffey, and Quartz Hill trails.

• Regional Transportation Plan: Follow up this quarter with NMDOT staff regarding information on our
region’s transportation infrastructure to update information in our RTP Implementation Tracker. In
most cases this information is available thru 201$, and in some cases thru 2019.

Project Development & Monitoring:

• Carbon Coal Road: Support for Carbon Coal road intersection with US491 in north Gallup for a multi-
million dollar project to improve the intersection and pave a 4+ mile road to the former Gamerco
mine area for freight traffic, where an Energy Logistics Park (under-way) and potential Inland Port
(being studied) — exchanging freight between rail and trucking are developing.

• Prewitt/Milan Transportation Study: Staff are supporting a Prewitt Area Transportation (PAT) Master
Plan funded thru NMDOT Statewide Planning & Research (SPR) Funds at $120,000 with a COG $30,000
match to support re-purposing industrial assets and related transportation infrastructure for the
region from Thoreau to Milan, related to the closure of the Escalante Power Plant, and possible impact
on the McKinley Bio-pappel Paper Recycling Company, along with other potential uses for the Prewitt
and Milan Industrial Parks.

• Regional Transportation Improvement Plan Recommendations (RTIPR): RTPO members are
submitting Project Feasibility Forms for new projects or next phases to update our RIIPR without a
formal call for projects this year due to the impact of COVID-19 on anticipated tax revenues.



NORTHWEST NEW MExico COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, ;st Quarter, July 1 — September 30, 2020 page 12

Other Activities & Projects:

• Scenic Byway: The NWRTPO and COG have applied for national designation for portions of our
currently state designated Trail of the Ancients scenic byway, with considerable support letters from
our region’s tribal, municipal and county jurisdictions, related to the potential impact on tourism to
the region. The TOA byway is a collaborative initiative within Arizona, New Mexico, Utah and
Colorado, the Utah and Colorado portions are already nationally designated.

General RTPO Support:

• RTPO Meetings: All RTPO meetings have been virtual (via conf. call) for an extended period due to
COVI D-19.

• Professional Development: RTPO staff participated in a virtual National Transportation Conference
July 28—29. Staff also undertook a number of virtual trainings this quarter and participated in a virtual
RTPO Roundtable on 9/17.

• Orientation: Staff emailed RIPO members a virtual NWRTPO Orientation power point presentation to
share with their elected leaders, rather than scheduling in person presentations due to COVID-19, and
are following up to see which (especially newly elected) leaders have viewed the presentation.

RTPO Administration:

• Administration: RTPO staff continue to manage monthly RTPO meetings, agendas, minutes, and
sharing information on training and funding sources and other news / opportunities of significance
trom state or federal sources.

FOR MORE INFORMATION, TAP RESOURCES AND FOLLOW THE COG VIA:Respectfully submitted
Website: www.nwnmcog.comon behalf of the COG staff,
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/NWNMCOG

Twitter: https://twitter.com/NWNMCOG

( YouTube: NWNMCOG

Evan Lji1{lliams, Executive Director

__________________________________________________________



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
Staff Summary Report, ;st Quarter, July 1— September 30, 2020

iest t;*.v M.co Ccure cf.e’e
MEMBER HOURS REPORT
F’2021
sz cf5 pee02 2022

Budgeted Hours by Member

3’ &% £-2’ t2.
Budgeted Hews ard Re nirg Hours

page 13

tcrtlvei: i*.v M.co Ccutc c Gum’e-s
IMPACT BY THE NUMBERS
Ponr.ac Repcrt 0Y21
as of 0c:bdr 1, 2222

G .r t...c ie.r.co Cc-r, ctGturs
IMPACT BY ThE NUMBERS
Purfoernsce Reçcr.. Ff21
as of!etrner3C 2022

oa Progress Gap I’pst Area Murc

Tott 26&90 189.00 75.90

Used Hours. Minimum ‘Mue arid Budgeted Hours

7i.OO 2.5

Me,nber

Budgeted Hours and Used Hours by Member
o ‘:r.s. rr,. • -ir • Jed

07:. a::,

S7i,)scst:, .

•

Budgeted Hours and Remaining Hours by Member
0 5drei Hc..r; • ar.rg Hu.rs

B

S

ii
C

t. Li, .1

3. ,aLrf.,

F..-d C Me—b*- 3;i:ed ‘ct.rn Used sss F arY.g ics-s

110 C6.c5s ••ou 225 6200 15300
120 yCourJ 750 130.50 6:9.50
100 San siC:n1 50 3120 2375
21C Ae: 35 025 3375
220 Bocrntd 3-6 0-25 33.75
230Fnoissgton 60 125 6476
220 C-sOup 730 300.52 343.30
250 C-rwas 310 15550 25450
252 MIss 152 24.50 12550
270 .r2ir2d - . 0 000 020
310 SclidWarie ALtirI0j 70 300 60C’2

2350 2357 759.00 t83&OO

C-:a Pr:3ress Gap
C-rant FedIng 510000300 1022350.6 S1.711,.55.i.C0 ‘kesr,g YcubeVde:e SOC 1.2.0 4.02Leverage Federai 53321 51.535721 5205.420CC Mthtirg WeSssit* 1.00 iCC 5100Sire 10100CC 53100CC 5- Me tWierFclo.vers 10.1CC 77.00 13.00Wtherst2p S233.000 5220.0CC S(1S,000.0C Staff Turnoir 000 000 020Irvasrrnet Dro’.ns5eds S2ZCOCC- 5- S22Cr000.CC M*n-aiisfa.tI:r. 050 000 0.50Leverage Fee focler..ce Conrasu .5155000 525500 555.OOO.C0) Repctng Spef the S4scñ 100 020 2.0095dng rrprorerner.ts P.cfRepair2 S1ZC’CC 5- $l26.DCO,C0) A,nards Sctr2o Sysay 2grn 1.00 0.20 1.00Bi5dTng imçmvements - (Sates 52,000 5- 5(3,O00.C ftivarth N?c7c8c Pcee Ari-ard 0.00 000 COOgn’provements Garden7ncjec S1.2DC S. 5(1.200CC) Rporing .e,veters 300 0.20 320£.3dr.gL°’° interiorUpgrades 5- 5- 5- AVIrds NADC) kopact A,vZrd 1.00 1.00 0.00Totat 511685521 510M3227 5(1.143.293.00) Adt F.ndit 0.30 0.50 0.00

Matk*dng Faceteckctowero 150.00 103.30 £2.CC
Rep.orng Meszieport tO-C 1.20 020

Progress Minimum Vatue and Goal

Progress. Minimum Value and Goal__-

$11M 189.00
512M



I•..,

P

‘-—.;1I(’
FI
4.

•..
f

II,

-1

frd



Di
CD

C,,

CD

A

0

C

CD

V

r
Q)

I
r,

Li I
4’

JC,, i:

,

®

CD

z

S
—, ‘I

— I



C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

W
o
rd

s
fro

m
th

e
C

hairm
an

pg.
7

M
essag

e
fro

m
th

e
E

xecutive
D

irector
pg.

1

IM
PA

C
T

“B
y

th
e

N
u
m

b
ers”

p
g
.

3

2
0
2
0

L
egislative

S
ession

R
ecap

pg.
4

D
r.

Jo
h

n
P

in
to

R
egional

C
h
am

p
io

n
p
g
.

5

S
en

ato
r

Jo
h
n

P
in

to
M

em
orial

F
unds

A
w

ard
p
g
.

7

2020
U

S
C

ensus
p
g
.

8

Q
ualified

O
p

p
o

rtu
n

ity
Z

o
n
es

(Q
O

Z
)

B
rochure

pg.
9

ED
A

In
v
estm

en
ts

p
g
.

70

W
h
ite

C
liffs

C
D

B
G

A
w

ard
W

ater
S

ystem
pg.

11

C
ity

o
f

G
ran

ts
EPA

G
ran

t
pg.

12

A
ssistan

ce
to

C
oal

C
o
m

m
u
n
ities

(A
C

C
)

pg.
72

G
reater

G
allup

In
d
u
strial

W
o
rk

fo
rce

P
ro

g
ram

pg.
13

P
rew

itt
&

M
ilan

In
d
u
strial

P
arks

pg.
14

Z
uni

M
o

u
n

tain
T

rails
P

ro
jects

pg.
76

N
avajo

N
atio

n
F

ood
M

ap
p
in

g
pg.

17

L
ocal

G
o
v
ern

m
en

t
T

ran
sp

o
rtatio

n
P

ro
ject

F
und

pg.
18

T
rail

of
th

e
A

n
cien

ts
S

cenic
B

yw
ay

pg.
19

C
O

G
T

W
E

E
T

S
pg.

20

O
U

R
T

E
A

M
p
g
.2

3

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
B

oard
of

D
irecto

rs/M
em

b
er

G
o

v
ern

m
en

ts
pg.

27

N
o
rth

w
est

R
egional

T
ran

sp
o
rtatio

n
P

lanning
O

rg
an

izatio
n

p
g
.

28



W
o
rd

s
fro

m
th

e
C

h
airm

an
M

essag
e

fro
m

th
e

E
x
ecu

tiv
e

D
irecto

r
D

ear
F

riends
an

d
N

eighbors,
I

deliver
to

you
the

C
O

G
’S

A
nnual

R
eport

to
highlight

the
trem

endous
w

ork
they

do
to

m
ove

forw
ard

our
region.

Iw
anted

to
take

this
opportunity

to
thank

all
present

and
past

B
oard

m
em

bers
that

volunteer
their

tim
e

and
expertise.

I believe
the

C
O

G
has

taken
a

trem
endous

step
forw

ard
in

the
last

year
under

the
leadership

of
our

E
xecutive

D
irector.

M
r.

Evan
W

illiam
s

has
focused

on
a

sim
ple

four-point
philosophy

to
stabilize,

grow
,

and
advance

the
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

C
ouncil

of
G

overnm
ents,

our
region,

and
all

of
our

com
m

unities.

S
taffing:

recruiting,
building,

supporting,
and

m
anaging

the
best

team
and

talent
in

the
region.

F
inancialA

ccountability:
m

aintaining
fiscal

constraintand
internal

controls,
correcting

audit
findings,

and
continuously

im
proving

our
fiscal

position.
S

ervice
D

elivery:
adding

value
to

our
m

em
bers,

delivering
on

w
ork

program
s,

and
providing

professional
services.

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent:

getting
back

to
the

basics
of

asset-based
econom

ic
developm

ent
based

on
sound

planning,
data

and
analytics,

and
delivering

strategic
infrastructure

through
projecteering.

T
he

second
item

that
has

affected
us

all
is

the
C

O
V

ID
-19

pandem
ic,

w
hich

has
had

profound
im

pacts
on

our
loved

ones,
how

w
e

conduct
business,

and
carrying

out
our

daily
lives.

Ibelieve
th

at
the

C
O

G
em

bodies
the

spirit
and

the
know

-how
to

assist
us

in
the

recovery
process

as
w

e
rebuild

our
com

m
unities,

businesses,
and

econom
ies

to
be

stronger,
m

ore
resilient,

and
m

ore
diverse.

T
hey

have
already

been
facilitating

a
R

ecovery
Plan

for
our

region
and

finding,
funneling,

and
follow

ing
up

on
resources

and
tools

th
at

can
be

deployed
to

assist
us.

I
invite

our
m

em
bers,

partners,
and

com
m

unities
to

lean
on

the
C

O
G

for
this

type
of

leadership
and

support.

I
firm

ly
believe

that
by

w
orking

to
g
eth

er
w

e
can

m
ake

great
things

happen
and

w
ith

the
C

O
G

supporting
us

-
-

w
e

can
achieve

w
hat

others
say

is
im

possible,
-
‘

Billy
M

oore,
C

haim
an

of
the

B
oard

P
lanning

for
R

ecovery
S

tarts
N

ow
:

T
here

are
four

phases
of

em
ergency

m
anagem

ent:
m

itigation,
p
rep

ared
n
ess

response,
and

recovery.
T

he
step

in
th

e
cycle

th
at

typically
gets

overlooked
is

the
recovery

part
of

this
process

as
it

is
longer

term
,

not
as

visible,
after

the
fact,

and
th

o
u
g
h
t

to
naturally

occur
on

its
ow

n.
To

be
frank,

if
th

e
resp

o
n
se

does
not

happen
effectively

th
ere

is
no

reason
to

have
a

recovery
plan,

but
recovery

planning
is

indispensable
in

the
w

ords
of

P
resident

D
w

ight
D.

E
isenhow

er.
T

his
m

eans:
a

strategic
action

plan
drafted,

quality
input

and
data

g
arn

ered
,

assets
and

resources
m

apped,
a

R
ecovery

C
zar

nam
ed,

a
partnership

of
private,

public,
and

tribal
sectors

m
obilized,

and
im

pact
evaluated.

W
ith

our
designation

as
th

e
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
D

istrict
for

our
th

ree-co
u
n
ty

region
of

C
ibola,

M
cK

inley,
and

San
Juan

counties,
the

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
C

ouncil
of

G
overnm

ents
is

being
so

u
g
h
t

to
assist

our
region

and
th

e
U

S
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
A

dm
inistration

in
leading

on
a

com
prehensive

recovery
plan.

R
ightfully,

th
ere

is
a

ton
of

focus
on

m
itigation,

p
rep

ared
n
ess,

and
response

to
the

C
O

V
ID

-19
crisis,

including
econom

ic
su

p
p
o
rt

program
s

focused
on

providing
relief

to
unem

ployed
w

orkers,
businesses

tem
porarily

closed,
and

business
ow

ners
having

difficulties
paying

em
ployees.

S
om

e
of

us
are

getting
buried

under
the

daily
avalanche

of
C

O
V

ID
-1

9
relief

program
s

and
updates,

but
organizations

and
financial

institutions
exist

to
assist

w
ith

co
n
n
ectin

g
people

and
businesses

to
th

ese
sh

o
rt-term

survival
m

easures.
B

ut
w

ho
is

thinking
ab

o
u
t

long-term
recovery

and
building

business
resiliency

and
redundancies

for
th

e
new

norm
al?

A
fter

H
urricane

K
atrina,

th
ere

w
as

a
recovery

plan,
process,

and
partnership

to
re-build

com
m

unities
affected

by
th

e
disaster.

To
bring

them
back,

not
th

e
sam

e
b
u
t

hopefully
stronger,

m
ore

diversified,
and

m
ore

eq
u
itab

le
in

term
s

of
o
p
p
o
rtu

n
ity

and
prosperity.

W
ith

C
O

V
ID

-19
pandem

ic,
never

let
a

bad
crisis

go
to

w
aste.

T
his

is
our

tim
e

to
set

the
table

by
taking

a
step

back,
planning

our
strategy,

and
im

plem
enting

it
to

g
eth

er.
continued..

I’

I



O
ur

regional
econom

y
w

as
already

on
the

verge
of

crisis
due

to
the

collapse
of

coal
m

arkets.
T

he
price

of
oil

is
causing

N
ew

M
exico

to
reduce

spending.
C

O
V

ID
-19

is
co

m
p
o
u
n
d
in

g
th

ese
problem

s
w

ith
gross

receipts
tax

revenues
eroding

to
dust.

So,
w

hy
w

ould
w

e
ju

st
re-arran

g
e

the
chairs

on
the

‘T
itanic’,

w
hen

w
e

could
build

a
w

hole
new

ship.
L

et
m

e
be

clear,
Iam

not
advocating

for
leaving

on
w

ay
side

our
region’s

intrinsic
assets,

natural
resources,

or
com

petitive
advantages.

T
hese

m
ust

be
in

co
rp

o
rated

in
a

thoughtful
ap

p
ro

ach
as

they
are

critical
and

not
easily

replaced
in

the
m

acro
picture.

T
he

C
O

G
s

around
th

e
S

tate
of

N
ew

M
exico

are
w

orking
S

tate
agencies

to
develop

a
com

prehensive
but

focused
R

ecovery
Plan

for
N

ew
M

exico
to

leverage
resources

in
a

w
ay

th
at

builds
a

resilient,
diversified,

and
globally

sustainable
econom

y.
O

ur
C

O
G

has
drafted

a
fram

ew
ork

and
is

surveying
regional

econom
ic

d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

professionals,
com

m
unity

experts,
and

g
rassto

p
s

leaders
to

prune
their

best
ideas.

T
he

challenge
is

not
finding

places
w

here
investm

ents
need

to
happen

but
prioritizing

the
to

p
ones

th
at

w
ill

have
th

e
g
reatest

im
pact

and
position

our
region

for
the

future.

W
e

know
th

at
businesses

w
ill

reopen,
em

ployees
w

ill
g
et

back
w

orking,
and

taxes
w

ill
begin

to
fill

coffers
to

fund
n

eed
ed

program
s

and
services

again.
B

ottom
line,

this
is

th
e

A
m

erican
econom

y
and

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
w

here
business

is
still

d
o
n
e

w
ith

handshakes
and

hard
w

ork.
B

ut
how

does
our

region
and

N
ew

M
exico

use
this

crisis
to

leapfrog
our

econom
y

ah
ead

?
It

is
tim

e
to

g
et

into
th

e
gam

e,
roll

up
our

sleeves,
and

kick
a

little
butt

N
ew

M
exico,

not
w

ait
until

m
anana.

L
et’s

plan
th

e
recovery

today!

T
H

O
S

E
W

H
O

SA
Y

IT
C

A
N

N
O

T
B

E
D

O
N

E
,

S
H

O
U

L
D

N
O

T
IN

T
E

R
R

U
P

T
T

H
O

S
E

D
O

IN
G

IT
.

W
ays

th
at

the
C

O
G

is
p
rep

arin
g

now
to

be
the

ch
an

g
e

in
our

region:

(1)
W

orking
every

day
on

planning,
developing,

and
financing

needed
infrastructure

projects,
including

transportation
and

broadband
crucial

to
our

econom
ic

com
petitiveness

as
a

region.

(2)
W

orking
w

ith
the

U
S

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

A
dm

inistration
to

targ
et

$988,400
in

creating
shovel-ready

industrial
sites

in
our

region
through

their
A

ssistance
to

C
oal

C
om

m
unities

program
.

(3)
H

elping
Local

G
overnm

ent
D

ivision
setup

a
Sm

all
B

usiness
A

ssistance
P

rogram
using

C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent
B

lock
G

rant
(C

D
B

G
)

funds.

(4)
C

ontinuation
of

a
regional

B
row

nfields
program

aim
ed

to
invest

$500,000
to

restore
environm

ental
concerns

and
flip

properties
and

building
from

non-productive
sties

to
com

m
unity

catalysts.

(5)
N

om
ination

of
the

Trail
of

the
A

ncients
byw

ay
as

a
tourism

tool
to

drive
visitation

to
and

around
our

region
once

restrictions
are

lifted.

(6)
P

roducing
a

series
of

C
om

m
unity

P
rospectus

for
each

county
to

drive
O

pportunity
Z

one
investm

ents
into

our
region.

(7)
A

pproving
and

updating
our

R
evolving

L
oan

P
rogram

to
help

new
business

start-ups
and

entrepreneurs
after

C
A

R
ES

A
ct

funding
is

exhausted
but

access
to

capital
rem

ains
an

issue.

Evan
W

illiam
s,

E
xecutive

D
irector



a
r<

CD

3
m

-%

0

CD

0•
CD

CD

CD

C
CD

0
CD
0

(0
-n
C

0.

CD
-I.
C

0

CD

CD

0

E
I

-n
CD/ a

c
:3
a
.

(a

A
I’

-‘

CD

5

Id,

0

CD

0

‘-p

CD
(0
0

0

a
C,

.

CD

z

3

CD

‘a

0

D

CD
a
U,

C
:3
a
:3
(0

:3
<
CD
U,-e
CD
a

z

0

CD

0

0

0
0

0

0

C’,

0

0
h..

m
0
CD

I

z
CD

CD

-

CD

0

Cl)

0

CD

0

CO
CD

C,

a
0

H
N

—. C,

3h



2
0

2
0

_
L

eg
islativ

e
S

essio
n

R
ecap

O
ne

of
the

unique
services

that
the

C
O

G
provides

for
our

m
em

bers
is

access
to

our
legislative

assistance
and

expertise.
A

m
ong

other
services,

the
C

O
G

assists
in

facilitating
L

egislative
Forum

s,
w

orking
on

capital
outlay

requests,
presenting

to
interim

L
egislative

C
om

m
ittees,

and
tracking

policy
and

legislation.
This

year,
E

xecutive
D

irector
Evan

W
illiam

s
w

as
stationed

in
Santa

Fe
and

participated
in

the
30-day

Session.

S
om

e
take-aw

ays
from

the
2020

L
egislative

Session
and

item
s

to
consider

as
w

e
prepare

for
the

next:
E

xecutive
O

rd
er

201
3-006:

E
xecutive

O
rder

#6
and

other
agency

regulations
are

im
portant

to
com

ply
w

ith.
It

is
critical

that
all

entities
m

eet
the

E
xecutive

O
rder

and
discuss

bottlenecks
and

issues
w

ith
L

egislators
on

regulations
that

are
stifling

projects.

S
p
en

d
B

aby
S

pend:
T

he
w

inners
nextyear

w
ill

be
those

entities
that

are
ready

to
spend

once
the

G
overnor

signs
the

capital
outlay

bill,
in

term
s

of
procurem

ent,
fast-tracking

projects
w

ith
on-call

contractors,
and

im
plem

enting
“quick

strike”
projectteam

s
that

m
eet

regularly.C
apitalO

utlay
funding

is
split

betw
een

general
fund

cash
and

severance
tax

bond.

In
frastru

ctu
re

C
apital

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t
P

lan
(IC

IP):T
hink

about
how

the
ICIP

ties
into

L
egislative

requests
and

regional
priorities.T

he
C

apital
O

utlay
request

is
now

tied
to

ICIP
language.

A
s

you
prepare

your
ICIP,

please
update

all
“L

egislative
language”

sections
of

priority
projects.

N
eed

to
transform

the
ICIP

into
your

entity’s
planning

tool
and

m
ake

it
useful

to
you

—
th

e
ICIP

IS
N

O
T

A
W

ISH
LIST.

P
ro

jecteerin
g
:

C
ontinue

to
im

prove
and

discussion
your

projecteering
(project

developm
ent)

process
to

transition
projects

from
concept

to
com

pletion.
Inventory

w
hat

projects
did

not
get

fully
funded,

bring
those

to
the

C
O

G
and

allow
us

to
identify

funding
resources

to
close

the
gap.

A
llow

us
to

projecteer
your

project.

E
scalante

G
en

eratin
g

S
tatio

n
N

ext
S

teps:
H

ouse
Bill

8,
w

hich
w

as
approved

and
signed

into
law

,
w

as
the

jum
ping

point
for

a
series

of
investm

ents
into

the
Prew

itt
Industrial

Park
initiative.

Since
being

signed,
the

C
O

G
along

w
ith

various
agencies

have
developed

program
m

atic
plans

to
rejuvenate

the
Prew

itt
area

industrial
cluster.

A
com

plete
m

aster
plan

of
the

area
has

been
com

pleted
and

m
ore

in-depth
site

design
has

com
m

enced.
R

ecent
w

ork
stem

m
ing

from
H

B
8

also
resulted

in
sim

ilar
activities

to
occur

at
the

M
ilan

Farm
s

Industrial
Park.

S
ay

T
hank

Y
ou:

L
egislators

often
get

criticized
for

m
any

things,
and

alm
ost

never
get

thanked
for

the
job

they
do

and
the

accom
plishm

ents
they

achieve.
S

end
a

letter
thanking

them
for

capital
outlay

and
other

appropriations.
H

ost
a

press
conference.

Invite
them

to
a

groundbreaking.
Invite

them
to

report
out

to
your

elected
body.

Sam
e

goes
for

E
xecutive

staff
and

D
epartm

ents
that

supported
us

in
the

process.
D

id
you

say
thank

you
yet?

O
ver

the
course

of
the

L
egislative

Session,
the

C
O

G
produces

a
series

of
new

sletters
titled

“S
napshots

ofthe
Session”.T

hese
new

sletters
recap

legislation
and

activities
that

directly
im

pact
the

com
m

unities
of

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico.
This

past
session

the
C

O
G

produced
the

follow
ing:

M
oney

Bills
-

focused
on

breaking
dow

n
all

legislation
that

provided
funding

to
S

tate
and

local
needs,

program
s,

and
projects.

V
eto

C
ity

-
focused

on
the

G
overnor’s

action
including

her
targeted

vetoes
to

reduce
spending

caused
by

dram
atic

decline
of

oil
prices.

Priority
Bills

-
review

ed
the

status
of

priority
legislation

that
im

pacts
our

region
and

local
governm

ents,
including

funding
bills,

transportation
and

econom
ic

developm
ent

related,
and

bills
that

im
pact

local
governm

ent
either

positive
or

negative.

E
scalante

-
focused

on
all

legislation
and

funding
that

w
as

directed
to

assist
our

region’s
recovery

from
the

closure
of

the
Prew

itt
E

scalante
G

enerating
Station

in
D

ecem
ber

2020
or

those
bills

that
could

be
leveraged

to
assist

the
bi-county

area.

In
June,

a
Special

Session
of

the
L

egislature
w

as
called

to
order

due
to

econom
ic

im
pacts

of
the

C
O

V
ID

-19
pandem

ic
and

the
states

dependence
on

oil
and

gas
revenues.

W
ith

the
need

to
rapidly

disperse
funds

for
recovery

planning,
sm

all
business

assistance
and

testing,
the

state
targeted

projects
that

had
little

to
no

encum
brance,

shuffled
funds

from
program

s
and

enacted
regulations

to
ease

the
econom

ic
im

pact
of

the
virus.



R
e
g
io

n
a
l

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
D

r.
Jo

h
n

P
in

to
Each

year,the
C

O
G

E
xecutive

C
om

m
ittee

selects
individuals

from
each

of
the

C
O

G
’s

three
county

areas
fo

rth
e

annual
aw

ard
of”R

egional
C

ham
pion”.

T
he

purpose
of

the
aw

ard
is

to
acknow

ledge
and

thank
the

w
ork

of
civic

leaders
w

ho
dem

onstrate
outstanding

regional
vision,

engagem
ent,

and
com

m
itm

ent
to

processes
of

cross-boundary
collaboration.

T
hese

individuals
have

show
n

dedication
to

the
goals

and
values

of
the

C
O

G
,

as
w

e
w

ork
to

g
eth

er
—

collectively
—

to
“lead

the
field

and
m

ove
the

region”.

T
his

year,
the

C
om

m
ittee

felt
that

it
needed

to
sidestep

tradition
and

spotlight
the

late,
D

r.
John

Pinto
as

the
sole

R
egional

C
ham

pion.
D

r.
John

Pinto,
a

N
avajo

C
ode

T
alker

in
W

orld
W

ar
II

w
ho

becam
e

one
of

the
nation’s

longest
serving

N
ative

A
m

erican
legislators

and
the

longest
serving

in
N

ew
M

exico
S

tate
history

has
not

only
w

orked
to

im
prove

the
lives

of
residents

in
northw

est
N

ew
M

exico,
has

m
ade

conscious
efforts

to
support

all
residents

of
the

state.
H

e
w

as
born

in
1924

to
a

fam
ily

of
N

avajo
sheepherders

and
w

as
raised

in
L

upton,
A

rizona,
and

G
allup,

N
ew

M
exico,

and
passed

on
M

ay
24,

2019
at

the
age

of
94.

A
m

ong
m

any
of

the
im

pactful
efforts

put
forw

ard
by

S
enator

Pinto,
advocating

for
and

securing
m

oney
to

expand
H

ighw
ay

491
from

tw
o

to
four

lanes
in

San
Juan

and
M

cK
inley

counties
w

as
one

of
his

biggest
highlights.

T
he

recent
photos

of
him

earning
his

honorary
degree

from
N

avajo
T

echnical
U

niversity
m

ade
m

e
sm

ile
for

days,
because

he
w

as
so

deserving.
H

e
w

as
an

incredible
ally

in
our

fight
to

address
m

issing
and

m
urdered

indigenous
w

om
en.

“H
e

is
w

ith
his

betoved
w

ife
now

-
w

ho
never

teft
his

side.
The

sadness
of

5enator
Pinto’s

passing
w

itt
reverberate

w
ith

N
ew

M
exicans

statew
ide,

as
his

advocacy
and

love
for

our
state

w
as

never
ending.

H
is

toss
to

us
w

ilt
be

rem
em

bered
in

m
any

w
ays.

M
y

deep
condolences

to
his

fam
ily

and
to

the
N

a
v
a
jo

N
ation.”

“O
ver

the
course

of
m

any
years

Ihave
been

fortunate
to

have
spent

tim
e

w
ith

S
enator

John
Pinto.

From
organizing

in
Indian

C
ountry

to
a

visit
to

the
R

ound
H

ouse
as

a
C

ongressw
om

an,
it

w
as

alw
ays

clear
S

enator
Pinto

w
as

a
fierce

advocate
for

the
best

interests
of

N
ew

M
exico.

,,(
iI•

.

44’•
,

&
r
2
•
>
-
.

U
.S.C

ongressw
om

an,
D

eb
H

aaland
paid

her
respects

to
Pinto

and
offered

her
“deep

condolences
to

his
fam

ily
and

to
the

N
avajo

N
ation.”



H
o
n
o
rin

g
th

e
D

o
cto

r
o
f

P
u
b
lic

S
erv

ice,
Jo

h
n

P
in

to
as

N
o
rth

w
est

N
ew

M
exico’s

R
eg

io
n
al

C
h
am

p
io

n
o
f
serv

in
g

43
y
ears

fo
r

th
e

S
tate

o
f

N
ew

M
exico,

th
e

lo
n
g
est

serv
in

g
S

en
ate

D
em

o
cratic

m
em

b
er

o
f

D
istrict

3;
S

an
Ju

an
C

o
u
n
ty

an
d

M
cK

inley
C

ounty.

•
D

IbézhInI
(B

lack
S

heep
C

lan)
and

born
for

th
e

•
E

astern
N

avajo
T

ribal
C

ouncil
for

70
years.

T
ãchii’nii

(R
ed

R
unning

into
th

e
W

ater
P

eople
C

lan).
•

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
B

oard
C

om
m

issioner
for

4
years.

•
U

nited
S

tates
M

arine
C

orps,
N

avajo
C

ode
T

alker
•

M
em

ber
of

th
e

interim
L

egislative
Indian

A
ffairs

•
B

achelor
s

&
M

aster
s

D
egree,

E
lem

entary
E

ducation.
C

om
m

ittee
since

1989.
•

G
allup-M

cK
inley

C
ounty

S
chool

system
for

28
years.

•
S

enate
Indian

and
C

ultural
A

ffairs
C

om
m

ittee
C

hair
•

L
egislative

L
iaison,

N
avajo

N
ation

D
ivision

of
since

1987.
T

ransportation
since

7988.
•

1987
designation

of
“A

m
erican

Indian
D

ay”
•

P
resident,

G
allup

Indian
C

om
m

unity
C

enter
for

20
•

2004
C

abinet-level
1

Indian
A

ffairs
D

epartm
ent.

years
•

2019
N

ative
A

m
erican

F
ilm

m
akers

G
rant

F
und

•
B

readsprings
ch

ap
ter

P
resident

for
4

years
•

S
enior

m
em

ber
in

th
e

S
enate.

•
R

ed
R

ock
C

hapter
S

ecretary-treasurer
for

6
years

•
W

ife,
Joann,

63
years

of
m

arriage.

“
Ie

n
ev

er
w

an
ted

to
quit.

P
eo

p
le

lo
v
e

m
e.

Ig
o

p
laces,

m
eetp

eo
p
le

an
d

learn
th

in
g
s.

T
hey

call
m

e
th

e
7
rav

elln
g

S
en

ato
r”



S
en

ato
r

Jo
h

n
P

in
to

M
em

orial
F

und
A

w
ard

s
N

ative
A

m
erican

F
ilm

m
akers

receive
g
ran

ts
to

help
open

new
d

o
o

rs
into

th
e

film
in

d
u

stry

S
enator

Pinto
recognized

that
as

the
N

ew
M

exico
film

industry
m

oves
forw

ard,
so

m
ust

the
N

ative
A

m
erican

film
industry.

SB
649

w
as

passed
in

the
2019

legislative
session.

T
he

2019
legislation

provided
$100,000

for
S

enator
John

Pinto
(SJP)

M
em

orial
Fund

A
w

ards
in

honor
of

the
late

S
enator

John
Pinto

and
his

relentless
support

for
the

N
ative

A
m

erican
Film

Industry.
T

w
enty

$5,000
grants

w
ere

aw
arded

to
N

ative
film

students
and

film
m

akers,
living

and
w

orking
in

N
ew

M
exico.

Funds
can

be
used

tow
ard

pre-production,
production,

and
post-production.

G
rantees

m
ust

be
registered

m
em

bers
of

one
of

the
tribes

or
pueblos

of
N

ew
M

exico.

T
he

N
ew

M
exico

State
Film

O
ffice

has
announced

recipients
of

the
SiP

M
em

orial
fund

A
w

ards.
“All

of
these

film
m

akers
expressed

an
enduring

need
to

be
the

bearers
of

their
ow

n
stories,

and
no

longer
accept

the
inconsistency

of
having

stories
told

about
their

culture
from

an
outsider’s

view
point,”

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

D
epartm

ent
C

abinet
S

ecretary
A

licia
J.

K
eyes

said.
“T

hat’s
the

legacy
of

S
enator

John
Pinto

and
w

hy
w

e
are

honored
to

highlight
this

w
ork.”

T
he

C
O

G
’s

very
ow

n,
C

arrie
H

ouse,
P

lanner
at

the
C

O
G

is
a

recipient
o

f
t
h
e

S
e
n

a
t
o

r
J
o
h
n

P
i
n
t
o

M
e
m

o
r
i
a
l

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
w

ard
H

er
project

titled
,,D

iyin
•

M
I

h
N

cuia

H
oly

Project”
is

C
arrie’s

creation
of

T
he

late
seeato

r
w

as
as

ard
eet

np.w
a

of
N

ative
A

m
erican

fteo
eak

e,s
-

an
indigeneous

D
ine

self-narrative.
tle

se
g

ra
n

tsw
iIle

n
a
b

te
Irrd

io
u

sa
o

iststo
te

!u
se

iro
w

n
sto

rie

Itis
a

personal
and

spiritualjourney
through

the
m

ultim
edia

fine
art

of
the

film
m

aker’s
late

brother,
C

onrad
H

ouse.
T

he
film

w
ill

be
an

experim
ental

docum
entary

of
the

deep
revelations

of
C

arrie
and

—

C
onrad’s

spritua
I

connection
w

ith
I
f
l
d
O

I
M

n
g

the
H

oly
People,

w
ithin

N
avajo

;
=

W
M

e
x
c
o

w
orldview

.

“A
s

film
is

a
cornerstone

of
our

culture
and

history.
E

ach
of

these
1

m
a
k

e
rs

has
an

essential
story

to
tell,

and
the

S
enator

John
Pinto

M
em

orial
Fund

aw
ards

w
ill

help
bring

these
stories

to
the

screen,”
N

ew
M

exico
S

tate
Film

O
ffice

D
irector,

A
m

ber
D

odson,
said.

“W
e

are
im

m
ensely

thankful
to

the
late

S
enator

John
Pinto

and
his

g
ran

d
d
au

g
h

ter
S

enator
S

hannon
Pinto,

and
truly

thrilled
to

support
diverse

storytelling
and

film
m

aking
in

N
ew

M
exico.”



2
0
2
0

U
S

C
en

su
s

Each
year,

C
ensus

data
directly

im
pacts

federal
funding

for
m

ore
than

100
program

s
N

ationw
ide

including
school

lunch
program

s,
federal

and
state

highw
ay

construction
program

s,
education

program
s

and
m

uch
m

ore.
T

he
results

of
the

C
ensus

affect
planning

and
funding

for
healthcare

including
program

s
such

as
M

edicaid,
M

edicare
Part

B,
S

tate
C

hildren’s
H

ealth
Insurance,

and
the

prevention
and

treatm
ent

ofsubstance
abuse.

N
eedless

to
say,

w
ith

each
N

ew
M

exican
accounting

for
$5,000

a
year

in
federal

funding
and

$50,000
over

the
course

of
the

next
10

years,
it

is
im

perative
that

every
person

that
can

be
counted

is
counted.

T
he

2020
C

ensus
is

im
m

ensely
valuable

for
the

businesses
com

m
unity,

as
the

results
are

used
to

provide
insight

into
the

com
m

unities
they

serve.
Inform

ation
such

as
incom

e,
com

m
uting

patterns,
population

trends
and

grow
th

projections
are

generated
using

census
data.

Industry
relies

on
census

data
and

the
analysis

concluded
to

m
ake

decisions
such

as
w

hether
or

not
to

expand
operations,

determ
ining

locations
for

new
sites,

determ
ine

ifthere
is

a
local

labor
force

to
support

expansion
efforts

and
m

ost
im

portantly
it

helps
determ

ine
the

return
on

investm
ent.

T
he

C
O

G
understands

the
im

portance
of

the
C

ensus
and

has
com

m
itted

stafftim
e

to
assistvarious

efforts
around

the
region.C

O
G

staffhas
participated

in
county

level
census

outreach
initiatives

call
com

plete
counts

com
m

ittees.
T

hese
com

m
ittees

are
responsible

for
getting

the
w

ord
out

by
developing

prom
otional

m
aterial,

recruiting
volunteers,

and
coordinating

w
ith

local
agencies.

In
northw

est
N

ew
M

exico,
these

com
m

ittees
are

critical
as

w
e

have
one

of
the

highest
undercounted

areas
in

the
country.

In
addition

to
com

plete
counts

com
m

ittee
support,

the
C

O
G

assigned
P

lanner
C

arrie
H

ouse
to

assist
the

region
and

state
w

ith
the

w
ork

conducted
as

part
of

the
U

.S.
C

ensus’
Participants

A
rea

Statistical
P

rogram
(PSA

P).
T

he
purpose

of
the

PSA
P

program
is

update
statistical

area
boundaries

w
hich

w
ill

subsequently
be

used
as

part
of

the
U

.S.
C

ensus
B

ureau’s
A

m
erican

C
om

m
unity

Survey
estim

ates
and

the
E

conom
ic

C
ensus.

In
our

region,
changes

to
census

tracts,
census

blocks,
census

block
groups,

county
census

divisions,
and

census
designated

places
w

ere
subm

itted
and

approved.

0
e

‘
0
0

0
*

N
ew

M
exico

S
elf-R

esponse

52A
%

B
em

alillo
S

elf-R
esponse

65.1%
0

S
elect

M
ode

S
elect

S
tate

S
elect

C
ounty

G
eographies

R
et.,.

o
S

IN
e

C
ounty

C
ues/A

Trod

C
IIy

1
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
rfro/

A
ena

O
p

O
o

n
o
l

U
p
d
o
t.o

A
stor/S

al
O

nto

sm
,,u

re
e
,

2
u
u

S
H

.R
unponou

R
ote

l%
l

U
t-IS

U
tt-30

U
3
1
4
0

41-50
tt-6

6
U

S1-€2
U

3-R
S

•
tO

-li
U

75-85
U

R6-lO
O

B
oenN

lO
o,N

ow
M

.s,0
0

S
o
n
-R

esp
o

n
se

0010

Entail
us

0
l!/A

0
O

o
3

o
jO

7
O

d
ftl/5

0
jflO

y
R

esp
o

n
ses

rode/dod
a
so

t
7126/2020

L
cS

entjorjocS
nw

sL
rlaifn

54.0%

SeC
. R

e
,p

o
n

ta

62.6%

R
esp

o
n

ses
receiv

ed
th

ro
u
g
h
:

Ju
ly

26,
2020

S
t2

l-R
eep

o
n
se

11.7%

a

0
S

e/eel
M

o
d

.

S
e/eel

A
rea

000g,aphieo

N

n
oT
w

a

see-R
eo

p
en

s.

62.6%

S
N

0
.0

0
.,..

0
4
1

A
l

A
2020

C
ensus

S
elf-R

esponse
by

S
tate

s
.*

w
cc

,cxo
at.o

5
0

0
6
0
4
?

IS
s
u
e

I
A

•rc
x
e

.-
e
n

L
r

5
0
.0

1
0

5
0
0
0

0
5
0
6

0
P

s
.

0
0

.0
6

0
0
/

TN
S

m
ap

InatceloS
S

&
l-rcs105so

ro
es

Iron
h

0
0

0
0
n
o
lcS

toot
resp

erd
d
o

b
/C

-
-

undo_s
d

0
5

5
rx

,o
r

no.
by

m
a?.

or
by

F
_
s
o

t/a
/o

r
con

be
w

ew
en

in
n
o
.1

0
0
1
5
,
,

N
ew

M
o
o

se
se

t/R
e
sp

o
n

se
/-S

n
.r

“
N

52.4%
C

0
0
2
0
rstrclw

T
h
fl.Q

0
0
0

S
h

o
p
.

Il-IS
I

*
w

I
0141

I
4541

S
51-SI

•
5141

1
S

4
1

•
tr.u

I
1/C

•
S

IlO

B



P
ro

m
o
tin

g
o
u
r

Q
u

alified
O

p
p

o
rtu

n
ity

Z
o

n
es

S
an

Juan
C

ounty

-

F
A

R
U

IN
G

T
O

N
I

F
A

R
M

IN
O

T
O

N
U

C
D

O
M

F
IL

D

I
c

M
cK

inley
C

ounty

Since
being

designated,
the

region’s
10

Q
ualified

O
pportunity

Z
ones

have
been

prom
oted

to
prospecting

and
expanding

industries.
W

ithout
proper

prom
otional

m
aterial

this
task

w
as

rather
ineffective.

S
eeing

room
for

im
provem

ent,
the

C
O

G
by

w
ay

of
E

xecutive
D

irector
Evan

W
illiam

s
and

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

P
rogram

M
anager

M
ichael

S
age

m
ade

the
decision

to
develop

county-level
prom

otional
m

aterial
to

be
used

by
the

State,
local

governm
ents,

local
econom

ic
developm

ent
organizations

and
other

organizations
that

aim
to

im
prove

the
econom

ic
vitality

ofthe
region.

T
he

prom
otional

m
aterials

are
designed

to
identify

the
boundaries

of
the

Q
O

Z,
highlight

com
m

unity
assets

and
to

prom
ote

local
econom

ic
developm

ent
projects

for
potential

investm
ent.

T
he

use
of

these
m

aterials
w

as
first

identified
w

hile
scouring

through
best

practices
highlighted

by
the

N
ational

A
ssociation

of
D

evelopm
ent

O
rganizations

(N
A

D
O

)
and

the
U

S
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
A

dm
inistration

(ED
A

).

T
he

C
O

G
is

continuously
w

orking
to

better
m

arket
the

Q
O

Z
s

and
the

bountiful
econom

ic
opportunities

that
reside

in
our

region
to

the
rest

of
the

w
orld.W

e
have

and
w

ill
continue

to
incorporate

Q
O

Z
s

into
our

regional
plans

including
the

C
om

prehensive
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
S

trategy
Plan

(C
ED

S),
R

egional
T

ransportation
Plan

(RTP),and
the

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
E

conom
ic

P
ost-P

andem
ic

R
ecovery

Plan.

M
€

N
T

M
O

R
E

r
J

o
=

’
•

E/

‘
‘
t

L
!

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

a
c
t
_
b

C
ibola

C
ounty

R
EG

IO
N

O
N

C
O

U
N

T
Y

TH
E

RISE
R

EG
IO

N
O

N
TH

E
RISE



E
D

A
In

v
estm

en
ts

in
N

o
rth

w
est

N
ew

M
exico

A
s

an
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
D

istrict,the
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

has
often

reached

E
i

out
to

the
U

.S.
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
A

dm
inistration

(ED
A

)
to

seek
assistance

by
w

ay
of

technical
assistance

and
funding

to
im

prove
the

econom
ic

vitality
of

the
region.

From
the

C
O

G
’s

perspective,
establishing

a
relationship

w
ith

ED
A

th
at

shifts
th

e
econom

ic
clim

ate
of

the
region

w
as

param
ount.

E
xecutive

D
irector

E
van

W
illiam

s
has

U
.S.

ECOJG’M
IC

D
E

V
R

O
PE

N
T

w
orked

tirelessly
to

ensure
th

at
relationship

has
been

bonded
by

w
orking

closely
w

ith
ED

A
R

egional
D

irector
Jorge

A
yala

and
ED

A
N

ew
M

exico
R

epresentative
T

risha
K

orbas.

T
he

relationship
betw

een
the

C
O

G
and

ED
A

w
as

evident
during

Jorge
A

yala’s
recent

trip
to

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico.
M

r.
A

yala
w

as
invited

to
and

presented
to

the
C

O
G

B
oard

during
the

O
ctober

B
oard

m
eeting.

T
he

m
essage

of
M

r.
A

yala’s
presentation

w
as

clear
—

recent
econom

ic
activities

and
the

im
pending

dow
ntow

n
puts

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
at

a
real

disadvantage
but

ED
A

w
ill

do
everything

in
its

pow
er

to
assist

your
region

in
m

itigating
the

negative
affects

of
closures

w
hile

im
proving

econom
ic

opportunity
for

your
residents.

H
e

noted
th

at
prior

to
the

closures,
partnership

w
ith

the
C

O
G

has
resulted

in
ED

A
investm

ents
in

th
e

region.
M

r.
A

yala
noted

th
at

since
O

ctober
2015,

ED
A

has
invested

$4,812,377
into

our
region.

Investm
ents

include
th

e
follow

ing:

2015:
PO

W
E

R
’s

A
ssistance

to
C

oal
C

om
m

unities:
$327,300

in
E

conom
ic

A
djustm

ent-
PO

W
E

R
funds

to
the

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
C

ouncil
of

G
overnm

ents,
G

allup,
N

ew
M

exico,
to

support
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

C
ouncil

of
G

overnm
ents

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

D
istrict

to
direct

and
coordinate

a
study

in
A

rizona,
N

ew
M

exico,
U

tah,
and

C
olorado.

2075:
PO

W
ER

’s
A

ssistance
to

C
oal

C
om

m
unities:

San
Juan

C
ollege

f$1.4M
)

to
the

fund
the

S
chool

of
E

nergy
to

increase
econom

ic
diversification

and
re-em

ploym
ent

services
to

w
orkers

in
the

region.
2015:

PO
W

ER
’s

A
ssistance

to
C

oal
C

om
m

unities:
$147,900

in
S

hort-T
erm

P
lanning-

PO
W

E
R

funds
to

the
N

avajo
N

ation,
W

indow
R

ock,
A

rizona,
to

fund
the

developm
ent

and
im

plem
entation

of
a

com
prehensive

econom
ic

developm
ent

strategy
for

th
e

region
served

by
the

N
avajo

N
ation

Indian
T

ribe.
2018:

A
ssistance

to
C

oal
C

om
m

unities:
$1,000,000

grant
to

N
avajo

T
echnical

U
niversity

of
C

row
npoint,

N
ew

M
exico,to

build
a

M
etrology

and
M

aterials
T

esting
C

enter
(M

M
TC

)
th

at
w

ill
help

diversify
the

N
avajo

N
ations’

econom
y

and
train

displaced
w

orkers
in

the
energy

sector.
2018:

U
niversity

C
enter:

T
he

H
arvest

Food
H

ub
w

as
funded

for
$564,000

under
a

fiv
e

year
grant

to
establish

a
food

hub
in

San
Juan

C
ounty.

201
9:

C
hallenge

P
rogram

:
U

nder
ED

A
’s

i6
C

hallenge,
San

Juan
C

ollege
w

ill
launch

the
B

ig
Idea

Innovation
A

ccelerator
at

the
recently

o
p
en

ed
San

Juan
C

ollege
m

akerspace,
T

he
B

ig
Idea.

2019:
C

O
G

receives
$980,400

to
support

the
design

of
P

rew
itt

Industrial
Park

and
M

ilan
Industrial

Park,
as

w
ell

as
standing

up
the

G
reater

G
allup

Industrial
W

orkforce
P

rogram
.



C
D

B
G

-
W

hite
C

liffs
W

ater
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
t

P
ro

ject
In

fiscal
year

2020,
C

O
G

staff
w

orked
closely

w
ith

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
and

the
C

om
m

unity
of

W
hite

C
liffs

to
develop

and
subm

it
a

com
petitive

application
to

the
N

ew
M

exico
D

epartm
ent

of
Finance’s

C
om

m
unity

D
evelopm

ent
B

lock
G

rant
P

rogram
(C

D
B

G
)

for
im

provem
ents

to
the

W
hite

C
liffs

M
utual

D
om

estic
W

ater
U

sers
A

ssociation’s
storage

and
supply

netw
ork.

T
he

project
w

ill
upgrade

a
functionally

obsolete
w

ater
system

th
at

is
over

45
years

old.T
he

P
rojectw

ill
also

provide
new

w
ater

storage
tanks

to
provide

reliable
w

ater
supply

and
increase

capacity
for

fire
suppression

for
the

residents
of

the

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

com
m

unity.
N

ew
w

aterlines,
w

aterline
sensors,

pum
p

station
including

building,
site

w
ork,

chlorination
system

and
controls

and
electrical

w
ork

w
ill

be
com

pleted.

To
ensure

feasibility
and

readiness,
the

C
O

G
w

orked
closely

w
ith

D
ePauli

E
ngineering

to
develop

a
P

relim
inary

E
ngineering

R
eport

(PER),
w

ith
M

cK
inley

C
ounty

and
W

hite
C

liffs
to

secure
m

atching
and

leverage
funds,

secure
control

of
the

site
and

to
com

plete
E

nvironm
ental

R
eview

.

In
S

eptem
ber

2019,
the

C
om

m
unity

of
W

hite
C

liffs,
M

cK
inley

C
ounty

and
the

C
O

G
w

ere
notified

that
the

project
w

as
aw

arded
$500,000.00

in
C

D
B

G
funds.

C
oordination

betw
een

all
parties

also
resulted

in
an

additional
5109,042.88

in
m

atching
and

leveraged
funds.

Since
being

notified
of

aw
ard,

the
C

O
G

has
continued

to
act

as
liaison

betw
een

all
stakeholders

to
ensure

the
project

is
adm

inistratively
set-up

for
success.

P
ro

ject
B

y
th

e
N

u
m

b
ers

C
D

B
G

A
W

A
R

D
$500,000.00

M
atching

Funds
$50,000.000

L
everaged

F
unds

L
everaged

F
unds

T
otal

P
roiect

C
ost

total
P

roiect
C

ost

L
ow

-to-M
oderate

Incom
e

(LM
I)

%
L

ow
-to-M

oderate
Incom

e
(LM

I)
%

N
um

ber
of

P
eople

in
T

arget
A

rea
N

um
ber

of
P

eople
in

T
arget

A
rea

C
D

B
G

C
ost

Per
B

eneficiary
C

D
B

G
C

ost
Per

B
eneficiary

C
onstruction

is
slated

to
begin

in
late

S
um

m
er

and
is

anticipated
to

be
com

pleted
by

S
pring

2021.

In
o

th
e
r

n
ew

s...
In

accordance
w

ith
N

M
SA

1978,
S

ection
1

1-6-4(B
)(5),

the
C

O
G

’s
form

er
ex

ec
utive

director,
Jeff

K
iely,

w
as

selected
and

appointed
—

by
G

overnor
M

ichelle
L

ujan
G

risham
and

the
S

ecretary
of

S
tate,

M
aggie

T
oulouse

O
liver

—
to

represent
the

state’s
D

istrict
1

region
and

com
m

unity.
C

ongratulations!
T

ogether,
w

e
w

ill
continue

to
m

ove
our

region
forw

ard.
“L

eading
the

Field
to

E
m

pow
er

C
o

m
m

u
n

i
ties

and
M

ove
the

R
egion”

C
ontact

Inform
ation:

P
hone:

(505)
979-0551

E
m

ail:jkiely1995@
gm

ail.com

L

I,.k
e

D
aly

o
f

V
L

iite
C

,,.,5
holding

C
L

.
ch

eck
for

$
5
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
for

the
s

W
ater

I,



C
ity

o
f

G
ran

ts
E

PA
G

ran
t
8
E

P
A

O
n

O
ctober

7,
2019,

the
U

.S.
E

nvironm
ental

P
rotection

A
gency,

through
the

R
ecreational

E
conom

yfor
R

ural C
om

m
unities

program
, announced

their
selection

of
10

com
m

unities
across

the
U

nited
States

w
hich

w
ill

receive
direct

technical
assistance

“to
help

revitalize
their

M
ain

S
treets

through
outdoor

recreation”

O
ne

of
our

ow
n,

the
C

ity
of

G
rants,

w
as

nam
ed

one
of

the
recipients

of
this

program
and

looks
forw

ard
to

leveraging
technical

assistance
to

im
prove

the
m

ain
street

corridor
by

tapping
into

the
outdoor

recreation
industry.

A
s

a
recipient

of
the

program
,

the
C

ity
of

G
rants

w
ill

be
appointed

a
team

of
planners

and
industry

experts
w

hose
sole

responsibility
is

to
assist

the
city

in
developing

“an
action

plan
to

grow
the

local
outdoor

econom
y

in
w

ays
that

prom
ote

sustainable
resources

m
anagem

ent
and

environm
entally

friendly
com

m
unity

developm
ent”.

Since
notice

of
aw

ard
in

O
ctober, the

C
ity

ofG
rants

has
w

ork
closely

consultants
and

the
RERC

com
m

ittee
to

develop
a

plan
for

com
m

unity
engagem

ent
as

it
w

orks
to

identify
and

outline
strategies

aim
ed

at
im

proving
the

local
econom

y
via

recreation. Initially, the
C

ity
and

the
RERC

com
m

ittee
agreed

to
hosta

series
of

com
m

unity
w

orkshops
in

G
rants

to
garner

input
from

residents
throughout

the
county.

H
ow

ever,
due

to
the

C
O

V
ID

-19
Pandem

ic,
m

ethodology
for

garnering
such

inform
ation

has
shifted

from
in-person

com
m

unity
w

orkshops
to

virtual
w

orkshops,
w

hich
w

ill
be

held
in

N
ovem

ber
2020.

T
he

C
O

G
,

w
hich

sits
on

the
RERC

com
m

ittee
w

ill
continue

to
participate

and
w

ill
assist

w
ith

virtual
outreach

efforts
in

the
com

ing
m

onths.
A

dditionally,
the

C
O

G
w

ill
utilize

the
RERC

to
springboard

other
recreation

projects
and

initiatives.

A
ssistan

ce
to

C
oal

C
o

m
m

u
n

ities
(A

C
C

)
O

n
S

eptem
ber

25,
2019,

the
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

C
ouncil

of
G

overnm
ents

w
as

aw
arded

$988,400
from

the
U

.S.
D

epartm
ent

of
C

om
m

erce’s
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
A

dm
inistration

(ED
A

).
This

aw
ard

w
as

based
on

a
$540,000

that
w

as
provided

by
the

State
L

egislature.
T

he
focus

of
this

funding
w

as
to

support
a

w
orkforce

developm
ent

initiative
and

the
planning

and
design

of
industrial

parks
in

Prew
itt

and
M

ilan.

T
he

C
O

G
put

these
dollars

into
the

region
by

contracting
w

ith:
•

C
ibola

C
om

m
unities

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

F
oundation

•
International

B
usiness

C
onnection,

Ltd.

•
G

reater
G

allup
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
C

orporation
•

W
ilson

&
C

om
pany

Since
entering

into
contracts

w
ith

the
agencies

above,
the

C
O

G
has

m
ade

significant
progress

to
im

prove
econom

ic
opportunity

in
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico.

B
elow

is
a

brief
recap

of
w

ork
com

pleted
over

the
year:

T
he

G
reater

G
allup

Industrial
W

orkforce
P

rogram
graduated

its
second

cohort
in

M
arch

2020.
T

he
cohort

w
hich

has
com

pleted
the

industrial
w

orkforce
curriculum

,
now

have
the

skills
to

enter
the

area’s
industrial

w
orkforce.

M
uch

like
the

first
cohort,

these
students

w
ill

be
placed

in
area

industrial
em

ployers
such

as
the

R
hino

G
love

Factory.
N

eedless
to

say,
the

cohort
is

eager
to

begin
their

new
careers

locally.

Site
planning

and
design

at
both

the
Prew

itt
and

M
ilan

industrial
parks

w
ere

fast-tracked
and

w
ere

com
pleted

by
the

end
of

the
2020

fiscal
year.

T
he

C
O

G
continues

to
progress

w
ith

industrial
park

site
developm

ent
by

introducing
m

ore
funds

into
the

sites.
T

he
hope

is
for

the
C

O
G

to
quickly

take
initial

site
design

and
conduct

m
ore

detailed
engineering

to
advance

recruitm
ent

efforts
of

both
counties.

“The
T

rum
p

A
dm

inistration
is

w
orking

tirelessly
to

cham
pion

areas
around

the
country

that
have

been
adversely

im
pacted

by
the

closures
of

coal-fired
pow

er
plants,”

said
U

.S.
A

ssistant
S

ecretary
of

C
om

m
erce

for
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
D

r.
John

Flem
ing.

“T
hese

w
orkforce

training
program

s
w

ill
help

increase
business

and
job

creation
in

N
ew

M
exico’s

Four
corners

region.”

-

—
C

E
S

W
G

W
flW

O
A

D
fl)

-

P
O

U
U

n
a
.
.

Ii
-

1r

tL
L

C
I
fllW

flO
F

4
C

$
F

A
M

fl
tO

C
*
C

T
1
M

1
W

ttO
F

IC
O

O
O

IN
A

N
O

?
flT

O
O

flIC
I

0•0
o

.
,
t
e
o

a
r
s
r
n

p
.
m

n
w

O
W

O
W

L
M

O
U

Z
E

A
O

O
lflO

$M
L

.O
W

A
O

iO
aO

’.C
D
a

0
O

tT
IO

k
A

.
c
0

0
0

0
0

0

0
n
O

•
tO

ta
.C

Indod.laI
Park

M
aster

P
t..,.

Larrd
U

se
0

0
3

C
E

•



G
reater

G
allup

In
d
u
strial

W
o
rk

io
rce

P
ro

g
ram

T
he

G
reater

G
allup

Industrial
W

orkfotce
P

rogram
w

as
developed

based
on

dialogue
betw

een
local

econom
ic

developm
ent

groups
and

area
industry

em
ployers.

D
uring

discourse,
industry

em
ployers

noted
lim

ited
labor

force
in

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
especially

those
trained

in
industry

standards
as

a
significant

hindrance
to

daily
operations

and
expansion

efforts.

In
an

attem
pt

to
com

bat
the

issue
of

lim
ited

industry
trained

w
orkforce,

the
C

O
G

in
conjunction

w
ith

the
G

reater
G

allup
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
C

orporation
(G

G
ED

C
),

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
and

various
industry

em
ployers

applied
to,

and
w

ere
aw

arded
U

.S.
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent A
dm

inistration’s
A

ssistance
to

C
oal

R
eliant

C
om

m
unities

grant
funding

to
develop

the
Industrial

W
orkforce

Program
.

T
he

G
G

IW
P

is
a

4
0
0
-h

o
u
r/

10-w
eek

industrial
training

program
w

hich
results

in
students

obtaining
stackable

credentials
providing

a
pathw

ay
to

em
ploym

ent
and

a
new

career.
T

he
training

curriculum
w

as
designed

collaboratively
by

G
reater

G
allup

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

C
orporation

and
various

industrial
em

ployers
from

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
including

M
arathon

P
etroleum

,
P

eabody
E

nergy,
M

cK
inley

Paper,
and

T
n-State

G
eneration

&
T

ransm
ission.

C
om

ponents
of

the
curriculum

include:
•

Introduction
to

Safety
•

Introduction
to

Pipeline
Industry

•
Introduction

to
Instrum

entation
•

Introduction
to

H
eavy

E
quipm

ent
O

perations
•

Introduction
to

W
elding

In
its

current
design,

the
G

G
IW

P
has

three
program

m
atic

segm
ents:

curriculum
review

,
w

ork-experience,
and

on-the-job
training.

G
raduates

receive
the

follow
ing

national
industry

certifications:
1.

O
ccupational

Safety
and

H
ealth

A
dm

inistration
(O

SH
A

)
10-H

our
T

raining
P

rogram
—

C
ertification

2.
N

ational
C

enter
or

C
onstruction

E
ducation

and
R

esearch
(N

CCER)
B

lue
C

ard
-

C
ertification

A
CT

W
orkK

eys
Skills

A
ssessm

ent
-

C
ertification

O
n

D
ecem

ber
13,

2019,
a

cohort
of

12
residents

from
M

cK
inley

C
ounty

graduated
from

the
inaugural

class
of

the
G

reater
G

allup
Industrial

W
orkforce

P
rogram

(G
G

IW
P).

A
m

ajority,
if

not
all

graduates
have

found
em

ploym
ent

w
ith

area
industrial

em
ployers

such
as

M
arathon

P
etroleum

,
M

cK
inley

Paper,
G

allup
Indian

M
edical

C
enter,

R
hino

H
ealth,

and
S

tone
M

aterial
H

andling.
In

M
arch

2020,
the

program
graduated

its
second

class
of

students
and

although
placem

ent
has

been
lim

ited
due

to
the

C
O

V
ID

-19
pandem

ic,
students

rem
ain

positive
that

skills
learned,

certifications
obtain,

and
experience

gain
have/and

w
ill

im
prove

their
opportunity

for
em

ploym
ent

w
ithin

local
and

regional
industry

em
ployers.

Success
M

etrics

85
A

PPL
IC

A
N

T
S

27
PA

R
T

IC
IPA

N
T

S

0
24

G
R

A
D

U
A

T
E

S

•
E

ngaged
the

program
as

m
arketed

(10,000]
•

Slgned
up

to
part,cspale

(iT
h)

•
nterstew

ed
and

saeg
o
ed

(78)
•

S
how

cases
the

need
n

M
cK

inley
C

ounty

•
S

elected
for

io
3
’ttr
a
n
d

•
P

articipated
In

400
hr/tO

-w
eek

progm
m

•
L

earned
G

O
IW

P
cur,o,ilum

&
applied

sk,iIs
•

A
p
p

d
brow

l.dge
in

hom
ebm

idsog
•

E
ngaged

to
rom

m
untrv

serince
k

am
k
,g

•
24

cnntpletvd
t’,n

color,’
anti

•
20

placed
oar,

npportar,ty
a

eductrial
em

ployers
•

4
p
la

c
e
d
,n

C
O

L
o
rn

t8
w

rg
-

ccIw
p

G
REA

TER
GALLUP

IN
O

U
STRIA

L
W

O
RK

FO
RCE

PRO
G

RA
M

4
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

C
E

R
T

IFIC
A

T
IO

N
S

•
O

ccupattonal
S

afety
and

H
ealth

A
dm

inistration
(O

SH
A

)
10-H

our
T

raining
Program

•
N

atronal C
enter

for
C

000t,uct,00
E

ducation
and

R
esearch

]N
C

C
ER

(
E

lue
C

ard
•

H
eavy

E
quipm

ent
O

perator
certification

•
A

CT
W

nrkK
efs

510110
A

ssesom
ent

S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

10
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

SPO
N

SO
R

S
•

local
id

u
t,t,,al

em
p

Ip
o
ersth

atp
ro

n
d

ed
farrd

in
g

,eso
u

rces,train
in

g
,an

d
other

program
5upport

Provided
icC

al
opportunities

far
placem

ent
and

apprenticeship

I
-
-

F
.

I
•



B
ackground

-
D

uring
the

2019
N

ew
M

exico
L

egislative
Session,the

L
egislature

passed
H

ouse
Bill

2
Junior

(C
S/H

B
548),

w
hich

included
$190,000

“to
perform

all
steps

necessary
to

develop
Prew

itt
Industrial

Park”
in

Prew
itt,

N
ew

M
exico

and
$150,000

“for
industrial

infrastructure
planning”

in
M

ilan,
N

ew
M

exico.
W

ith
a

quick
turnaround

needed
to

m
itigate

negative
im

pacts
of

closures,
the

N
ew

M
exico

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

D
epartm

ententered
into

an
Inter-G

overnm
ental

A
greem

ent
w

ith
M

cK
inley

C
ounty

and
the

N
ew

M
exico

Local
G

overnm
ent

D
ivision

entered
into

a
R

eim
bursem

ent
G

rant
A

greem
ent

w
ithe

the
V

illage
of

M
ilan.

W
ith

inform
ation

in
hand

and
end

goal
identified,

both
M

cK
inley

C
ounty

and
the

V
illage

of
M

ilan
reached

out
to

the
C

O
G

and
entered

into
an

In
ter

G
overnm

ental
Service

A
greem

entto
m

anage
m

ore
detailed

scope
of

w
orks

and
deliverables

w
hich

included:

1.
D

evelop
a

project
scope-of-w

ork
and

procure
needed

site
planning

and
developm

ent
services,

including
site

analysis,
property

boundary
survey,

appraisal,
drainage

m
apping,

environm
ental

studies,
utility

analysis
and

prelim
inary

engineering
reports

a
rail

analysis.
2.

R
e-energize

the
H

M
72/41

Prew
itt

Industrial
C

luster
and

M
ilan

C
luster

T
eam

s
as

project
stakeholders

to
oversee

the
projects

m
oving

forw
ard.

3.
P

roduce
project

deliverables
and

a
final

product.
4.

Provide
a

final
report

of
results

from
the

project
including

cost
allocations

and
expenditures,

and
any

leveraging
of

these
S

tate
funds.

Since
entering

into
an

agreem
ent

w
ith

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
and

the
V

illage
of

M
ilan,

the
C

O
G

has
m

anaged
this

w
ork,

including
sub-contracting

via
the

C
ooperative

E
ducation

Services
(CES)

to
W

ilson
&

C
om

pany
(W

C
O

)
w

ho
w

as
the

program
lead

in
planning,

design,
and

developm
ent

ofthe
Prew

itt
Industrial

Park
and

speculative
building.

This
report

is
aim

ed
to

capture
the

high-level
results

of
the

program
and

satisfy
Item

#4
above.

D
oing

w
hat

the
C

O
G

does
best,

various
sources

of
funding

w
ere

sought
and

w
ere

obtained
to

assist
w

ith
the

activities
conducted

at
the

Prew
itt

Industrial
Site.

T
he

follow
ing

is
a

brief
recap

of
leveraging

and
resource

gathering
efforts

m
ade

by
the

C
O

G
on

behalf
of

the
project:

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
-

Prew
itt

L
everage

T
he

$190,000
in

State
funding

w
as

leveraged
to

obtain
an

additional
$988,400

from
the

U
.S.

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

A
dm

inistration
to

assist

P
rew

itt
&

M
ilan

In
d

u
strial

P
ark

s

w
r

I,

‘
.

-
.‘

I
,.

•

in
au

s
-

.e
S

p
ace

n
ln

d
u
stria/P

ark



P
rew

itt
&

In
d
u
strial

P
ark

contInuech.
w

ith
both

Industrial
Parks

and
other

econom
ic

developm
ent

activities
throughout

the
region.

•
T

he
C

O
G

partnered
w

ith
N

M
ED

to
invest

$11,499.48
into

P
hase

I
E

nvironm
ental

Service
A

ssessm
ent

(ESA
)

reports
fortw

o
sites

in
the

Prew
itt

area
and

an
additional

$286,585.18
for

Phase
Iand

P
hase

II
assessm

ents
at

the
M

ilan
Farm

s
site.

•
T

he
C

O
G

w
as

aw
arded

a
sub-region

T
ransportation

Planning
grantto

study
transportation

netw
ork

in
both

the
Prew

itt
and

M
ilan

A
reas

in
support

of
this

project
m

oving
forw

ard.
This

grant
from

N
ew

M
exico

D
epartm

ent
of

T
ransportation

is
for

$120,000
w

ith
a

$30,000
local

m
atch.

•
T

he
C

O
G

also
w

orked
w

ith
its

partners
and

area
L

egislators
to

secure
several

L
egislative

appropriations
in

2020
Session,

including
$420,000

in
capital

outlay
to

plan,
design

and
construct

industrial
developm

ent
sites,

including
buildings

and
infrastructure,

for
M

cK
inley

county;
$3.SM

in
H

ouse
Bill

2
special

transportation
appropriations

that
could

support
transportation

infrastructure
in

Prew
itt

A
rea;

and
$9M

in
dedicated

Local
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

entA
ct(LED

A
) for

C
ibola

and
M

cK
inley

counties
to

re
bound

and
transition

from
the

closure
of

T
n-State’s

E
scalante

G
enerating

Station.

•
T

he
ProjectT

eam
,

under
R

epresentative
Patricia

A. L
undstrom

’s
leadership,

secured
a

$5M
com

m
unity

investm
ent

from
T

n-State
G

eneration
and

T
ransm

ission
A

ssociation,
Inc.

for
econom

ic
revitalization

efforts.

•
Follow

-up
applications

for
the

the
M

ilan
Farm

s
Industrial

Park
has

been
subm

itted
to

continue
site

design.

Since
being

tasked
w

ith
m

anaging
the

project,
the

C
O

G
has

spearheaded
m

any
integral

activities
aim

ed
at

achieving
the

overall
goal.

To
date

the
C

O
G

has
assisted

in
com

pleted
the

follow
ing:

P
roperty

A
ppraisal

-
P

rew
itt

only
P

roperty
B

oundary
Survey

-
P

rew
itt

only
D

rainage
-

Prew
itt

only
E

nvironm
ental/

B
iological/

A
rcheological

Studies
-

P
rew

itt&
M

ilan
F

arm
s

U
tility

A
nalysis

-
Prew

itt
&

M
ilan

Farm
s

Prelim
inary

E
ngineering

R
eport

for
U

tilities
-

P
rew

itt
&

M
ilan

Farm
s

•
Prelim

inary
Rail

A
nalysis

-
P

rew
itt

&
M

ilan
F

arm
s

•
C

onceptual
and

Prelim
inary

D
esign

-
P

rew
itt&

M
ilan

F
arm

s
•

Site
C

ertification
-

P
rew

itt
&

M
ilan

F
arm

s
•

Spec
B

uilding
P

rogram
-

P
rew

ttt
&

M
ilan

F
arm

s
•

V
irtual

Spec
B

uilding
-

P
rew

itt
&

M
ilan

F
arm

s
•

D
esign

B
aseline

Spec
B

uilding
-

P
rew

itt
&

M
ilan

F
arm

s
•

D
evelopm

ent
A

greem
ent

&
M

aintenance
C

ovenants
-

P
rew

itt
&

M
ilan

F
arm

s

T
he

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
C

ouncil
of

G
overnm

ents
appreciates

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
forentrusting

the
m

anagem
entofthis

im
portantw

ork
to

our
organization

and
staff.

Further,
w

e
acknow

ledge
the

im
portance

of
our

partnership
w

ith
M

cK
inley

C
ounty,

its
m

em
bership,

and
contributions

that
allow

us
the

capacity
to

respond
and

retain
a

professional
team

to
support

these
projects.

W
O

R
K

FO
R

C
E

SO
L

U
T

IO
N

S
I

a
f
l

•
&

r
,iN

tic
a
i

w
p
.ie

d
by

,%
u
o
i
o

p
4

k
b

k
in

,.
tfun

•
T

h
i
,
ln

n
,b

1
.,.m

ftfll’
,
,
n
,
,
r
.
p
b
*

C
onceptual

D
esign

ofS
pec

B
uilding

at
M

ilan
Industrial

P
ark

•
4
,
i
-
-

1
2
0
0
0
0

SF
SPE

C
B

U
IL

IN
II

F
ib

I
w

Im
,1

’rn
(4

%
I

A
C

C
E

SS
I
i
I
I
I
.
4
O

a••



Z
uni

M
o
u
n
tain

T
rails

P
ro

jects
In

S
eptem

ber,
the

Forest
Service

received
an

order
from

the
U

nited
S

tates
D

istrict
C

ourt
for

the
D

istrict
of

A
rizona

stating
that

the
agency’s

“tim
ber

m
anagem

ent”
actions

m
ust

cease
pending

a
form

al
consultation

regarding
potential

effects
to

the
M

exican
spotted

ow
l.

B
ased

on
this

order,
an

injunction
has

stopped
any

and
all

w
ork

including
trail

building
that

involves
tim

ber
activities.

T
his

has
lim

ited
and

all
but

ceased
our

trail
building

activities
for

the
season

related
to

the
M

ilk
R

anch
&

M
cG

affey
Trail

project.

M
ilk

R
anch

&
M

cG
affey

Trail
S

ystem
:

•
Trail

C
&

D:
C

om
pleted

including
Q

A
/Q

C
and

U
SFS

approval
•

Trail
A,

B,and
4:

Partial
com

pletion
•

A
ll

other
trail

segm
ents

have
yet

to
begin

•
U

SFS
is

docum
enting

delays
to

provide
the

C
ounty

w
ith

evidence
for

the
need

of
an

extension.

M
ilk

R
anch

Trail
head:

T
he

trail
head

w
ill

be
com

pleted
once

cattleguard,
signage,

and
kiosk

are
installed

this
Spring.

Q
uartz

H
ill

Trail
System

:
K

erry
W

oods
has

com
pleted

design
for

Priority
#1

and
is

w
orking

w
ith

C
arrie

H
ouse

to
groundtruth

rem
aining

priorities.
T

here
are

som
e

challenges
to

overcom
e

due
to

closure
of

tw
o-track

roadw
ays

and
designing

a
sustainable

system
.

T
he

expectation
is

to
bid

out
the

construction
of

this
trail

system
,

w
hile

continuing
to

produce
trail

design
plan

sets
(as

w
eather

allow
s).

Q
uartz

H
ill

Trail
head:

A
m

eeting
w

as
scheduled

out
at

M
ilk

R
anch

and
H

ilso
trail

heads
to

have
M

cK
inley

C
ounty

road
crew

s
w

alk
through

process
w

ith
C

ibola
C

ounty.
M

aterials
are

being
ordered.

M
cK

enzie
R

idge
Trail

C
onnector:

K
erry

W
oods

is
w

orking
on

sim
plifying

the
design

to
create

a
m

ore
efficient

and
sustainable

trail
connector.

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
subm

itted
its

environm
ental

level
of

effort
package,

grant
agreem

ent
pending.

P
rojectC

oordination:Julie
Padilla

and
K

erry
W

oods
have

been
instrum

ental
in

coordinating
the

partnership
and

team
,

including
the

developm
ent

of
a

new
tracking

tool
to

m
anage

trail
segm

ent
status

to
assist

w
ith

project
coordination

and
im

plem
entation.

M
ilestones:

D
ecem

ber
18th.

ZM
TP

C
ibola/M

cK
inley

C
ounty

partnership
m

eeting:
to

discuss
M

cG
affey

area
and

Q
uartz

H
ill

Trail
Project;

signage,
cattleguards,

and
trails.

•
H

eritage
Surveys

for
Trail

S
ystem

s
construction

•
SO

W
and

RFP
for

M
cK

inley
and

C
ibola

N
ext

S
teps:

ba5ed
on

tilting
Injunction

and
C

O
V

ID
-79

unknow
ns

•
M

aterials,
Installation,

and
T

railhead
C

onstruction
are

lined
out

to
proceed

•
RFP

for
T

railbuilding
Services



N
av

ajo
N

atio
n

F
ood

M
ap

p
in

g
P

ro
ject

C
ollaborating

partners
from

N
avajo

Food
A

ccess
N

avigation
Program

(N
FA

N
/N

avajo
D

epartm
ent

of
H

ealth),
C

om
m

unity
O

utreach
and

P
atient

E
m

pow
erm

ent
(C

O
PE),

N
orthw

est
N

M
C

ouncil
of

G
overnm

ents
(C

O
G

),
and

the
N

ew
M

exico
C

om
m

unity
D

ata
C

ollaborative
(N

M
C

D
C

/N
M

D
epartm

ent
of

H
ealth)

received
a

grant
from

the
U

SD
A

Food
&

N
utrition

Services
P

rogram
to

conduct
m

apping
of

the
N

avajo
N

ation’s
access

to
food.

T
he

grant,
w

hich
w

as
established

in
2010

under
the

H
ealthy,

H
unger-F

ree
K

ids
A

ct
(H

H
FK

A
),

authorizes
funding

for
federal

school
m

eal
and

child
nutrition

program
s

and
increases

access
to

healthy
food

for
low

-incom
e

children.

T
he

C
O

G
,

w
hich

em
ploys

individuals
skilled

in
the

use
of

G
eographic

Inform
ation

System
s

(G
IS)

w
as

sub-contracted
to

carry
out

the
developm

ent
of

interactive
food

access
m

aps
that

w
ill

be
used

to
depict

the
scarcity

of
food

and
lim

ited
access

that
N

avajo
residents

have
to

quality
and

healthy
food.

T
he

C
O

G
’s

ow
n,

C
arrie

H
ouse,

led
the

developm
ent

of
the

interactive
m

aps.
D

ue
to

the
vast

landscape
of

the
N

avajo
N

ation,
partners

decided
to

focus
m

apping
efforts

on
three

N
avajo

N
ation

regions:
the

Shiprock
A

gency,
Fort

D
efiance

A
gency

and
the

E
astern

A
gency.

T
hese

areas
cover

all
of

N
ew

M
exico’s

portion
of

the
N

avajo
N

ation
and

parts
of

E
ast

C
entral

A
rizona.

R
esulting

from
this

effort
w

as
the

creation
of

a
“StoryM

ap”
of

food
access

on
the

N
avajo

N
ation.

A
“StoryM

ap”
is

an
online

presentation
tool

that
lets

developers
com

bine
authoritative

m
aps

w
ith

narrative
text,

im
ages

and
m

ultim
edia

content.
Included

into
the

N
avajo

Food
A

ccess
“StoryM

ap”
is

inform
ation,

including
m

aps,
of

N
FA

N
’s

survey
results

of
U

SD
A

child
nutrition

schools
and

C
hapter

com
m

unity
program

locations,
U

SD
A

food
distribution

locations,
W

IC
office

locations,
available

stores
that

accept
SN

A
P

(Special
S

upplem
ental

N
utrition

P
rogram

,
food

stam
ps),

Food
vouchers,

and
W

IC
(W

om
en

Infant
C

are).

A
dditional

data
from

a
variety

of
credible

sources,
including

broadband,
incom

e,
poverty,

com
m

uting
patterns,

SN
A

P,
W

IC,
Indian

H
ealth

Services
(IH

S),
health

facilities,
gardens,

farm
s,

stores
and

food
cooperatives

w
ere

incorporated
into

the
analysis.

To
view

the
N

avajo
N

ation
Food

A
ccess

“StoryM
ap”

please
visit:https://nm

cdc.
m

aps.arcgis.com
and

search
N

avajo
Food

A
ccess

N
avigation

P
rogram

story
m

ap



L
ocal

G
o
v
ern

m
en

t
T

ran
sp

o
rtatio

n
P

ro
ject

F
und

D
uring

the
2019

L
egislative

Session,
S

enator
Patricio

R
uiloba

(D
-12,

B
ernalillo)

and
Patricia

L
undstrom

(D
-9,

M
cK

inley
&

San
Juan)

introduced
and

passed
H

ouse
Bill

694,
w

hich
created

the
Local

G
overnm

ent
T

ransportation
Project

Fund
(LG

TPF).
T

he
LG

TPF
allow

s
the

State
to

invest
in

a
w

ide
range

of
local

transportation
project

types,
at

all
stages

of
readiness,

and
only

requires
a

m
inim

um
(5%

)
local

m
atch.

This
funding

carries
m

ore
value

for
N

ew
M

exico
com

m
unities

because
itis

not
lim

ited
by

functional
classification

(traffic
volum

e)
for

roadw
ay

corridors
—

any
road

of
any

size
qualifies

for
this

funding.

W
ith

$50
m

illion
available

state-w
ide,

our
region

including
the

R
egional

T
ransportation

Planning
O

rganization
and

the
Farm

ington
M

etropolitan
Planning

O
rganization,

fared
w

ell
w

ith
alm

ost
$13

m
illion

allocated
from

this
fund.

R
epresentative

L
undstrom

and
S

enator
R

uiloba
have

now
introduced

H
ouse

Bill
26

replacing
“local

governm
ents”

in
H

B
694

w
ith

“counties,
m

unicipalities
and

tribes”
in

H
B

26.
This

change
in

legislative
language,

w
ill

ensure
inclusion

of
tribal

com
m

unities.
In

addition
to

a
relatively

low
m

atch

requirem
ent

from
local

governm
ents,

a
hardship

w
aiver

is
available

for
governm

ents
w

ho
are

financially
capped.

This
w

aiver
is

beneficial
for

and
has

been
utilized

m
any

sm
all

com
m

unities
throughout

the
State.

A
t

this
point,

contractual
agreem

ents
for

funded
projects

have
been

subm
itted

to
the

N
ew

M
exico

D
epartm

ent
of

T
ransportation

(N
M

D
O

T).
This

has
enabled

projects
to

com
m

ence,
w

ith
anticipated

start
dates

in
the

near
future.

Projects
are

slated
to

be
com

pleted
by

January
2024.

M
uch

appreciation
is

due
to

our
new

T
ransportation

C
om

m
issioner

M
r.

C
harles

L
undstrom

.
M

r
L

undstrom
helped

distribute
this

funding
in

a
fair

and
equitable

m
anner

across
m

ost
of

the
C

ounty,
M

unicipal
and

Tribal
governm

ents
w

ithin
our

region.
W

e
are

excited
about

continuing
this

partnership
to

ensure
that

transportation
needs

in
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

are
m

et.

L
G

T
PF

P
ro

jects
in

N
o

rth
w

est
N

ew
M

ex
ico

I
’
J
j
l
[
g

I1IU
W

IJ
.]1

g
E

fltI
f
I

I4
,h

rII
•(.iV

5
C

ity
of

B
toom

field
E

ast
B

lanco
B

ridge
P

roject
P

hase
H

j
$90,250

$4,750
$95,000

S
C

ity
of

F
arm

ington
San

Juan
B

oulevard
R

esurfacing
P

roject
$546,250

$28,750
$575,000

S
San

Juan
C

ounty
C

ounty
R

oad
5500

B
ridge

R
eplacem

ent
P

roject
$2,375,000

$
1
2
5
0
0
0

$2,500,000
6

C
ibola

C
ounty

C
ounty

R
oad

18B
$902,500

$47,500
$950,000

6
C

ity
of

G
allup

F
ast

N
izhoni

B
lvd

R
econstruction

P
roject

$332,500
$17,500

$350,000
6

C
ity

of
G

rants
W

ashington_B
ridge

R
eplacem

ent
$1,425,000

$
7
5
0
0
0

$1,500000
6

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
M

anuelito
C

anyon
B

ridge
and

R
oad

Im
provem

ents
$2,S

S
0,000

$150,000
$3,000,000

6
fiIIage

of
M

ilan
H

aystack
P

hase
ii

$120,248
$6,329

$126,577
6

N
avajo

N
ation

—
B

aahaali
T

ransfer
S

tation
A

ccess
R

oad
Im

provem
ents

$281,437
$14,813

$296,250
B

aahaali
C

hapter

6
N

avajo
N

ation
-

H
ighw

ay
491

R
oadw

ay
5afety

A
udit

$142,500
$7500

$150,000
B

aliastl’ah
C

hapter
6

N
avajo

N
ation

—
N

avajo
R

oute
30

and
U

S
H

ighw
ay

491
Safety

A
udit

$19,000
$1,000

$20,000
M

exican
Springs

C
hapter

.

6
N

avajo
N

ation
=

H
ighw

ay
491

R
oadw

ay
S

afety
A

udit
$71,250

$3,750
$75,000

T
ohatchi

C
hapter

6
P

ueblo
of

A
com

a
SP

130
V

eterans
B

lvd
R

oadw
ay

P
roject

$1,136,912
$59,837

$1,196,749
6

P
ueblo

of
L

aguna
Interstate

40
C

oncrete
B

ox
U

nderpass
$1,900,000

$100,000
$2,000,000

TO
TA

L
$641,729

$12,834,576



T
rail

o
f

th
e

A
n
cien

ts
S

cenic
B

yw
ay

For
several

the
decades,

the
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

C
ouncil

of
G

overnm
ents

and
its

R
egional

T
ransportation

P
lanning

O
rganization

(R
TPO

)
program

have
been

involved
in

prom
oting

and
designating

scenic
byw

ays
as

a
tool

to
m

arket
the

region
to

travelers
and

locals
alike.

In
D

ecem
ber

2019,
P

resident
D

onald
J.

T
rum

p
signed

the
new

N
ational

Scenic
B

yw
ay

Bill
“R

eviving
A

m
erica’s

S
cenic

B
yw

ays
A

ct
of

2019”
into

law
by

P
resident

T
rum

p
and

FH
W

A
program

guidance.

C
O

G
staff

are
undertaking

a
challenging

process
to

gain
recognition

and
designation

for
portions

of
our

Trail
of

the
A

ncients
Scenic

B
yw

ay
as

a
N

ational
S

cenic
B

yw
ay.

O
n

F
ebruary

13th,
the

Federal
H

ighw
ay

A
dm

inistration
launched

th
e

nom
ination

portal
for

electronic
subm

ission
of

applications.
A

pplications
are

due
to

N
M

D
O

T
by

M
ay

1st.
T

he
agency

then
has

until
M

ay
15th

to
subm

it
statew

ide
nom

inations
to

FH
W

A
.

W
e

also
have

re-form
ed

the
B

yw
ay

C
ouncil

w
ith

representatives
from

each
jurisdiction

w
ho

are
helping

w
ith

the
application

and
su

p
p

o
rt

letters.

•
2002:

S
tate

of
N

ew
M

exico
lifts

m
oratorium

and
announces

a
deadline

for
nom

inations
of

new
S

tate
scenic

byw
ay

designation.
C

O
G

rallies
the

region,
assem

bles
a

steering
com

m
ittee,

defines
the

byw
ay,

and
subm

its
a

nom
ination

application
for

the
N

ative
H

eritage
Trail.

•
O

ctober
2002:

S
tate

of
N

ew
M

exico
designates

the
N

ative
H

eritage
Trail

as
a

S
tate

scenic
byw

ay.
•

2003
—

2005:
O

rganizational
developm

ent
of

the
B

yw
ay

C
ouncil

and
planning

for
the

byw
ay

com
m

enced.
•

2007:
C

O
G

and
its

partners
successfully

petitioned
the

S
tate

T
ransportation

C
om

m
ission

to
renam

e
this

byw
ay

as
“Trail

of
the

A
ncients”

N
ew

M
exico

as
this

evaluate
the

byw
ay’s

chance
to

gain
F

ederal
status

in
connection

w
ith

IO
T

A
-C

O
and

TO
TA

-U
T

th
at

w
ere

already
designated,

and
the

hopes
of

getting
a

Four
C

orners
byw

ay
in

all
four

S
tates.

•
2008:

A
C

orridor
M

anagem
ent

Plan
w

as
com

pleted
for

the
byw

ay.
•

2008:
T

he
Trail

of
the

A
ncients

B
yw

ay
A

ssociation,
supported

by
the

C
O

G
,

developed
and

subm
itted

an
application

for
Federal

nom
inate

as
a

N
ational

scenic
byw

ay,
but

w
ere

rejected.
•

2009-20
12: T

he
Trail

ofthe
A

ncients
B

yw
ay

A
ssociation

w
as

active
facilitated

by
the

C
O

G
and

received
several

byw
ay

grants
including

signage,
kiosks

at
S

tate/F
ederal/local

visitor
centers,

m
arketing,

and
physical

im
provem

ents.

continued
to

be
active

partner.

T
he

d
esig

n
atio

n
of

N
ational

S
cenic

B
yw

ays
are

d
eterm

in
ed

by
six

(6)
“Intrinsic

Q
ualities”:

•
Scenic

Q
uality,

•
N

atural
Q

uality,
•

H
istoric

Q
uality,

•
C

ultural
Q

uality,
•

A
rcheological

Q
uality

and
•

R
ecreational

Q
uality

T
he

corridor
w

e
are

p
ro

p
o

sin
g

for
national

designation
possesses

all
six

intrinsic
qualities

in
abundance,

but
w

e
m

ust
choose

a
prim

ary
one,

w
hich

w
ill

be
archeological

w
ith

a
secondary

of
cultural

qualities,
w

hich
should

help
differentiate

our
byw

ay
from

others
in

nation.

A
M

E
R

IC
A

’S
B

Y
W

A
Y

S

•
2012-2019:

T
he

Trail
of

the
A

ncients
B

yw
ay

A
ssociation

m
orphed

into
o
th

er
initiatives

or
associations

including
R

egion
1

T
ourism

B
oard,

R
TPO

,
an

d
/

or
Four

C
orners

G
eotourism

S
tew

ardship
C

ouncil,
of

w
hich

th
e

C
O

G
has



C
O

G
T

w
eets

in
R

eview
N

W
N

M
C

O
G

@
N

W
N

M
C

O
G

Jul
14

V

N
.M

.
Film

O
ffice

A
nnounces

R
ecipients

of
the

S
enator

John
Pinto

M
em

orial
Fund

A
w

ards.
C

ongratulations
to

C
O

G
s

ow
n

C
arrie

H
ouse!

W
e

appreciate
S

enator
John

Pinto’s
legacy

and
vision

in
planting

the
seeds

for
the

next
generation

of
storytelling.

ow
iyf2ds35O

A
xZ

Q
h

t-1.

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
.Jul

4
W

ant
to

m
ake

a
difference?

Ee
th

e
change?

H
elp

businesses
and

com
m

unities
recovery

econom
ically.

The
E

conom
ic

R
ecovery

C
oordinator

position
is

calling
-w

ill
you

answ
er?

Join
the

best
team

in
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

today!
nw

nm
cog.com

/ern
ploym

ent-opp..

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
Jun

19
R

egion
on

the
R

ise
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

offers
O

pportunity
Z

ones
rip

for
developm

ent
and

investm
ent

in
the

counties
of

San
Juan.

M
cK

inley,
and

C
ibola.

C
heck

out
each

C
om

m
unity

P
rospectus!

nw
nm

cog.com
/opportunity-zo...

#O
pportunityZ

ones
*E

D
A

#F
ourC

om
ers

9
V

iii
O

pportunitq
Zones

in
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exIco

N
tlw

,,t
r
s
t
h

’
-
d
b

t
1

,
.
O

A

O
n

Iia
%

*
lc

d
O

k
ith

e
te

ta
t

fc
c
z

H
e
C

e
&

S
O

,jm
b
tM

IC
.

M
ic

t,k
A

t’
i

&
*
d

d
T

n
4
W

i
i
j
1
i
*

,
fr’.,

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
.Jul

4
C

oal
A

venue
C

om
m

ons
C

onstruction
B

reaks
G

round
July

13th
I Press

R
elease:

ow
iy/9ffE

5O
A

pF9x
H

ow
D

id
W

e
G

et
H

ere
So

Fast:youtube.com
/w

atch?v=3kZ
2V

c...
#N

M
M

ainS
treet#C

oalA
venueC

om
m

ons
N

W
N

M
C

O
G

@
N

W
N

M
cO

G
M

ay31. 2019
@

N
W

N
M

O
G

thanks
S

enator
D

n
John

P
into

for
defending

o
u
r

fre
e
o

rn
ard

leading
our

region
to

a
b
etter

future.
Y

cu
did

itlcncer
b

etter
aid

w
ith

m
ore

ove
W

arrior
Self-less

leaderI _
ife-icn

learnerI F
riend

Y
ou

never
gave

up
on

us
and

in
return

w
e

w
illnever

forgetyou.



C
O

G
T

w
eets

in
R

eview

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
M

ay7
ED

A
rolls

out
Si.5B

in
CA

RES
A

ctfunds.
ow

.IyJvSY
A

5O
zzLD

R

Take
our

Survey
to

guide
investm

ents
in

the
R

egion:
surveym

onkey.com
/r/Z

V
1W

H
D

J

t’.
You

R
etw

eeted
T

h
eD

aity
T

im
esØ

@
T

heD
ailyT

im
es.

Feb
20

FD
T

.
Four

C
orners

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
entC

EO
A

rvin
T

rujillo
said

the
agreem

ent
does

not
com

m
it

either
the

tribe
or

the
county

to
spending

m
oney

on
the

project.

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
.M

ay
ii

H
elp

plan
N

ew
M

exico’s
T

ransportation
Future:

new
m

exico2045plan.com

T
ake

the
Survey:

surveym
onkey.com

/r/N
M

2O
45PIan

N
EW

M
EX

IC
O

2045
T

ran
sp

o
rtatio

n
P

lan

‘
F

N
avajo

N
a
tn

,
San

Juan
C

ounty
officials

say
partnership

could
m

ake
raL

.
N

avajo
N

ation
and

San
Juan

C
ounty

signed
an

agreem
ent

to
partner

for
planning

a
future

privatelyow
ned

freight
railroad.

&
daily-tim

es.com

E
D

A
N

W
N

M
C

O
G

@
N

W
N

M
C

O
G

D
ec

13,
2019

G
reater

G
allup

Industrial
W

orkforce
P

rogram
graduated

12
and

placed
12

area
residents

into
career

pathw
ays

w
ith

M
arathon

O
il,

R
hino

H
ealth,

M
cK

inley
Paper,G!M

C,and
Stone

M
aterial

H
andling.

I H
ats

off
to

@
G

aIIupED
C

fr
delivering

Program
support

from
@

N
M

D
W

S
and

@
US....EDA

J.S
.

ECO
N

O
M

IC
D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T
A

D
M

N
ISIR

A
I1O

’



C
O

G
T

w
eets

in
R

eview
Y

ou
R

etw
eeted

N
ew

M
exico

M
ainS

treet
@

N
M

M
ainStreet

D
ec

20, 2019
C

ongratulattons
G

allup
M

ainStreetA
rts

&
C

ultural
D

istrict!!
@

karaQ
sm

ith
#N

M
E

con
#N

M
M

ainStreet#N
ew

M
exicoT

rue
@

C
ityO

fG
allup

@
G

aIIupED
C

l.evitt F
oundation

@
L

evittFdn
D

ec
20,2019

W
e’re

thrilled
to

announce
the

2020
LevittA

M
P

[Y
ourCity]

G
rantA

w
ard

w
inners!

Each
of

these
20

com
m

unities
w

illreceive
a

525k
m

atching
grant

to
presenta

free
Levitt

A
M

P
M

usc
Series

in
2020.

V
U

W
I
N

N
tH

B
erea,

K
Y

•
C

arso
n

C
ity

,
N

V
E

arih
am

,
IA

•
F

o
rt

S
m

ith
,

A
R

G
allu

p
,

N
M

G
alv

a,
IL

H
o
u
sto

n
,

M
S

M
erced

,
C

A
M

id
d

lesb
o

ro
,

K
Y

O
cala,

FL
S

h
eb

o
y
g
an

,
W

I
S

h
e
n

a
n

d
o

a
h

Jct.,
W

V
S

o
ld

o
tn

a,
A

K
•

S
p

rin
g

field
,

IL
S

t.
Jo

h
n

sb
u

ry
,
V

T
S

tev
en

s
P

o
in

t,
W

I
T

ren
to

n
,

N
J

•
U

tica,
N

Y
W

h
itesb

u
rg

,
K

Y
a

W
o

o
n

so
ck

et,
R

I

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
O

ct8, 2039
G

rants.
N

M
:

1
of

10
com

m
unities

in
the

U
Sto

receive
this

assistance
spotlighting

N
M

’s
O

utdoor
R

ecreation
strategy

for
grow

ing
tourism

.
developing

sm
all

business,
and

recruiting
m

anufacturing
in

the
outdoor

industry
cluster.

Trum
p

A
dm

inistration
Partners

w
ith

R
ural

C
om

m
uniti...

EPA
N

ew
s

R
elease: T

rum
p

A
dm

inistration
Partners

w
ith

R
uralC

om
m

unities
to

G
row

O
utdoor

R
ecreation

c9epa.gov

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
O

ct31,2019
2019

lm
pactA

w
ard

W
inner!

Press
R

elease

N
2

C.

a
_
_
a

ti
Y

ou
R

etw
eeted

N
ew

M
exico

M
ain

S
treet

p
N

M
M

ain
S

treet
N

ov
26,

2079

N
ew

M
exico

investing
m

illions
in

M
ainS

treetprogram
s

across
the

state.
G

allup,
F

arm
ington,

and
B

arelas
discuss

their
capital

outlay
projects

on
@

krqe!
krqe.com

inew
s/new

-m
exic...N

M
E

con
#N

M
LEG

#N
M

M
ainS

treet
#N

M
PO

L
#N

ew
M

exjcoT
rue

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
tV

C
O

G
.O

ct2, 2079
5500000

aw
arded

to
W

hite
Cliffs

M
D

W
U

A
and

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
to

im
prove

their
w

ater
system

.
fire

protection,and
ISO

rating
for

the
m

any
fam

ilies.
H

ats
offto

M
ichael

D
aly

for
his

years
of

leadership
and

determ
ination!

T
hanks

to
the

N
M

CD
C

and
LGD

staff. #CD
BG



Y
our

T
eam

W
e

are
a

5
0
-y

ear
o
ld

in
stitu

tio
n

w
ith

56
y
ears

o
f

ex
p
erien

ce.

T
he

C
ouncil

of
G

overnm
ents

(C
O

G
)

has
alw

ays
put

th
e

highest
value

in
attractin

g
and

retaining
hum

an
talent.

T
he

C
O

G
is

only
as

good
as

the
people

w
ho

serve
you.

W
e

have
a

strong
com

m
itm

ent
to

grow
ing

our
ow

n,
retaining

and
building

local
talent,

and
investing

heavily
in

career
training

and
advancem

ent.
T

he
C

O
G

aim
s

to
advance

th
e

region,
m

ake
an

im
pact,

and
bend

th
e

curve
of

prosperity
in

our
region.

To
do

th
at

w
e

have
to

have
a

high
trained,

capable,
and

loyal
team

prepared
to

adapt,
overcom

e,
and

g
et

in
th

e
trenches

side
by

side
w

ith
our

com
m

unities
and

leaders.

H
ere

our
staff

profiles,
so

you
are

aw
are

of
th

e
firepow

er
th

at
exists

to
advance

your
goals

and
assist

in
th

e
success

of
our

region
and

your
C

O
G

.
W

ithout
your

m
em

bership
and

partnership
in

th
e

C
O

G
,

w
e

w
ould

not
be

able
to

m
eet

your
goals

of
having

the
A

-T
eam

at
th

e
ready.

N
am

e:
T

itle:

I
H

om
etow

n:
T

im
e

at
C

O
G

:
E

d
u
catio

n
:

E
x
p
erien

ce/C
ertificatio

n
s:

W
hat

I
E

njoy
M

ost
ab

o
u
t

th
e

C
O

G
?

W
hat

d
o
es

th
e

C
O

G
m

ean
to

th
e

reg
io

n
?

E
van

W
illiam

s
E

x
ecu

tiv
e

D
irecto

r
S

o
m

erv
ille,N

J
18

y
ears

B
achelor’s

D
eg

ree,
C

arro
ll

S
chool

of
M

an
ag

em
en

t,
B

oston
C

o
lleg

e
•

E
m

erg
in

g
L

ead
ers

P
ro

g
ram

G
rad

u
ate

(E
D

A
/N

A
D

O
)

•
N

ew
E

x
ecu

tiv
e

D
irecto

rs
T

rain
in

g
(N

A
D

O
)

I
en

jo
y

co
n
n
ectin

g
th

e
d
o
ts,

b
rin

g
in

g
p
eo

p
le

an
d

co
m

m
u
n
ities

to
g
eth

er,
an

d
b
u
ild

in
g

reg
io

n
al

so
lu

tio
n
s

for
lo

cal
issu

es.
I

en
jo

y
tak

in
g

on
the

“im
p
o
ssib

le”
an

d
seein

g
in

crem
en

tal
p
ro

g
ress.

I
ap

p
reciate

th
o
se

that
let

us
sw

in
g

anyw
ay

an
d

b
eliev

e
in

th
e

C
O

G
an

d
its

p
o
w

er
to

b
e

th
e

ch
an

g
e

that
w

e
all

w
an

t
to

see
in

o
u
r

w
o
rld

an
d

this
reg

io
n
.

L
ots

ofp
eo

p
le

talk
ab

o
u
t

co
m

in
g

to
g
eth

er
an

d
u
n
itin

g
aro

u
n
d

o
u
r

ch
allen

g
es

an
d

o
p
p
o
rtu

n
ities,

b
u
t

that
is

fu
n
d
am

en
tally

o
u
r

m
issio

n
an

d
jo

b
ev

ery
day.

T
he

C
O

G
for

b
etter

o
r

w
o
rse

is
resp

o
n
sib

le
for

o
u
r

region’s
so

cio
eco

n
o
m

ics
b
u
t

w
ith

o
u
r

p
artn

ers
h
av

e
th

e
ab

ility
an

d
callin

g
card

to
m

ak
e

a
p
o
sitiv

e
im

p
act

an
d

m
ove

o
u
r

reg
io

n
to

w
ard

a
m

o
re

p
ro

sp
ero

u
s

an
d

eq
u
itab

le
future.

iJ
t:

kcL
‘t

/A
.



N
am

e:
T

itle:
H

o
m

eto
w

n
:

T
im

e
at

C
O

G
:

E
d
u
catio

n
:

E
x
p
erien

ce/C
ertificatio

n
s:

W
h

at
I

E
n

jo
y

M
ost

ab
o

u
t

th
e

C
O

G
?

W
h
at

d
o
e
s

th
e

C
O

G
m

ean
to

th
e

reg
io

n
?

N
am

e:
T

itle:
H

o
m

eto
w

n
:

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
im

e
at

C
O

G
:

E
d
u
catio

n
:

E
x
p
erien

ce/C
ertificatio

n
s:

W
h

at
I

E
n
jo

y
M

o
st

ab
o

u
t

th
e

C
O

G
?

W
h
at

d
o

es
th

e
C

O
G

m
ean

to
th

e
reg

io
n

?

M
artin

a
W

h
itm

o
re

A
d
m

in
istrativ

e
A

ssistan
t

G
allu

p
,N

M
11

y
ears

B
ach

elo
r

o
f

A
rts

in
C

rim
in

o
lo

g
y
,

U
n

iv
ersity

of
N

ew
M

ex
ico

•
C

ertified
P

ro
cu

rem
en

t
O

fficer
•

A
cco

u
n
ts

P
ay

ab
le

an
d

A
cco

u
n
ts

R
eceiv

ab
le

•
P

ay
ro

ll,T
ax

es,
&

In
su

ran
ce

•
Q

u
ick

b
o

o
k

s
•

A
u

d
it

S
u
p
p
o
rt

•
C

o
n

tract
an

d
G

ran
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

W
h

at
I
en

jo
y

m
o
st

ab
o

u
t

th
e

C
O

G
is

w
itn

essin
g

th
e

staff
u
se

th
eir

sk
ills

th
at

th
ey

h
av

e
attain

ed
to

h
elp

th
eir

co
m

m
u

n
ities

in
th

eir
o
w

n
w

ay
s.S

eein
g

th
e

p
rid

e
o
f

a
jo

b
w

ell
d
o
n
e

in
staff

p
erso

n
alities

m
ak

es
m

e
p

ro
u

d
to

b
e

ap
art

o
f

th
e

team
th

at
serv

es
th

e
reg

io
n

.
Ih

av
e

h
e
a
rd

m
an

y
tim

es
h
o
w

“th
an

k
fu

l”th
e

p
e
o
p
le

are
to

h
av

e
th

e
C

O
G

o
n

th
eir

sid
e

an
d

w
o

rk
in

g
fo

r
th

em
.

O
r

h
o

w
th

e
C

O
G

h
as

g
reat

p
lan

n
ers,

an
d

h
o

w
th

ey
are

g
ratefu

l
th

at
o
u
r

n
ew

ex
ecu

tiv
e

d
irecto

r
is

h
as

stay
ed

w
ith

in
o
u
r

reg
io

n
to

serv
e

u
s.T

h
e

C
O

G
h
as

filled
m

an
y

ro
les

o
v
er

th
e

y
ears

an
d

th
ere

is
n

o
th

in
g

th
e

C
O

G
an

d
o
u
r

staff
are

n
o
t

p
re

p
a
re

d
to

do.

A
n
g
elin

a
G

rey
A

sso
ciate

P
lan

n
er

II
V

an
d

erw
ag

en
,

N
M

3
y
ears

A
sso

ciate’s
in

L
ib

eral
A

rts,
M

ay
2005,

U
N

M
-G

allu
p

B
ach

elo
r’s

(D
u
al)

in
A

n
th

ro
p

o
lo

g
y

an
d

H
istory,

2
0
0
9
,

U
N

M
M

aster’s
in

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

an
d

R
eg

io
n
al

P
lan

n
in

g
,

2
0
1
7
,

U
N

M

C
ertificatio

n
s

in
S

M
A

W
w

eld
in

g
an

d
G

IS
/T

P
ro

fessio
n
al

e
x
p
e
rie

n
c
e

w
ith

p
ro

v
id

in
g

tech
n

ical
assistan

ce
w

ith
an

n
u
al

fu
n

d
in

g
p
ro

g
ram

s
(i.e. IC

IP,C
D

B
G

,W
T

B
,A

L
S

T
D

),
an

d
co

m
p
reh

en
siv

e
p

lan
d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

W
o

rk
in

g
fo

r
th

e
C

O
G

am
p
lifies

th
e

n
o
tio

n
of“giving

b
a
c
k

to
th

e
co

m
m

u
n
ity

”
th

at
stem

s
fro

m
th

e
m

o
d

ern
D

in
e

cred
o

of
‘get

an
ed

u
catio

n
an

d
co

m
e

h
o

m
e

to
h
elp

y
o

u
r

p
eo

p
le’

th
at

is
im

p
a
rte

d
u
p
o
n

stu
d
en

ts
as

sen
d
o
ff.

I
am

h
u
m

b
led

an
d

h
o

n
o

red
to

h
av

e
b
e
e
n

se
le

c
te

d
to

re
p
re

se
n
t

o
u
r

n
o

rth
w

est
reg

io
n

an
d

to
w

o
rk

alo
n
g
sid

e
so

m
e

o
f

th
e

b
e
st

p
lan

n
in

g
p
ro

fessio
n
als.

T
h
ere

h
as

alw
ay

s
b

e
e
n

a
ch

ro
n

ic
n
e
e
d

fo
r

su
p

p
o

rt
in

o
u
r

ru
ral

co
m

m
u
n

ities,
b

u
t

w
ith

th
e

b
e
st

le
a
d

e
rsh

ip
an

d
p
lan

n
in

g
team

s
w

o
rk

in
g

th
e

fo
refro

n
t,

w
e

w
ill

co
n

tin
u

ally
striv

e
to

im
p

ro
v
e

o
u
r

co
m

m
u
n
ities

o
n
e

p
ro

ject
at

a
tim

e.

Y
áá’áát’ééh,

shi
ké, shi

diné’I.
(G

reetings,
m

y
relations,

m
y

p
eo

p
le.)

To
tsom

nish’lo’,K
i’ya’aani’

ba’shish’chiin.
(I

am
of

the
B

ig
W

ater
C

lan,B
orn

for
the

T
ow

ering
H

ouse
C

lan.)

T
a’nees’ani

e’
da’shi

che’,D
ibe’

izh’ni’
e’

da’shi
nali.
(M

y
M

aternal
G

ran
d
fath

ers
are

the
T

angle
C

lan,
an

d
m

y
P

aternal
G

ran
d
fath

ers
are

the
B

lack
S

h
eep

C
lan.)



N
am

e:
T

itle:
H

o
m

eto
w

n
:

T
im

e
at

C
O

G
:

E
d
u
catio

n
:

E
x
p
erien

ce/C
ertificatio

n
s:

W
h
at

I
E

n
jo

y
M

o
st

ab
o

u
t

th
e

C
O

G
?

W
h
at

d
o

es
th

e
C

O
G

m
ean

to

N
am

e:
T

itle:
H

o
m

eto
w

n
:

at
C

O
G

:
E

d
u
catio

n
:

W
h
at

I
E

n
jo

y
M

o
st

ab
o

u
t

th
e

C
O

G
?

W
h
at

d
o

es
th

e
C

O
G

m
ean

to
th

e
reg

io
n
?

B
ran

d
o
n

H
o
w

e
P

lan
n
er

/
P

lan
n

in
g

T
eam

L
ead

er
P

rew
itt,

N
M

4
y
ears

B
ach

elo
r

o
fA

rts
in

E
n
v
iro

n
m

en
tal

P
lan

n
in

g
an

d
D

esig
n
,
U

n
i

v
ersity

of
N

ew
M

ex
ico

-
S

ch
o

o
l

ofA
rch

itectu
re

an
d

P
lan

n
in

g
M

aster
o
f

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

an
d

R
eg

io
n
al

P
lan

n
in

g
,

U
n
iv

ersity
of

N
ew

M
ex

ico
-

S
ch

o
o

l
of

A
rch

itectu
re

an
d

P
lan

n
in

g

A
ll

o
f

m
y

p
ro

fessio
n
al

e
x
p
e
rie

n
c
e

h
as

b
e
e
n

at
a

C
o
u
n
cil

of
G

o
v

ern
m

en
ts.

E
x

p
erien

ce
in

im
p
lem

en
tin

g
S

tate
G

ran
t

in
A

id,
L

o
cal

G
o

v
ern

m
en

t,
an

d
N

M
D

O
T

R
eg

io
n
al

T
ra

n
sp

o
rta

tio
n

P
lan

n
in

g
O

rg
an

izatio
n

w
o
rk

p
ro

g
ram

s.

W
h

at
I

en
jo

y
m

o
st

ab
o
u
t

w
o
rk

in
g

at
th

e
C

O
G

is
h
elp

in
g

co
m

m
u

n
ities

th
at

I
g
rew

u
p

sp
e
n

d
in

g
tim

e
in.

T
h
e

C
O

G
is

an
in

teg
ral

p
a
rtn

e
r

is
“m

o
v
in

g
th

e
reg

io
n

fo
r

w
ard

”!
W

e
are

ev
ery

w
h
ere,

fro
m

reg
io

n
al

in
itiativ

es,
co

u
n

ty
-lev

el
p
ro

jects
to

m
u

n
icip

al
p
ro

g
ram

m
in

g
. W

e
are

an
ex

ten
sio

n
of

o
u
r

lo
cal

g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts.

C
arrie

H
o
u
se

A
sso

ciate
P

lan
n
er

II
O

ak
-P

in
e

S
p

rin
g

s,
A

Z
, T

h
o
reau

,
N

M
4

y
ears

M
aster

o
f

F
in

e
A

rts
F

ilm
,V

erm
o
n
t

C
o
lleg

e
o
f

F
in

e
A

rts
B

ach
elo

r
o
f

F
in

e
A

rts
V

isu
al

E
ffects/A

n
im

atio
n
,

S
an

ta
F

e
U

n
iv

ersity
o
f
A

rt
&

D
esig

n
C

o
n

stru
ctio

n
T

ech
n
i-B

u
sin

ess,
E

lectro
n
ic

P
u
b
lish

in
g
;

U
n
iv

ersity
of

N
ew

M
ex

ico
N

atu
ral

R
eso

u
rces

C
o
n
serv

atio
n
,

U
n

iv
ersity

of
M

o
n
tan

a
D

raftin
g

C
ertificate.

G
en

eral
B

u
ild

in
g

C
o
n
tracto

rs
L

icen
se

(G
B

-98,
C

o
m

m
ercial

&
R

esid
en

tial)
C

o
m

m
ercial

D
riv

er
L

icen
se

(C
lass

A
,
D

o
u
b
le/T

rip
le

T
railers, T

an
k
er,

&
P

assen
g
er

B
us)

H
eav

y
eq

u
ip

m
en

t
o
p
erato

r.
W

riter.
F

ilm
m

ak
er.

F
irefig

h
ter.

T
rail

D
esig

n
S

p
ecialist

(U
SFS,

B
ob

M
arsh

all
W

ild
ern

ess,
M

T
,
G

allu
p

Y
C

C
,

Z
uni

M
o
u
n
tain

s)
U

S
C

en
su

s
B

u
reau

:
A

d
d
ressin

g
,

B
o
u
n
d
ary

A
n
n
ex

atio
n
,

P
articip

an
t

S
tatistical

A
reas

P
ro

g
ram

,
C

o
m

p
lete

C
o
u
n
t

C
o

m
m

ittee
G

eo
g
rap

h
ic

In
fo

rm
atio

n
S

y
stem

s,
sp

atial
an

d
d
ata

m
ap

p
in

g
C

O
G

; N
M

D
O

T
/R

T
P

O
(T

rails,
F

W
H

Y
-S

cenic
B

yw
ay),

S
p
ecial

P
ro

jects;
N

av
ajo

F
o

o
d

A
ccess

M
ap

p
in

g
,

N
M

D
O

H
/N

M
C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

D
ata

C
o

llab
o

rativ
e

(P
ro

g
ram

A
d

v
iso

ry
G

ro
u
p
),

S
an

Ju
an

U
tility

S
tudy,

I
en

jo
y

u
tilizin

g
m

y
d
iv

erse
sk

ills
an

d
in

sig
h
t;

to
tro

u
b

lesh
o

o
t,

co
n

fig
u
re,

em
p
o

w
er,

co
n
trib

u
te,

an
d

su
p

p
o

rt
o
u
r

m
u
lti-co

m
p
lex

/d
iv

erse
co

m
m

u
n

ities
o
f

th
is

b
eau

tifu
l

reg
io

n
.

I
am

still
u

n
d

e
rsta

n
d

in
g

th
e

co
m

p
lex

ities
o
f
p
a
rtn

e
rs,

g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts,
an

d
n

etw
o
rk

s. T
h
ese

reg
io

n
al

p
ro

jects,
d
ev

elo
p
m

en
ts

an
d

ach
iev

em
en

ts
o
f

o
u
r

C
O

G
’s

cap
ab

ilities
are

n
ecessary

.
O

u
r

reg
io

n
h
as

b
e
e
n

im
p

acted
b
y

C
O

V
ID

-
19

an
d

th
e

d
ig

ital
d

iv
id

e
is

w
h
at

w
e

can
reco

n
fig

u
re

to
assist

cu
rren

t
an

d
fu

tu
re

g
en

eratio
n
s. T

h
is

reg
io

n
w

ill
m

o
v

e
fo

rw
ard

w
ith

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
.

Skills:
•

P
roficient

in
the

u
se

of
M

icrosoft
O

ffice
ap

p
s

•
C

onfidently
ab

le
to

collect
an

d
analysis

v
ario

u
s

ty
p
es

of
d
ata

•
C

ap
ab

le
of utilizing

G
eo

g
rap

h
ic

Inform
ation

S
ystem

s
(G

IS)
to

p
ro

d
u
ce

m
ap

s
for

projects,
p
ro

g
ram

s,
an

d
initiatives

•
P

roficient
in

the
u
se

ofA
d

o
b

e
Illustrator

&
InD

esign
w

hich
are

u
sed

to
d
ev

elo
p

plans,
rep

o
rts,

and
o

th
er

p
rin

ted
m

a
terial

•
P

roficient
in

u
se

of
G

o
ogle

S
ketch-U

p
w

hich
is

u
sed

to
d

e
velop

co
n
cep

tu
al

id
eas

of
the

built
environm

ent
•

H
as

successfully
w

ritten
and

has
b
een

aw
ard

various
grants

ran
g
in

g
from

sim
ple

p
lan

n
in

g
g
ran

ts
to

co
m

p
lex

infrastructure
g
ran

ts
•

E
fficient

in
p
u
b
lic

sp
eak

in
g

an
d

p
resen

tatio
n
s

•
C

ap
ab

le
of

m
ultitasking

and
w

orking
on

v
ario

u
s

p
ro

jects,
p
ro

g
ram

s,
an

d
initiatives

in
real

tim
e

E
x
p
erien

ce/C
ertificatio

n
s:



R
o
b
ert

K
uipers

A
sso

ciate
P

lan
n
er

II
/

T
ran

sp
o
rtatio

n
P

ro
g
ram

M
an

ag
er

R
eh

o
b
o
th

/G
allu

p
,N

M
an

d
G

an
ad

o
/O

ak
S

p
rin

g
s

A
Z

10
y
ears

B
ach

elo
r

of
A

rts
in

P
sy

ch
o
lo

g
y
,

C
alv

in
C

o
lleg

e,
G

ran
d

R
ap

id
s,

M
I

M
ultiple

T
rain

in
g

citatio
n
s

in
a

v
ariety

of
field

s
—

esp
ecially

su
b
stan

ce
ab

u
se

an
d

y
o
u
th

se
riic

e
s.

H
o
n
o
red

b
y

th
e

A
rizo

n
a

D
ep

artm
en

t
of

E
d
u
catio

n
an

d
N

avajo
N

atio
n

for
serv

ices
to

y
o
u
th

an
d

ch
ild

ren
.

T
he

C
O

G
is

a
busy,

m
u
lti-task

ed
en

v
iro

n
m

en
t,

w
h
ich

m
ak

es
a

h
u
g
e

d
ifferen

ce
for

o
u
r

m
em

b
er

g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts
b
y

p
ro

v
id

in
g

a
lay

er
of

m
id

d
le

m
an

ag
em

en
t

th
at

seek
s

fu
n
d
in

g
an

d
m

an
ag

es
an

d
ex

ecu
tes

resu
ltin

g
p
ro

jects
w

ith
in

each
grant’s

co
n
tractu

al
lim

itatio
n
s

an
d

tim
elin

es.W
e

are
so

m
etim

es
sp

read
thin

u
n
d
er

p
ressu

re,
b
u
t

w
e

are
n
ev

er
b
o
red

-
as

o
u
r

w
o
rk

co
n
trib

u
tes

sig
n
ifican

tly
to

o
u
r

m
em

b
er

g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts
an

d
m

ak
es

an
an

n
u
al

d
ifferen

ce
for

o
u
r

reg
io

n
w

o
rth

m
illions

(an
d

m
illions)

of
d
o
llars.W

h
eth

er
eco

n
o
m

ic
o
r

in
frastru

ctu
re

d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t,

m
u
lti-m

o
d
al

tran
sp

o
rtatio

n
o
r

h
o
u
sin

g
an

d
n
eig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts,

d
o
w

n
to

w
n

o
r

u
tility

im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts,

en
v
iro

n
m

en
tal

m
itig

atio
n

—
b
ro

w
n
field

s
o
r

en
erg

y
efficien

cy
th

e
N

W
C

O
G

h
as

m
an

ag
ed

p
ro

jects
in

all
of

th
ese

areas
o
n

b
eh

alf
of

o
u
r

th
ree

county,
fo

u
r

trib
e

reg
io

n
alo

n
g

w
ith

all
in

h
eren

t
co

m
m

u
n
ities.T

h
en

th
ere

are
th

e
p
lan

s
—

th
e

C
O

G
p
ro

v
id

es
assistan

ce
to

o
u
r

m
em

b
er

g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts
fo

r
C

o
m

p
reh

en
siv

e
P

lans,
In

frastru
ctu

re
C

ap
ital

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

P
lans

(Id
?
),

C
o
m

m
u
n
ity

D
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

B
lock

G
ran

ts
(C

D
B

G
)

—
b
ased

in
co

m
m

u
n
ity

p
lan

n
in

g
,T

rib
al

In
frastru

ctu
re

F
und

(T
IF)

g
ran

ts
—

b
ased

on
T

rib
al

p
lan

n
in

g
for

future
g
ro

w
th

an
d

d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t.

W
h
ile

serv
in

g
a

reg
io

n
of

this
size

can
at

tim
es

b
e

tirin
g
,

th
e

d
ifferen

ce
w

e
are

ab
le

to
m

ak
e

is
rew

ard
in

g
,

an
d

th
e

p
eo

p
le

w
ith

w
h
o
m

w
e

w
ork,w

ho
h
av

e
step

p
ed

u
p

to
sig

n
ifican

t
co

m
m

u
n
ity

o
r

reg
io

n
al

lead
ersh

ip
are

b
o
th

in
sp

irin
g

an
d

en
erg

izin
g
.T

he
C

O
G

req
u
ires

a
stro

n
g

w
o
rk

eth
ic

an
d

in
terp

erso
n
al

skills
b
u
t

is
o
n
e

of
th

e
m

o
st

rew
ard

in
g

en
v
iro

n
m

en
ts

I’ve
ev

er
w

o
rk

ed
in

related
to

th
e

d
ifferen

ce
w

e
m

ak
e

an
d

leav
e

b
eh

in
d

on
b
eh

alf
of

o
u
r

reg
io

n
al

resid
en

ts.
T

he
C

o
u
n
cil

of
G

o
v
ern

m
en

ts
sav

es
o
u
r

m
em

b
er

g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts
a

lot
of

fu
n
d
in

g
that

w
o
u
ld

o
th

erw
ise

p
ro

v
id

e
ad

eq
u
ate

in
tern

al
m

id
d
le

m
an

ag
em

en
t

for
a

v
ariety

of
d
ep

artm
en

ts
—

in
a

v
ariety

of
g
o
v
ern

m
en

ts.T
he

C
O

G
h
as

stro
n
g

co
n
n
ectio

n
s

w
ith

leg
islativ

e,
fu

n
d
in

g
,

an
d

co
llab

o
rativ

e
ag

en
cy

reso
u
rces

acro
ss

th
e

S
tate

ofN
ew

M
ex

ico
an

d
are

tru
sted

b
y

b
o
th

p
u
b
lic

an
d

p
riv

ate
secto

r
ag

en
cies

d
u
e

to
m

u
lti-y

ear
relatio

n
sh

ip
s

an
d

o
n
g
o
in

g
m

u
tu

al
su

p
p
o
rt.

W
ith

th
e

rep
u
tatio

n
an

d
relatio

n
sh

ip
s

th
e

C
O

G
h
as

b
u
ilt

w
ith

in
o
u
r

reg
io

n
an

d
state, w

e
are

ab
le

to
co

n
trib

u
te

m
ajor,w

ell
d
esig

n
ed

an
d

co
llab

o
rativ

ely
d
ev

elo
p
ed

step
s

th
at

m
ove

o
u
r

reg
io

n
an

d
p
o
p
u
latio

n
fo

rw
ard

to
a

q
u
ality

of
life

an
d

access
to

reso
u
rces

th
at

allow
us

to
co

llectiv
ely

stay
in

p
ace

w
ith

th
e

front
en

d
of

w
o
rld

-w
id

e
d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

an
d

o
p
p
o
rtu

n
ities.

M
ich

ael
S

ag
e

R
eg

io
n
al

E
co

n
o
m

ic
P

ro
g
ram

M
an

ag
er

G
allu

p
,N

M
6+

y
ears

M
aster

of
P

u
b
lic

A
d
m

in
istratio

n
(U

N
M

-20
17)

B
ach

elo
r

ofA
rts

—
P

olitical
S

cien
ce

&
E

co
n
o
m

ics
(U

N
M

-2005)
C

ertified
E

co
n
o
m

ic
D

ev
elo

p
er

(C
E

cD
)

G
o
in

g
to

b
at

for
N

o
rth

w
est

N
ew

M
exico

to
create

eco
n
o
m

ic
o
p
p
o
rtu

n
ities

an
d

im
p
ro

v
e

th
e

q
u
ality

of
life

for
its

resid
en

ts.
T

he
C

O
G

an
d

its
5
0
-y

ear
h
isto

ry
as

sh
o
w

n
that

th
e

reg
io

n
is

a
m

icro
co

sm
of

th
e

U
nited

S
tates

—
as

a
reg

io
n
,
th

ere
are

m
o
re

b
o
n
d
s

that
u
n
ite

th
an

d
iv

id
e,

an
d

w
e

sh
are

a
co

m
m

o
n

g
o
al

to
see

th
at

o
u
r

g
ran

d
ch

ild
ren

h
av

e
b
etter

access
to

em
p
lo

y
m

en
t,

ed
u
catio

n
,

an
d

h
ealth

care.

N
am

e:
T

itle:
H

om
etow

n:
T

im
e

at
C

O
G

:
E

d
u
catio

n
:

rtificatio
n
s:

W
hat

I
E

njoy
M

ost
ab

o
u
t

th
e

C
O

G
?

W
h
at

d
o
es

th
e

C
O

G
m

ean
to

th
e

reg
io

n
?

N
am

e:
T

itle:
H

om
etow

n:
‘T

im
e

at
C

O
G

:
E

d
u
catio

n
:

E
x
p
erien

ce/C
ertificatio

n
s:

W
h
at

I
E

njoy
M

ost
ab

o
u
t

th
e

C
O

G
?

W
h
at

d
o
es

th
e

C
O

G
m

ean
to

th
e

reg
io

n
?

.



N
W

N
M

C
O

G
B

O
A

R
D

O
F

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

M
em

b
er

G
o
v
ern

m
en

ts

C
IB

O
L

A
C

O
U

N
T

Y
C

IT
Y

O
F

FA
R

M
IN

G
T

O
N

C
ounty

C
om

m
issioner

M
artha

G
arcia,

B
oard

1st
V

ice-C
hair

C
ouncilor

L
inda

R
odgers

M
anager

K
ate

Fletcher,
A

lternate
A

ssistant
M

anager
Julie

B
aird,

A
lternate

C
IT

Y
O

F
G

A
L

L
U

P
M

cK
IN

L
E

Y
C

O
U

N
T

Y
C

ouncilor
Fran

P
alochak

C
om

m
issioner

B
illy

M
oore,

A
ppointee

A
t-L

arge/B
oard

C
hair

C
ouncilor

A
llan

L
andavazo

C
om

m
issioner

T
om

m
y

N
elson

M
anager

M
aryann

U
stick

C
om

m
issioner

Bill
L

ee
M

ayor
L

ouie
B

onaguidi,
A

ppointee
A

t-L
arge/B

oard
T

reasurer
M

anager
A

nthony
D

im
as

Jackie
M

cK
inny,

A
lternate

A
ttorney

D
oug

D
ecker,

A
lternate

C
ITY

O
F

G
R

A
N

T
S

SA
N

JU
A

N
C

O
U

N
T

Y
M

ayor
M

artin
“M

odey”
H

icks
A

dm
inistrative

O
fficer

Fran
Fillerup

C
ouncilor

M
anuel

V
asquez

C
om

m
issioner

Gb
Jean

T
odacheene

M
anager

L
aura

Jaram
ilbo,

A
lternate

G
eneral

S
ervices

A
dm

inistrator
L

arry
H

athaw
ay,

B
oard

2nd
V

ice
C

hair
&

A
lternate

V
ILLA

G
E

O
F

M
IL

A
N

T
rustee

E
llen

B
aca

C
1TY

O
F

A
Z

T
E

C
T

rustee
H

elen
D

ayan,
A

lternate
M

anager
S

teve
M

ueller
C

om
m

issioner
A

ustin
R.

R
andall,

A
lternate

EX
-O

FFIC
IO

C
IT

Y
O

F
B

L
O

O
M

FIE
L

D
C

O
G

E
xecutive

D
irector

E
van

W
illiam

s,
B

oard
S

ecretary
E

ngineer
Jason

T
hom

as
C

O
G

A
dm

inistrative
A

ssistant
M

artina
W

hitm
ore,

A
lternate

M
anager

G
eorge

D
uncan,

A
lternate

A
FFIL

IA
T

E
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
R

egional
Solid

W
aste

A
uthority



N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
R

E
G

IO
N

A
L

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
P

olicy
&

T
ech

n
ical

C
o

m
m

ittee

P
ueblo

o
f A

com
a

S
an

Ju
an

C
ounty

D
irector

of
P

lanning
&

E
ngineering;

D
ave

D
uetsaw

e,
P.E.,

S
cott

M
artin

N
W

R
T

PO
V

ice
C

hair
D

irector
of

Public
W

orks,
N

ick
Porell,

A
lternate

T
ransportation

P
lanner

of
P

lanning
&

E
ngineering,

R
ay

m
ond

C
oncho,

A
lternate

C
ity

o
f

G
attup

Public
W

orks
D

irector,
Stan

H
enderson

PuebL
o

o
f

L
aguna

G
rants

&
C

ontracts
M

anager,
A

licia
S

antiago,
A

lternate
T

ransportation
Specialist,

G
aylord

Slow
D

irector
of

Public
W

orks,
B

randon
H

errera,
A

lternate
C

ity
o
f

G
rants

Projects
D

irector,
D

on
Jaram

illo
P

u
eb

lo
o

fZ
uni

Public
W

orks
D

irector,
M

ark
T

eshim
a,

A
lternate

P
rogram

M
anager

of
Z

uni
D

O
T,

R
oyce

G
chachu

Z
uni

D
O

T,
R

oxann
H

ughte,
A

lternate
V

illage
o

f
M

ilan
D

irector
Public

W
orks,

Jack
M

oleres
N

avajo
N

atio
n

C
lerk,

D
enise

B
aca,

A
lternate

N
orthern

A
gency

N
D

O
T,

Larry
Joe

E
astern

A
gency

N
D

O
T,

V
acant

M
anager

of
Planning

N
D

O
T,

A
lternate

R
am

ah
N

avajo
RN

D
O

T
D

irector,
S

hane
Lew

is
R

N
D

O
T

T
echnician,

Trina
M

artine,
A

lternate
C

ibota
C

ounty
P

rojects
C

oordinator,
Judy

H
oracek

Public
W

orks,
G

ary
Porter,

A
lternate

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
S

uperintendent
of

R
oads,

Jeff
Irving,

N
W

R
TPO

C
h

air
m

an
A

lternatevacant
I

I



N
O

R
T

H
W

E
S

T
N

E
W

M
E

X
IC

O
C

O
U

N
C

IL
106

W
E

S
T

A
Z

T
E

C
A

V
E

N
U

E
G

A
L

L
U

P,
N

E
W

M
E

X
IC

O
87301

505-722-4327
w

w
w

.nw
nm

cog.com

O
F

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

S



[4

m

JFI

• V



TABLEOFCOATEATS
D

irector’s
N

ote:
Im

pact
by

th
e

N
um

bers
P

age
1

ED
A

Investm
ents

P
age

3

N
A

D
O

Im
pact

A
w

ard
P

age
4

N
A

D
O

P
hoto

C
ontest

P
age

5

R
egional

H
ighlights

P
age

7

C
D

B
G

N
ew

s
P

age
9

ICIP
P

rojecteering
P

age
11

C
ED

S
U

pdate
P

age
12

R
TPO

:
W

here
th

e
R

ubber
H

its
th

e
R

oad
P

age
13

Z
M

T
P

U
pdate

P
age

14

W
6

W
est AztEc AvEnuE,alIup, NM

B
73i

F’:(505) 722-4327
I F: (505)722-2Il

I www.nwnmcng.cnm



Directot’sflote
T

his
first

quarter
of

fiscal
year

2021
w

as
ripe

w
ith

opportunities.
T

he
direction

to
C

O
G

staffw
as

to
stack

as
m

any
w

ins
as

possible
b

ecau
se

after
this

tidal
w

ave
of

C
A

R
E

S
A

ct
funding

subsides
there

m
ight

be
a

several
lure

in
F

ederal
and

S
tate

investm
ents.

T
he

C
O

G
also

m
ade

som
e

decisions
to

stay
in

its
lane

and
notjum

p
in

everyw
here.

T
he

C
O

G
continued

to
balance

w
ith

this
push

for
investm

entw
ith

local
governm

ent
w

ork
program

s
and

regional
planning

updates.
B

oth
our

A
nnual

R
eport

and
this

C
onnecting

the
D

ots
new

sletter
highlight

m
any

of
the

su
ccesses

w
e

have
been

able
to

attract
to

our
region.

For
this

article,
Iw

anted
to

prom
ote

a
new

perform
ance

m
anagem

ent
tool

the
C

O
G

has
developed

to
track

m
etrics

and
create

a
real

tim
e

dashboard
based

on
key

indicators
of

im
pact

and
goal

setting.
T

he
report

“Im
pact

for
the

N
um

bers”
is

tw
o

pages
of

data
points.

T
he

first
show

n
below

is
quantitative

points
that

show
case

return
on

investm
ent

and
equity

investm
ents

into
our

assets.
T

he
second

is
m

ore
qualitative

points
like

audit
results,

m
em

ber
satisfaction,

em
ployee

turnover
rate,

industry
recognition,

etc.
T

he
point

is
to

provide
our

staff,
our

B
oard,

m
em

bers,
and

partners
a

real
tim

e
report

of
C

O
G

perform
ance.

For
exam

ple,
last

year
the

C
O

G
w

as
able

to
attract

about
$6.5M

in
investm

ent
(m

ainly
grant

funding).
T

his
year,

w
e

set
a

goal
of

$IO
M

and
in

the
firstquarter

alone
C

O
G

staff
has

already
attracted

$8.2M
in

investm
ent.

T
his

is
an

astonishing
achievem

ent
that

m
ight

otherw
ise

w
ent

unnoticed
and

even
uncelebrated.

lam
proud

of
our

team
and

m
y

staff
as

the
collective

im
pact

of
th

ese
w

ins
elevates

our
region

and
its

overall
econom

y.

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
C

ouncil
of

G
overnm

ents

IM
PA

C
T

BY
T

H
E

N
U

M
B

E
R

S
Perform

ance
R

eport,
FY21

as
of

O
ctober

1.
2020

Im
pactA

rea
M

etric
G

oat
Progress

G
ap

Investm
ent

G
rant

Funding
510.000.000

58,288,506
5(1.71

1,494.00)

L
everage

Federal
5647,321

51,635,721
598$,400.00

L
everage

State
S310,000

5310.000
5-

D
ues

M
em

bership
5235,000

5220.000
5(15,000.00)

Investm
ent

B
row

nfields
5220,000

5-
5(220,000,00)

L
everage

Fee
for

Service
C

ontracts
S 144,000

589.000
5(5

5,000.00)
B

uilding
Im

provem
ents

R
oofR

epair*4
5126.000

5-
Sf126,000.00)

B
uilding

Im
provem

ents
G

ates
53,000

S
5(3,000.00)

B
uilding

Im
provem

ents
G

arden
Project

51.200
5-

5(1,200,00)

B
uilding

Im
provem

ents
Interior

U
pgrades

5-
5-

5-
T

otal
S

i1,686,521
S

iO
,543,227

5(1,143,294.00)

P
rogress,

M
inim

um
V

alue
and

G
oal

$H
M

$1 2MPage
I I



In
an

effort
to

track
outputs

and
im

pacts,
the

C
O

G
staff

has
put

to
g

eth
er

a
num

ber
of

perform
ance

m
etrics

and
setgoals

forfiscaly
ear

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2021
b
ased

on
previous

year’s
perform

ance
and

expectations
for

the
current

year.
U

sing
M

icrosoft’s
P

ow
er

BI
application,

the
C

O
G

can
track

this
and

report
in

real
tim

e
providing

a
new

level
of

transparency
and

accountability
to

our
m

em
bers,

clients,
partners,

and
to

the
region.

F
ederal

Funding

S
p

ecial
P

ro
jects

M
em

bership
R

ev
en

u
e/O

p
eratin

g
F

und

9
-to

-i
4

-to
-i

13
-to

-
7

R
eturn

on
Investm

ent
Q

uarter
1

U
pdate

Perform
ance

W
ebpage:

hffpllw
w

w
.nw

nm
cog.com

/annual—
financial-reports.htm

l

C
om

parison
(FY

20
vs.

Q
i,

FY
21)

FY
2020

(A
w

fl
Q

i,
FY

2021
(Q

uarter)

$235,000
$220,000

$
1,425,158
6

to
l

$6,657,500
11

to
l

$2,034,721
9

to
1

$8288,5o6
13

to
I

D
ues

G
rant

Funding
A

ttracted

S
tate

Funding

;
o
O

R
egional

Im
p

act

Page
12



EDA
Investm

ents
O

n
M

ay
7,

2020,
U

.S.
D

epartm
ent

of
C

om
m

erce
S

ecretary
W

ilbur
R

oss
announced

that
the

U
S

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

A
dm

inistration
w

as
set

to
receive

and
solicit

proposals
for

$1.5B
in

C
A

R
E

S
A

ct
and

C
O

V
ID

-19
recovery

application.
T

he
C

O
G

has
been

very
active

and
aggressive

in
building

a
portfolio

of
investm

ent-ready
project

and
proposals

and
taking

the
follow

ing
proactive

steps.

a
_

#
L

IL
J

t

2.
S

etting
up

and
facilitating

w
eekly

E
D

A
-C

O
G

m
eetings

to
update

on
avalanche

of
opportunities,

best
practices,

and
w

hat
other

regional,
S

tate,
and

F
ederal

ag
en

cies
are

doing
to

build
resilient

econom
ies.

3.
S

elling
up

on
online

pre-proposal
system

that
is

autom
ated

and
leads

to
a

project
feasibility

session
w

ith
C

O
G

staff.

4.
S

etting
up

bi-w
eekly

and
on-dem

and
pre-application

m
eetings

and
project

com
petitiveness

m
eetings

w
ith

T
risha

K
orbas,

N
ew

M
exico

&
W

est
T

exas
E

D
A

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

R
epresentative.

5.
P

roviding
technical

assistan
ce

and
application

expertise
for

approxim
ately

25
proposals,

w
hich

include
tribal

E
D

O
projects;

Item
s

in
blue

have
been

publicly
aw

arded

a.
S

tatew
ide

A
pplications

(3)

i.
N

M
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
D

epartm
ent

(1.5M
)

ii.
D

epartm
ent

of
Inform

ation
T

echnology

iii.
D

epartm
ent

of
T

ourism

b.
C

O
G

A
pplications

(3)
i.

N
on-C

om
petitive

D
istrict

S
upport A

pplication
($400,000)

ii.
A

ssistan
ce

to
C

oal
C

om
m

unities
($988,400)

iii.
R

evolving
L

oan
F

und
C

O
V

ID
-19

P
rogram

c.
U

niversity
C

enters
(1)

i.
S

an
Juan

C
ollege

($300,000)

d.
S

an
Juan

C
ounty

(6)

e.
M

cK
inley

C
ounty

(10)

f.
C

ibola
C

ounty
(2)

6.
S

etting
up

and
im

plem
enting

our
C

A
R

E
S

program
including

hiring
a

R
ecovery

C
oordinator

and
several

interns
including

the
potential

of
re-starting

a
regional

A
m

eriC
orps*V

IST
A

program
.

7.
S

etting
up

and
starting

our
A

ssistance
to

C
oal

C
om

m
unities

#2
and

R
evolving

L
oan

F
und

program
.

https:llw
w

w
.edp.gpv/new

s/press-releases/2020/09/1
7/Q

aIIup-nm
.htm

hffs:H
w

w
w

.edp.ppv/new
s/press-reIepses/2O

2O
/O

7/3
1/universiW

-centers.htm

1.
E

stablishing
and

soliciting
input

tow
ards

the
creation

of
a

R
egional

C
O

V
ID

-19
R

ecovery
P

lan.
If

you
have

investm
ent-ready

projects,
please

contact
us

to
m

ake
sure

they
are

covered
in

our
C

om
prehensive

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

S
trategy

plan
update

and
in

our
portfolio

for
investm

ent
opportunities.

S
ources:

https://w
w

w
.eda.pov/new

s/press-releases/2020/09/30/santa-fe-nm
htm

httos:llw
w

w
.edp.ppv/new

s/oress-releases/2020/08/20/nm
htm

PBg
I 3



I1
A

D
O

I
m

p
a
c
t
A

w
a
td

E
ach

year,
N

A
D

O
reco

g
n
izes

m
em

b
er

o
rg

an
izatio

n
s

th
at

d
em

o
n

strate
v

alu
ab

le
and

effective
ap

p
ro

ach
es

to
regional

eco
n
o
m

ic
an

d
com

m
unity

d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

through
our

aw
ard

s
program

.
T

h
e

b
read

th
and

sco
p
e

of
the

w
inning

p
ro

jects
is

im
p

ressiv
e

an
d

far-reach
in

g
an

d
illustrates

th
e

im
portant

role
N

A
D

O
m

em
b
ers

h
av

e
in

supporting
regional

d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t.

F
or

m
ore

inform
ation,

go
to

th
e

project
w

eb
p

ag
e

at:
http:Ilw

w
w

.nw
nm

cog.com
/prew

itt-industrial-park.htm
l

T
his

year
the

C
O

G
w

as
aw

arded
an

Im
pact

A
w

ard
for

its
role

and
leadership

in
the

P
rew

itt
Industrial

P
ark

M
aster

P
lan

&
D

esign
P

roject.
T

his
includes

our
w

ork
in

sustaining,
expanding,

and
redeveloping

the
Prew

itt
Industrial

C
luster

that
has

a
huge

econom
ic

im
pact

for
M

cK
inley

and
C

ibola
counties.

T
his

project
concluded

w
ith

m
aster

plan
w

ith
30%

infrastructure
build-out

design
and

a
90%

designed
spec-building.

•N
A

D
O

A
L

IC
IA

N
N

W
O

H
LB

R
U

t
K

IMPACP
Y

our
O

rganization
1

M
akng

an
i

t
in

v
o
o
rL

g
o
n
.

G
et

R
.co

g
n

lz

PA
R

T
N

E
R

S...

L
T

h
P

C
IB

O
L

A
(
O

I
%l

U
X

T
[
(
I
S

________

N
W

M
IM

I

L
(
O

N
f
lM

1
r
.T

\U
f
lI

U
ST

A
T

E
L

A
N

D
O

F
F

IC
E

F
()

I.’ \
I).’.lI

0

V

W
JL

S
O

IV
&

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

H
iG

H
E

R
R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
H

IP
S

7
C

O
N

TIN
EN

TA
L

D
IV

ID
E

TRI-SIATE

_____________

ELEC
TR

IC
CO

O
PERA

TIV
E,IN

C
.

A
T

oth,u,nc
Encrgy’&

oprrntive

N
A

D
O

A
W

A
R

D
H

ISTO
R

Y
2002

—
A

dventure
G

allup
&

B
eyond

2019—
Z

uni
M

ountains
Trail

P
roject

2020
—

Prew
itt

Industrial
P

ark
Plan

&
D

esign

)
N

ew
M

exico
D

e
p

a
rtm

e
n

t
o

f
W

O
R

K
FO

R
C

E
SO

LU
TIO

N
S

E
*D

*A
U

S
.

[
C

I
’
i

C
D

EV
ELO

PM
EN

T
A

D
M

IN
ISTRA

TIO
N

Page
14



2
0
2
0

R
A

D
O

P
hoto

C
o

n
test

T
he

N
A

D
O

P
hoto

C
ontest

is
an

opportunity
for

our
m

em
ber

organizations
to

tell
the

sto
o
fth

eir
regions

through
im

ages
th

at
capture

the
people

and
places

th
at

m
ake

their
com

m
unities

w
onderful

places
to

live,
w

ork,
and

play.
In

add
T

his
year

w
e

have
added

a
special

category
to

feature
your

w
ork

in
supporting

w
ith

C
O

V
ID

-19
response

and
recovery.

T
he

CO
G

subm
itted

tw
o

pictures
that

w
e

felt
represented

the
last

year
and

a
coupl

‘piojects
w

e
all

w
orked

together
including

our
A

griculture
P

rolect
and

our
M

ural
P

roject.
M

ore
inform

ation
and

pictures
are

available
at:

httpi.
w

w
fácebook.com

/N
A

D
O

.org/photos/

A
g
ricu

ltu
ral

Im
p
ro

v
em

en
ts

S
u
m

m
er

2020

G
B

u
ild

in
g

-A
lley

w
ay

M
ural

P
ro

ject
F

all
2

0
1

9
/S

p
rin

g
2020

Page
I 5



2020 ORDO
Photo

Contest
For

th
e

2020
N

A
D

O
P

hoto
C

ontest,
our

M
ural

P
rolect

w
as

selected
as

R
unner-U

p
in

th
e

“B
uilding

V
ibrant

Places”
category.

B
elow

is
our

m
ural

artist,
M

arina
E

skeets’s
(P

inedale,
N

M
)

narrative
on

her
w

ork.

TH
E

STO
RY

:
T

his
m

uraL
is

on
the

back
of

CO
G

H
ead

q
u

arters
in

an
alleyw

ay
that

is
under

a
m

ajor
transform

ation
from

eyesore
to

a
vibrant

pLace.
To

be
part

of
that

change,
the

CO
G

partnered
w

ith
G

aLLup
M

ainS
treet,

A
rt,

and
C

ultural
D

istrict
and

local
D

ine
artist

M
arina

E
skeets

to
deveL

op
this

m
urat

entitled:
O

ö
d

I
E

veryone
M

oving
F

orw
ard”,

w
hich

depicts
sh

eep
h

erd
in

g
as

a
traditional

w
ay

of
life

and
the

storytelling
that

em
bodies

that
upbringing,

as
w

ell
as

an
eye

to
a

m
ore

resiL
ient

future.

M
uch

m
ore

than
a

m
ural

project,
M

arina
E

skeets
invoL

ved
participation

by
Local

high
school

art
stu

d
en

ts,
held

sev
erat

tatks
both

in
person

and
digitally,

and
coltected

sheepherding
sto

ries
from

area
elders.

O
ur

entire
CO

G
staff

w
as

invotved
in

prepping
the

w
att

for
the

artist,
w

hich
proved

to
be

a
great

team
building

exercise
and

connecting
our

w
ork

to
the

com
m

unity
it

serv
es.

T
his

project
is

part
of

the
C

ity
of

G
alLup’s

A
lleyw

ay
U

pgrade
P

rogram
that

aim
s

at
converting

unappealing
dow

ntow
n

atteyw
ays

into
com

m
unity

portaL
s

that
reL

ocate
all

utilities
su

b
-su

rface
including

trash
cans

to
allow

for
a

sate
and

accessib
le

p
ed

estrian
and

bike-friendly
experience

that
is

anchored
am

ongst
big

w
att

m
urals

and
design

context
am

enities
for

all
people.

T
his

project
reinforces

the
them

e
of

everyone
m

oving
forw

ard
and

creating
vibrant

and
inctusive

places.
For

m
ore

inform
ation,

go
to:

http://w
w

w
.nw

nm
cog.com

/
co

g
-m

u
rat-p

ro
ject.h

tm
t

H
ere’s

a
sn

ap
sh

o
t

on
the

progress
of

this
project...



RegionalHighlights
C

O
G

has
em

braced
social

m
edia

to
help

us
m

arket
and

capture
regional

new
s

and
highlights.

P
lease

subscribe,
follow

,
and

like
our

T
w

itter,
Y

ouT
ube

and
F

acebook
p
ag

es
and

associated
videos

and
m

essag
es.

W
e

are
actively

m
oving

content
including

organization
and

program
orientations

onto
online

and
digital

platform
s.

H
ere

som
e

tw
eets

from
an

im
pressive

Q
I.

T
w

eets...

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G

C
ongress

passed
th

e
R

einvigorating
L

ending
lot

the
F

uture
(RLF)

A
ct

of
2020

(S. 4075
and

H
.R.

7388),
w

hich
w

ill
elim

inate
burdensom

e
“in

perpetuity”
reporting

and
releasing

the
federal

interest
in

ED
A

RLFs
after

seven
years,

provIding
m

ore
local

flexibility
to

ED
A

RLF
operators.

®
E

D
A

‘fC
@

U
S.ED

A

t
Y

ou
R

etw
eeted

0
E

D
A

Ø
@

U
S....ED

A
A

ug
20

‘
‘

#N
ew

M
exico

receives
$2.4

m
H

lion
in

#C
A

R
E

SA
ct

funding
to

b
o
o
st

econom
ic

d
ev

elo
p
m

en
t

p
ro

g
ram

s
critical

to
helping

th
e

state
resp

o
n

d
to

coronavirus.
@

C
om

m
erceov

announced
today. C

ongrats
to

th
e

6
recipients!

@
ncnm

edd
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
bitIyI2E

E
xi5

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
A

ug
24

N
orthw

est
N

ew
M

exico
C

ouncil
of

G
overnm

ents
is

now
a

proud
m

em
ber

of
th

e
N

M
O

u
td

o
o
r

B
usiness

A
W

ance.
O

ur
reg

io
n

is
a

tru
e

*T
hrce

of
N

atur&
’

an
d

th
e

m
ecca

for
o
u
td

o
o
r

recreatio
n

b
u
sin

esses.
gonm

biz/uploads/docum
e...

.@
C

om
m

erceG
ov

invests
S

98$,400
in

the
N

orthw
est

N
ew

M
exico

C
ouncil

of
G

overnm
ents,

G
allup, #N

ew
M

exico1
to

support
econom

ic
diversification

and
business

grow
th

in
northw

est #N
ew

M
exico

#O
pportunityZ

one:
bitiy/2R

C
1O

Sw
@

N
W

N
M

C
O

G

Page
7



RegionalHighlights
N

W
N

M
C

O
G

@
N

W
N

M
C

O
E

‘Jul
22

E
scalante

coal
plant

approaching
end

of
the

line
abgjournaL

corn/1478141
#abq

via
@

abqjournal

LL

I

c9
abqjournal.com

E
scalante

coal
plant

approaching
end

of
the

line
M

illions
of

dollars
in

econom
ic

im
pact, tax

revenue
going

aw
ay

I
P

andem
ic

H
ighlights

D
eep-R

ooted
P

roblem
s

in
Indian

H
ealth

Service
Few

hospital
beds.

lack
of

eq
u
tp

m
en

a
sh,pm

ent
of

body
bags

in
response

to
a

request
forcoronavim

s
tests

T
he

agency
providing

health
care

to
tribal

nytim
esccm

Page
8



CDBGflows
A

D
A

F
a
c
ility

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

S
an

Ju
an

C
ounty

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
E

E
D

aiD
:

secure
funding

to
com

plete
all

recom
m

ended
upgrades

for
all

22
county

buildings
that

need
to

m
eetA

D
A

requirem
ents.

P
h
ased

:
w

ould
only

include
exteriorA

D
A

im
provem

ents
at

11
ofthe

22
county

facilities.

T
his

project
entails

exterior
A

D
A

im
provem

ents
for

22
county

facilities,
including

parking,
signage,

sloping,
exterior

routes,
doors,

and
other

site-specific
im

provem
ents.

T
hese

im
provem

ents
have

been
identified

as
critical,

and
the

follow
ing

needs
w

ill
be

m
et:

A
ccessib

ility
:

Im
proving

accessibility
for

19,461
severely

disabled
residents

and
increasing

availability
of

C
ounty

services
for

the
aging

and
disable

populations.

E
quity:

T
his

project
w

ill
also

serve
any

and
all

C
ounty

em
ployees

that
are

hired
or

acquire
a

disability
during

their
em

ploym
ent.

C
ountyw

ide:
P

roject
is

consistent
w

ith
A

D
A

T
ransition

Plan
and

C
om

prehensive
Plan

and
provides

im
provem

ents
at

all
facilities

throughout
the

C
ounty.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

B
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

S

C
D

B
G

G
rant

R
equest

$750,000
$520,000

M
atch

(L
ocal)

$75,000
$52,000

L
ev

erag
in

g
—

$
3
1
4
,9

5
3
.0

0
”

S
3
1
4
,)3

t.0
1
)”

T
otal

C
ost

$825,000*
$572,000

L
ow

-to-M
oderate

Incom
e

(LM
I)

P
ercentage

10(1°
(lim

ited
C

lientele)
100%

(L
im

ited
C

lientele)

N
um

ber
of

P
ersons

in
T

arget
A

rea
l’),461

19,461

C
D

B
G

C
ost

per
B

eneficiary
$38.54

$38.54

T
im

eline
for

C
om

pletion
<

24
m

nnths
<

24
m

onths

N
um

ber
of

Facilities
Im

proved
22

11

FE
A

SIB
IL

IT
Y

/R
E

A
D

IN
E

SS:

•
S

trong
com

m
unity

support
and

m
atching

funds

•
C

urrently
#5

on
the

C
ounty’s

2021-2025
IC

IP

•
S

ecured
site

control

•
E

nvironm
ental

R
eview

not
required

•
In

lieu
of

a
P

E
R

,
an

A
D

A
T

ransition
Plan

w
as

com
pleted

P
roject

w
as

selected
for

an
aw

ard
am

ount
of

$500,000.
funded,

the
C

ounty
w

ill
proceed

w
ith

design.
A

n
R

E
P

has
prepared

in
com

pliance
w

ith
C

D
B

G
regulations.

O
nce

been

Full
P

roject
P

hased
P

ro
ject

C
o
n
g
rats

to
S

an
Juan

C
ounty,

N
ew

M
exico

on
its

B
U

ILD
G

rant
for

S2M
for

d
esig

n
of

th
e

freight
rail

p
ro

ject
tth

e
journal.com

/artiC
lesJJ

88302)
and

C
D

B
G

for
$750,000

for
A

D
A

u
p

g
rad

es
at

C
o
u
n
ty

facilities.

San
Juan

C
ounty,

N
.M

.,
aw

arded
52M

grant
for

freight
rail

project
San

Juan
C

ounty
has

been
aw

ardet
52

m
illion

to
pay

for
the

nextsteps
in

a
project

intended
to

tring
freight

railservice
tn

‘
r
i
.
n

C
ounty.

tocal,..

Page



CDBGDews
W

e
s
t

L
o

g
a
n

A
v
e
n
u
e

S
tr

e
e
t

&
D

ra
in

a
g

e
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

P
r
o

je
c
t

C
ity

of
G

allup

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
E

E
D

T
his

project
w

ill
ad

d
ress

blighted
conditions

developed
from

significantdeterioration
ofexisting

curbs,
gutters,

sidew
alks,

street,
drainage

and
subsurface

utilities
(w

ater
and

w
astew

ater).
T

he
focus

is
on

W
est

L
ogan

A
venue

from
6th

S
treet

to
9th

S
treet,

a
proposed

3-block
project.

T
his

project
can

be
the

catalyst
for

com
m

unity
revitalization,

redevelopm
ent

through
blight

elim
ination

and
reinvestm

ent,
as

prioritized
in

the
C

ity’s
G

row
th

M
anagem

ent
P

lan.
T

his
project

has
critical

priority
for

the
health,

safety,
and

w
elfare

of
the

com
m

unity.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

B
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

S

P
ro

ject
T

itle:
Full

P
ro

ject
P

h
ased

P
roject

P
rovides

funding
to

T
he

phased
projectw

ould
com

plete
2

of
the

3
blocks,

only
include

1
block,

(9
5

to
W

est
L

ogan
A

venue
(6”

to
911
)

starting
from

9
5

S
treet

8
S

treet).
T

he
9”'

S
treet

and
D

rainage
P

roject
m

oving
east

to
7
th

S
treet.

StreelP,N
est

L
ogan

A
venue

T
he

9”
S

treet/W
est

L
ogan

corridor
is

the
m

ost
A

venue
corridor

is
the

m
ost

im
pacted,

thus
gains

im
pacted,

precedence.

T
otal

P
ro

ject
C

a
r
.

$1,270.984.20
$816,972.97

A
m

ount
R

equested
$1,000,000.00

$680,822.67

M
atching

F
unds

.
$100,000

$65955.79

L
everaging/C

onstruction
M

gm
t.

$170984.20
$91,459.33

.E.u.ll:
secu

re
funding

to
com

plete
2-blocks,

including
street,

gutter,
curb,

sidew
alk,

drainage
and

subsurface
utilities.

W
estend

ofstreet
has

critical
priority,

at
9th

S
treet.

P
hased:

project
w

ill
be

the
1-block

on
the

east
end

of
the

project
corridor,

at
6th

S
treet,

including
street,

gutter,
curb,

sidew
alk,

drainage
and

subsurface
utilities.

Page
I ID

FE
A

SIB
IL

IT
Y

/R
E

A
D

IN
E

SS:

•
S

trong
com

m
unity

and
C

ity
C

ouncil
support

•
C

urrently
#5

on
the

C
ity’s

2021-2025
IC

IP

•
P

roject
in

alignm
ent

w
ith

the
C

ity’s
G

row
th

M
anagem

ent
P

lan

•
S

ecured
site

control

•
R

eceived
C

ategorical
E

xclusion
(C

at-E
x)

•
E

nvironm
entalA

ssessm
en

t
com

pleted,
final

review

•
D

esign
in

progress,
scheduled

to
be

com
pleted

D
E

C
2020

P
roject

w
as

selected
for

an
aw

ard
am

ount
of

$1
,000,000.

P
roject

w
ill

be
shovel-ready

upon
the

com
pletion

of
the

design.

C
hihuahuita

neighborhood,
G

allup,
NM



ICIPProjocteoring
IC

IP...
P

roject
D

evelopm
ent,

or
“P

rojecteering”
is

a
critical

part
of

M
oving

the
R

egion
F

orw
ard.

O
ver

the
course

of
the

last
th

ree
m

onths,
the

C
ouncil

of
G

overnm
ents

h
as

been
actively

advocating
for,

encouraging
ag

en
cies

to
participate,

and
assisting

w
ith

the
developm

ent
of

local
Infrastructure

C
apital

Im
provem

ent
P

lans
(IC

IP).
A

s
one

of
the

prim
ary

and
foundational

tools
to

assist
local

ag
en

cies
in

infrastructure
planning

and
project

developm
ent,

the
lC

lP
has

becom
e

a
norm

in
northw

est
N

ew
M

exico
and

the
C

O
G

has
been

one
of

the
best

ad
v

o
cates

for
the

state
led

process.

Follow
ing

suitw
ith

other
p
ro

cesses,
program

s
and

initiatives
statew

ide,
the

IC
IP

tim
eline,

including
trainings,

technical
assistan

ce,
and

deadlines
w

ere
m

odified
to

account
for

ch
an

g
es

brought
on

by
the

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

pandem
ic.

Instead
ofthe

usual
C

O
G

co-hosted
regional

training
sem

inar,
local

ag
en

cies
w

ere
p

resen
ted

w
ith

a
series

of
trainings

on
the

IC
IP,

“P
rojecteering”,

C
apital

O
utlay,

C
apital

P
rojects

M
onitoring

S
ystem

(C
P

M
S

),
C

ost
E

stim
ating,

and
various

others.
U

nderstanding
the

im
portance

the
IC

IP
has

in
the

region,
the

C
O

G
continued

its
IC

IP
technical

assistan
ce

program
and

assisted
local

ag
en

cies
from

aceq
u

ias
and

senior
centers,

to
tribal

and
local

governm
ents.

T
he

C
O

G
continues

to
w

ork
tow

ards
a

goal
of

100%
IC

IP
subm

ission
w

ithin
the

region.

So
N

ow
W

h
at?...

To
m

any,
the

IC
IP

is
a

daunting
task

that
tak

es
strategic

thinking
and

planning,
conversation

w
ith

local
experts

and
discussions

w
ith

com
m

unity
m

em
bers

to
develop

a
plan

that
truly

rep
resen

ts
the

infrastructure
n
eed

s
of

the
com

m
unity.

M
any

are
left

w
ith

the
question

“so
now

w
hat”?

W
ith

the
realization

that
the

IC
IP

is
only

a
planning

tool
and

a
pre-requisite

for
applying

for
funding

and
is

used
to

help
policy

officials
focus

and
select

priority
infrastructure

projects,
the

C
O

G
en

co
u
rag

es
local

ag
en

cies
to

shift
from

planning
to

projecteering”.
“P

rojecteering”
is

the
p

ro
cess

of
getting

a
projectfrom

the
Idea

S
tag

e
through

to
M

anagem
ent

of the
A

sset
after

construction.

U
nderstanding

that
projects

are
initiated

throughout
the

year,
the

C
O

G
en

co
u
rag

es
local

ag
en

cies
to

adopt
a

full
cycle

planning
and

full
circle

funding
philosophy.

W
ith

this
philosophy,

it
en

su
res

that
local

ag
en

cies
regularly

revisit
projects

to
plan

and
develop

w
ith

the
intent

to
secu

re
funding

from
one

or
m

ore
sources.

W
ith

this
type

of
approach,

local
ag

en
cies

w
ith

their
m

any
needs,

can
“projecteer”

365
days

a
year.

W
ith

y
ears

of
experience

in
project

developm
ent

and
im

plem
entation,

the
C

O
G

h
as

developed
and

em
ployed

an
annual

funding
tim

eline
w

ith
m

ost
of

the
m

ajor
reso

u
rces

utilized
w

ithin
the

region.
W

e
en

co
u

rag
e

local
ag

en
cies

to
utilize

the
tim

eline
to

help
their

“projecteering”
efforts.

http://w
w

w
.nw

nm
cog.com

/uploads/1/2/8/7/1
2873976/projecteering_cycle.pdf

Idea
Stage

Funding

II,

C
onstruction

p

IProject
Planning

IPreparing
Prolect

IA
sset

M
anagem

ent

L
J
°

‘
/

D
—

0
—

Page
I II



CEDS Update
T

he
C

om
prehensive

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

S
trategies

(C
ED

S)
docum

ent

contributes
to

effective
econom

ic
developm

ent
in

com
m

unities
and

regions
through

locally
based,

regionally
driven

econom
ic

developm
ent

planning
processes.

A
CED

S
docum

ent
is

required
by

th
e

U
.S.

D
epartm

ent

of
C

om
m

erce,
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
A

dm
inistration

(ED
A

)
to

m
aintain

E
conom

ic
D

evelopm
ent

D
istrict

(ED
D

)
status

and
m

ust
be

updated
at

least
once

every
five

years
to

qualify
for

ED
A

assistance.

R
egion

1
is

th
e

designated
E

conom
ic

D
evelopm

ent
D

istrict
for

the
th

ree-

county
area

of
northw

est
N

ew
M

exico
(C

ibola,
M

cK
inley,

and
San

Juan)

and
is

responsible
for

preparing
th

e
C

ED
S

update
report.

A
C

ED
S

is
designed

to:

B
ring

to
g
eth

er
the

public
and

private
sectors

•
B

e
an

econom
ic

roadm
ap

to
diversify

and
strengthen

regional
econom

ies

•
A

nalyze
th

e
regional

econom
y

•
S

erve
as

a
guide

for
establishing

regional
goals

and
objectives

•
B

e
a

regional
plan

for
im

plem
entation

and
action

•
Identify

investm
ent

priorities
and

funding
sources

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
staff

are
in

the
process

of
updating

th
e

C
ED

S
for

2020-2025.

T
he

CED
S

w
ill

incorporate
new

ED
A

requirem
ents

such
as

an
increased

focus
on

econom
ic

resiliency,tim
ely

considering
th

e
C

O
V

ID
-19

pandem
ic.

In
addition,

new
dem

ographic
and

socio-econom
ic

inform
ation

w
ill

help

shed
light

on
th

e
current

state
of

th
e

regional
econom

y.
A

long
w

ith

an
updated

SW
O

T
analysis,

th
e

new
data

w
ill

help
to

define
goals

and

objectives
to

increase
econom

ic
grow

th
over

th
e

next
5

years.
A

final

report
w

ill
be

posted
on

th
e

C
O

G
w

ebsite:

http://w
w

w
.nw

n
m

cog.com
/ceds-u

pdate-2020.htm
l

C
onsidering

th
e

C
O

V
ID

-19
pandem

ic
and

th
e

im
pacts

on
th

e
local

and

regional
econom

y
from

the
diversification

aw
ay

from
fossil

fuels
(crude,

natural
gas,

and
coal),

the
2020

C
ED

S
is

one
of

th
e

m
ost

im
p

o
rtan

t

docum
ents

for
region

as
w

e
look

to
com

bat
econom

ic
stagnancy

and

foster
econom

ic
grow

th

flags
112



RIPO:W
herethe

Rubber Hitsthe
Road

N
orthw

est
R

egional
T

ransD
ortation

P
lanning

O
rganization

(R
T

PO
)

E
xtensive

w
ork

took
place

during
our

3rd
and

4th
quarters

(A
pril

—
S

eptem
ber)

and
is

ongoing
at

this
tim

e
to

update
our

R
egional

T
ransportation

Plan
(R

IP
)

—
in

sync.
w

ith
the

N
M

D
O

T
’s

m
ajor

L
ong

R
ange

T
ransportation

Plan
update.

Public
outreach

w
as

difficult
due

to
C

O
V

ID
-19

m
eeting

restrictions,
but

w
e

got
som

e
good

input
from

outreach
to

around
70

regional
stakeholders,

w
ho’s

w
ork

or
role

included
transportation

w
ithin

our
three

county,
four

tribe
and

m
ulti-com

m
unity

region.

C
O

G
R

T
PO

staff
produced

a
pow

er-point
presentation

on
the

intent

and
progress

w
ith

the
R

TP,along
w

ith
a

survey
forthe

R
T

P
update

on
“Survey-M

onkey”,
both

of
w

hich
w

ere
forw

arded
to

regional
R

T
PO

m
em

bers
and

stakeholders.
Staffalso

developed
recom

m
endations

for
goals

and
related

objectives
w

ithin
our

current
R

T
P

that
have

yet
to

be
fully

addressed.

A
m

ulti-m
illion

dollar
project

is
com

m
encing

for
m

ajor
expansion

and
im

provem
ent

to
the

U
S-491

and
C

arbon
C

oal
road

intersection
in

G
am

ero,
in

order
to

accom
m

odate
anticipated

com
m

ercial
trucking,

related
to

the
4-C

IT
E

project
for

an
E

nergy
L

ogistics
P

ark,
and

potential
inland

port
—

off
loading

betw
een

rail
and

trucking
freight.

T
his

project
includes

paving
the

road
for

about
4.5

m
iles

from
the

G
am

erco
intersection

to
the

form
er

G
am

erco
m

ining
area.

T
he

$30M
planned

upgrade
of

C
arbon

C
oal

R
oad

and
its

intersection
w

ith
U

5491
has

been
fully

designed
and

is
construction-ready.

T
his

project
w

ill
provide

a
4-lane

access
road

to
the

G
allup

E
nergy

L
ogistics

Park,
a

B
N

SF
certified

site.

T
he

C
O

G
also

received
$120,000

w
ith

a
$30,000

local
m

atch
totaling

$150,000.00
to

support
a

Prew
ittA

rea
T

ransportation
(PA

T)
M

aster
Plan

and
the

Prew
ittlM

ilan
T

ransportation
M

aster
Plan

(IM
P

),
for

re-purposing
existing

industrial
assets

w
ithin

the
region’s

Prew
itt

and
M

ilan
Industrial

P
arks.

T
he

project
w

ill
actually

look
at

the
entire

area
betw

een
T

horeau
and

M
ilan,

but
w

ith
prim

ary
focus

on
the

industrial
parks,

as
the

Prew
itt

E
scalante

E
lectric

G
enerating

P
lant

w
ill

be
closing

this
year

—
w

hich
could

also
im

pact
the

paper
com

pany
associated

w
ith

the
plant.

T
he

N
W

R
T

PO
and

N
W

N
M

C
O

G
have

applied
fornationaldesignation

for
portions

of
our

T
rail

of
the

A
ncients

S
cenic

B
yw

ay
w

ithin
N

ew
M

exico,
and

are
w

aiting
to

hear
if

this
designation

w
ill

be
granted

from
the

U
SD

O
T

.
T

his
four

state
scenic

byw
ay

is
already

nationally
designated

w
ithin

C
olorado

and
U

tah;
ifthe

N
ew

M
exico

proposed
portions

are
so

designated,
then

w
e

can
w

ork
on

helping
the

N
avajo

N
ation

get
the

A
rizona

byw
ay

portion(s)
w

hich
are

prim
arily

on
the

reservation,
to

get
nationally

designated.
N

ational
designation,

if
properly

prom
oted

can
result

in
tourism

benefits
in

the
m

illions
of

dollars.

PBgE
I

3



Z
m

T
P

U
p

d
a
t
e

T
he

M
exican

S
potted

O
w

l
(M

SO
)

C
ourt

Injunction
is

still
in

effect
since

S
eptem

ber
2019.

T
his

has
halted

trail
construction

regarding
tree

roots,
tree-lim

bing
and

tree
felling.

S
tatem

ent
of

w
ork

(SO
V

V
)

and
R

equest
for

proposal
(R

F
P

)
are

available
for

M
cG

affey
area

and
M

ilk
R

anch
trail

system
s.

T
im

elines
are

to
be

determ
ined

w
hen

M
SO

C
ourt

Injunction
is

lifted;
for

R
FP,

bid,
pre-construction

m
eetings

and
construction

start
dates.

W
ork

notaffected
by

the
U

S
F

orest
M

SO
C

ourt
Injunction

are
signs,

cattleguards,
and

equipm
ent

nearing
its

purchase
and

installation
for

the
M

cG
affey,

M
ilk

R
anch,

and
Q

uartz
H

illtrail
system

infrastructure.

M
cK

inley
C

ounty
is

w
orking

on
fabricating/w

elding
cattle

guards
to

U
S

F
S

specifications.
U

S
F

S
data

shapefiles
w

ere
recently

m
ade

available
to

the
C

O
G

forA
rcG

lS
m

apping.
U

se
of

m
echanized

equipm
ent

to
build

trails
are

being
incorporated

into
the

bid
process

and
considered

for
future

construction.
P

artners
continue

to
w

ork
hard

to
m

ove
the

project
forw

ard!

C
O

V
ID

-19
has

im
pacted

the
N

ation
and

com
m

unication
betw

een
all

Z
M

T
P

P
artners

has
been

in
the

form
of

conference
calls

or
videoconferencing

m
ethods.

M
eetings

are
pending

betw
een

the
C

ibola
C

ounty,
M

cK
inley

C
ounty,

C
ibola

N
ational

F
orest,

N
orthw

est
N

M
C

ouncil
of

G
overnm

ents,
and

N
M

D
epartm

ent
of

T
ransportation.

In
the

interim
,

this
w

indow
of

opportunity
has

allow
ed

C
arrie

H
ouse,

of
the

C
O

G
,

to
begin

an
internal

revision
process

of
the

Z
uni

M
ountain

T
rails

and
C

onservation
M

aster
P

lan
(Z

M
T

C
M

P)
2017.

T
here

w
ill

be
a

Z
M

T
P

partners
and

public
com

m
ent

period.
Spring

2021
goal

is
to

have
the

final
draft

of
the

Z
M

T
C

M
P

to
be

review
ed

and
approved.

R
eview

Z
M

T
C

M
P

2017
at:

http://w
w

w
.nw

nm
cog.com

/uploads/1/2/8/7/12873976/zm
tp_final_02.5.20.pdf

-
;
-

_
_

_
_
_
_

4

•
‘
.;

L
_

S
L

-

$
-

.,c.’

4

__________

-
-

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_

A

PagE



.1

‘I

3

IA



Appendix II: Resolution Template

County, Municipality/Tribal Government/Special District of
Northwest NM CunciI of Governments (MNNMCOG)

COUNTY OFMcKinIey

Resolution No.202000 I
- A RESOLUTION

ADOPTING THE FY 2022-2026 INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the NVVN M COG of
Northwest NM

recognizes that the financing of public
capital projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing mechanisms and maximize the use of
existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for communities to define their
development needs, establish primities and pursue concrete actions and strategies to achieve necessary
project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification and selection in short and
long range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE if RESOLVED BY THE NWN MCOG that:

1. The county municipality/tribal government/special district has adopted the attached fY 2022-2026 Infrastructure
Capital Improvement Plan, and

2. It is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward improving rational, Long-
range capital planning and budgeting for New Mexico’s infrastructure.

2019-0013. This Resolution supersedes Resolution No.

______________

?ASSE2Pp and AOPTED by the governing body at its meeting 0fOCtObet 21
, 2020

MayorCounty Commission Chair/Board Chair

Municip176unty Clerk/Other Testator



NWNMCOG

V.
FINANCIAL REPORT

• FY 2020 Annual Financial Report

• FY 2021, Qi Financial Report

• FY 2021 Budget Revision #2: Approval

• FY 2020 Audit Status

oartofTYiredors Yifethn3
‘Weh854, Octher %1 2020



Company Snapshots & Financial Report Overview

FY2020

July—June 2020

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Tuesday, October f3 2020

Profit & Loss
Jul 01, 201 9 through Jun 30, 2020

200

1

4

T

Accrual Basis

Gd Oc Jar teb Mar Açr May Jun
FY20

L200

fl 1c0

(52,943.66) 11,508,515.95 11,561 A59.6f
I INCOME I EXPENSES

Prey Year Income Comparison
All Accounts I Yearly Comparison

I1oo

oo

20O

1°
2016

n I.Q0

I PRIOR FISCAL YEAR(S)

I I I
2015 2H 20202017

j CURRENT FI$CAL YEAR



—

-

Income Breakdown

800 Local Grants &.
— 100 General

500 Federal grants
and..
600 Sae grants an...
Other Accounts

Total: $1,508,515.95

Expense Breakdown
.t4 .

. •—-—-

f. Contractual

a. Personnel

5000 grant Match...

gConstruction

b. Fringe Eenefits
L. — h. Other

L 6200X Pension Exp...

Other Accounts

Total: $1,561,459.61



4:26 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments

10113120 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2019 through June 2020

Jul 19 - Jun20

Ordinary lncomelExpense
Income

100 General 389,080.04

500 Federal grants and contracts 377,305.61

600 State grants and Contracts 263,451.18

700• Private Grants & Contracts 15,889.35

800 Local Grants & Contracts 433,638.93

900 Asset Maintenance Fund 29,150.84

Total Income 1,508,515.95

Gross Profit 1,508,515.95

Expense
a. Personnel 315,273.29

b. Fringe Benefits 79,640.14

c. Travel 21,771.16

d. Equipment 5,182.26

e. Supplies 12,316.78

f. Contractual 704,844.95

g. Construction 96,231.05

h. Other 76,891.72

58000 Grant Match Expense 158,297.96
60113 Payroll Processing Fees 2,611.30
60900 Depreciation Expense (Depreciation on equipment, buildings and improvements) 19,088.00
6200X Pension Expense 69,311.00

Total Expense 1,561,459.61

Net Ordinary Income -52,943.66

Net Income -52,943.66

Page 1



4:28 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10113120 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2019 through June 2020

Jul ‘19 - Jun 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

100 General
40400 Local Revenue

40401 Member Dues 234,500.00

Total 40400 Local Revenue 234,500.00

40501 Interest Income 112.49
40504 Misc. Income -3,830.41
48000 Matching Revenue 158297.96

Total 100 General 389,080.04

500 Federal grants and contracts
401 00 Federal Grant Revenue 377,305.61

Total 500 Federal grants and contracts 377,305.61

600 State grants and Contracts
40200 State Grant Revenue 263,451.18

Total 600 State grants and Contracts 263,451.18

700 Private Grants & Contracts
40300 PrivatelFoundation Revenue 15,889.35

Total 700 Private Grants & Contracts 15,889.35

800 Local Grants & Contracts
40402 Special Project Revenue 424,278.78
40403 Local Fiscal Agency Fees 9,360.15

Total 800 Local Grants & Contracts 433,638.93

900 Asset Maintenance Fund
40502 Rent Income 26071.35
40503 Vehicle Mileage Reimbursements 3,079.49

Total 900 Asset Maintenance Fund 29,150.84

Total Income 1,508,515.95

Gross Profit 1,508,515.95

Expense
a. Personnel

50000 Payroll Expenses -93.53
50001 Wages & Salaries 315,366.82

Total a. Personnel 315,273.29

b. Fringe Benefits
50002 Employee FB 31,281.63
50004 Payroll Taxes 26,744.64
50100 Insurance 21,022.77
50101 Life and Disability Insurance 565.80
501 02 Worker’s Compensation 25.30

Total b. Fringe Benefits 79,640.14

c. Travel
60108 Registration 5,954.19
60200 Travel & Per Diem 12,442.24
60201 Mileage Costs 3,374.73

Total c. Travel 21,771.16

Page 1



4:28 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments

10113120 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2019 through June 2020

Jul 19 - Jun 20

U. Equipment
69000 Equipment Purchase 5182.26

Total U. Equipment 5,182.26

e. Supplies
60100 Office Supplies 6,935.42
60500 Computer Software & Equipment 5,381.36

Total e. Supplies 12,316.78

f. Contractual
60405 Professional Services-Restrict 647,198.50
60406 Professional Services-General 42543.93
60504 Audit 15,102.52

Total f. Contractual 704,844.95

g. Construction
69001 . Property Improvement 96,231.05

Total g. Construction 96,231.05

h. Other
Facility Expenses

60404 Rent Expense 13,671.35
60601 Facility Insurance 707.60
60700• Facility Maintenance 6,376.59
60701 Utility 5,518.62

Total Facility Expenses 26,274.16

Vehicle Expenses
60602 Vehicle Insurance 3,218.00
60703 Vehicle Maintenance 220.94
60704 Fuels Expense 3,202.10

Total Vehicle Expenses 6,641.04

60101 Duplicating & Copying 7,616.01
60102 Postage and Delivery 1,994.91
60103 Telephone & Telecom 11,901.53
601 04 Subscription & Dues 7,614.26
60105 Meeting 4,050.17
601 06 Printing 596.97
601 07 Advertising 889.33
60112 Service Charge(s) 727.67
60603 Other Insurance 7,660.15
60801 Miscellaneous Expense 355.67
60802 Hospitality Employee Fund 569.85

Total h. Other 76,891.72

58000 Grant Match Expense 158,297.96
60113 Payroll Processing Fees 2,611.30
60900 Depreciation Expense (Depreciation on equip... 19,088.00
6200X Pension Expense 69,311.00

Total Expense 1,561,459.61

Net Ordinary Income -52,943.66

Net Income -52,943.66

Page 2



4:29 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10113120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2020

Jun 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

CheckinglSavings
10100 Pinnacle Bank - Operating (Operating - Checking) 148,114.20
10102 Pinnacle Bank - R.L.F 101,458.18
101 03 Pinnacle Bank - RLF Sequestered 95,514.34
101 04 Pinnacle Bank - F.S.L.F. 62,316.42

Total CheckinglSavings 407,403.14

Accounts Receivable
10300 Accounts Receivable (Unpaid or unapplied customer invoices and credits) 405,776.36
10602 Loans Receivable - L.F. 173,438.02
10604 Loan Allowance -173,438.02

Total Accounts Receivable 405,776.36

Other Current Assets
103X.X• Accounts Receivable - Manual 5,045.18

Total Other Current Assets 5,045.18

Total Current Assets 818,224.68

Fixed Assets
14000 Property & Equipment 567,767.61
14010 Software 4,178.00
14050 Accumulated Dep -139,039.00

Total Fixed Assets 432,906.61

Other Assets
10400 Due From 147,760.82
1500X Deferred Outlfows 147,082.00
20400 Due To -147,760.82

Total Other Assets 147,082.00

TOTAL ASSETS 1,398,213.29

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 00 Accounts Payable (Unpaid or unapplied vendor bills or credits) 198,413.90

Total Accounts Payable 198,413.90

Other Current Liabilities
20200 Deferred Revenue 170,591.22
20300 Accrued Wages 10,108.28
203000 . Accrued Payroll Liabilities (Unpaid payroll liabilities. Amounts withheld or a... 2,406.20

20302 Accrued Payroll Taxes 1,148.41
20304 Accrued Employee FB -1,657.17
20305 Accrued Interest 80.50
20500 Employee Fund 470.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 183,147.44

Total Current Liabilities 381,561.34

Long Term Liabilities
2200X Net Pension Liability 550,490.00
2300X Deferred Inflows 100,299.00
27000 Compensated Absences 25,983.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 676,772.00

Total Liabilities 1,058,333.34

Page 1



4:29 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10113120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2020

Jun 30, 20

Equity
30000 Opening Balance Equity (Opening balances during setup post to this account. The ... 61,301.76
30002 Opening Balance Equity - L.F. 259,279.00
3100X Beginning Net Position -434,396.00
32000 Retained Earnings (Undistributed earnings of the corporation) 80,627.24
39000 Invested in Capital Assets 451,994.61
39500 FB - Long term Debt -25,983.00
Net Income -52,943.66

Total Equity 339,879.95

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,398,213.29

Page 2



4:30 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10113120 Statement of Cash Flows

June 30 through July 1, 2020

Jun 30 - Jul 1, 20

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 203,626.83
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

10300 Accounts Receivable -188,364.22
IO3XX• Accounts Receivable - Manual -5,045.18
201 00 Accounts Payable 57,864.65
20200 Deferred Revenue -151,492.09
20300 Accrued Wages 4,230.80
203000 Accrued Payroll Liabilities:203001 PERA Liability -773.88
203000• Accrued Payroll Liabilities:203002 EE Insurance Liability -749.48

Net cash provided by Operating Activities -80,702.57

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
14000 Property & Equipment -105,622.61
14050 Accumulated Dep 9,694.50
1500X Deferred Outlfows 33,842.00

Net cash provided by Investing Activities -62,086.11

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
2200X Net Pension Liability 92,905.00
2300X• Deferred Inflows -57,436.00
30000 Opening Balance Equity 81.71
30002 Opening Balance Equity - L.F. -47.00
3100X Beginning Net Position -6,414.00
39000 Invested in Capital Assets 86,835.61
39500 FB - Long term Debt 25,164.00

Net cash provided by Financing Activities 141,089.32

Net cash increase for period -1,699.36

Cash at beginning of period 409,102.50

Cash at end of period 407,403.14

Page 1



4:
31

PM
N

or
th

w
es

t
N

ew
M

ex
ic

o
C

ou
nc

il
of

G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

10
11

31
20

P
ro

fi
t

&
L

o
ss

B
u
d
g
et

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

A
cc

ru
al

B
as

is
Ju

ly
20

19
th

ro
u

g
h

Ju
n

e
20

20

Ju
l

‘1
9

-
Ju

n
20

B
u
d
g
et

Ju
l

‘1
9

-
Ju

n
20

Y
T

D
B

u
d
g
et

A
nn

ua
l

B
u
d
g
et

O
rd

in
ar

y
In

co
m

e/
E

x
p

en
se

In
co

m
e

1O
O

G
en

er
al

38
9,

08
0.

04
23

5,
30

0.
00

38
9,

08
0.

04
23

5,
30

0.
00

23
5,

30
0.

00

5
0
0

F
ed

er
al

g
ra

n
ts

an
d

co
n
tr

ac
ts

37
7,

30
5.

61
47

0,
00

0.
00

37
7,

30
5.

61
47

0,
00

0.
00

47
0,

00
0.

00

6
0
0

S
ta

te
g
ra

n
ts

an
d

C
o
n
tr

ac
ts

26
3,

45
1.

18
25

9,
00

0.
00

26
3,

45
1.

18
25

9,
00

0.
00

25
9,

00
0.

00

7
0
0

P
ri

v
at

e
G

ra
n

ts
&

C
o
n
tr

ac
ts

15
,8

89
.3

5
15

,8
89

.3
5

5O
O

L
oc

al
G

ra
n

ts
&

C
o
n
tr

ac
ts

43
3,

63
8.

93
94

7,
09

1.
00

43
3,

63
8.

93
94

7,
09

1.
00

94
7,

09
1.

00

9
0
0

A
ss

et
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

F
u

n
d

29
,1

50
.8

4
39

,0
00

.0
0

29
,1

50
.8

4
39

,0
00

.0
0

39
,0

00
.0

0

T
ot

al
In

co
m

e
1
5
0
8
,5

1
5
.9

5
1
9
5
0
,3

9
1
.0

0
1,

50
8.

51
5.

95
1,

95
0,

39
1.

00
1
9
5
0
,3

9
1
.0

0

G
ro

ss
P

ro
fi

t
1,

50
8,

51
5.

95
1,

95
0,

39
1.

00
1,

50
8,

51
5.

95
1,

95
0,

39
1.

00
1,

95
0,

39
1.

00

E
x

p
en

se
a.

P
er

so
n
n
el

31
5,

27
3.

29
46

6,
91

0.
01

31
5,

27
3.

29
46

6,
91

0.
01

46
6,

91
0.

01

b.
F

ri
n
g
e

B
en

ef
it

s
79

,6
40

.1
4

11
9,

38
5.

00
79

,6
40

.1
4

11
9,

38
5.

00
11

9,
38

5.
00

c.
T

ra
ve

l
21

,7
71

.1
6

40
,9

37
.0

0
21

,7
71

.1
6

40
,9

37
.0

0
40

,9
37

.0
0

d.
E

q
u
ip

m
en

t
5,

18
2.

26
0.

00
5,

18
2.

26
0.

00
0.

00

e.
S

u
p
p
li

es
12

,3
16

.7
8

17
,2

00
.0

0
12

,3
16

.7
8

17
,2

00
.0

0
17

,2
00

.0
0

f.
C

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

70
4,

84
4.

95
87

3,
54

0.
00

70
4,

84
4.

95
87

3,
54

0.
00

87
3,

54
0.

00

g.
C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

96
,2

31
.0

5
78

,3
91

.0
0

96
,2

31
.0

5
78

,3
91

.0
0

78
,3

91
.0

0

h.
O

th
er

76
,8

91
.7

2
10

1,
21

2.
00

76
,8

91
.7

2
10

1,
21

2.
00

10
1,

21
2.

00

5
8

0
0

0
G

ra
n
t

M
at

ch
E

x
p

en
se

15
8,

29
7.

96
15

8,
29

7.
96

6
0
1
1
3

P
ay

ro
ll

P
ro

ce
ss

in
g

F
ee

s
2,

61
1.

30
2,

61
1.

30
6
D

9
0
0

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
E

x
p

en
se

(D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
on

eq
..
.

19
,0

88
.0

0
19

,0
88

.0
0

6
2
0
0
X

P
e
n
s
i
o
n

E
x

p
e
n

s
e

6
9
,
3
1
1
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

69
,3

11
.0

0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
ot

al
E

x
p

en
se

1,
56

1,
45

9.
61

1,
69

7,
57

5.
01

1,
56

1,
45

9.
61

1,
69

7,
57

5.
01

1,
69

7,
57

5.
01

N
et

O
rd

in
ar

y
In

co
m

e
-5

2,
94

3.
66

25
2,

81
5.

99
-5

2,
94

3.
66

25
2,

81
5.

99
25

2,
81

5.
99

N
et

In
co

m
e

-5
2,

94
3.

66
25

2,
81

5.
99

-5
2,

94
3.

66
25

2,
81

5.
99

25
2,

81
5.

99

P
ag

e
1



Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
Thursday, October 15 2020

Profit & Loss
Jul 01 2020 through Sep 30. 2020

$ in l000s

2000

150

100

5o

:0

-50

Ju

In 1,COQs

-Sep -

Sep

17,915 10 1226,99597
NET NCOME IINCOME

ncome Breakdown

1209,080.87
I EXPENSES

‘Prey Year Income Comparison

Last quarter All
I

Yearly

Expense Breakdown

1500

1000 4
500 illi

2015 2016 2017 201$ 2019 2020

Prior Year(s) Current Year

ev Year Expense Comparison —

[All Yearly

$ In 10005

2000

1500 II
1000

500

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

100 G...
500
Federal...

— 600 St...
900 A...

Total: $226,995.97

Last quarter

a.Pers...
— f. Contr..

— 58000

1 h. Other
b. Fring....
OtherA..

Prior Year(s) Current Year
Total: $209,080.87



1:02 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10115120 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through September 2020

Jul - Sep 20

Ordinary IncomelExpense
Income

100 General 103,563.11

500W Federal grants and contracts 72,318.72

600 State grants and Contracts 37,614.14

900 Asset Maintenance Fund 13,500.00

Total Income 226,995.97

Gross Profit 226,995.97

Expense
a. Personnel 81,887.31

b. Fringe Benefits 18,014.76

c. Travel 385.00

e. Supplies 2,186.10

f. Contractual 46680.80

h. Other 19,384.28

58000 Grant Match Expense 39,928.14
60113 Payroll Processing Fees 614.48

Total Expense 209,080.87

Net Ordinary Income 17,915.10

Net Income 17,915.10

Page 1



1:02 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10115120 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through September 2020

Jul - Sep 20

Ordinary lncomelExpense
Income

100 General
40400 Local Revenue

40401 Member Dues 63,625.00

Total 40400 Local Revenue 63,625.00

40501 Interest Income 9.97
48000 Matching Revenue 39,928.14

Total 100 General 103,563.11

5D0 Federal grants and contracts
40100 Federal Grant Revenue 72,318.72

Total 500 Federal grants and contracts 72,318.72

600 State grants and Contracts
40200 State Grant Revenue 37,614.14

Total 600 State grants and Contracts 37,614.14

900 Asset Maintenance Fund
40502 Rent Income 13,500.00

Total 900 Asset Maintenance Fund 13,500.00

Total Income 226,995.97

Gross Profit 226,995.97

Expense
a. Personnel

50000 Payroll Expenses 16.10
50001 Wages & Salaries 81,871.21

Total a. Personnel 81,887.31

b. Fringe Benefits
50002 Employee FB 7,564.74
50004 Payroll Taxes 6,874.08
501 00 Insurance 3,575.94

Total b. Fringe Benefits 18,014.76

c. Travel
601 08 Registration 385.00
60200 Travel & Per Diem 0.00

Total c. Travel 385.00

e. Supplies
601 00 Office Supplies 2,186.10

Total e. Supplies 2,186.10

1. Contractual
60405 Professional Services-Restrict 40,037.04
60406 Professional Services-General 6,643.76

Total f. Contractual 46,680.80

h. Other
Facility Expenses

60404 Rent Expense 6,750.00
60601 Facility Insurance -324.00
60700 Facility Maintenance 1,286.15
60701 . Utility 1,845.90

Total Facility Expenses 9,558.05

Page 1



1:02 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10115120 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through September 2020

Jul - Sep 20

Vehicle Expenses
60602 Vehicle Insurance 586.00
60704 Fuels Expense 42.10

Total Vehicle Expenses 628.10

60101 Duplicating & Copying 1,238.58
60102 Postage and Delivery 386.68
601 03 Telephone & Telecom 3,456.87
60104 Subscription & Dues 2,958.74
60107 Advertising 78.76
60603 Other Insurance 744.50
60801 Miscellaneous Expense 311.42
60802 Hospitality Employee Fund 22.58

Total h. Other 19,384.28

58000 Grant Match Expense 39,928.14
60113 Payroll Processing Fees 614.48

Total Expense 209,080.87

Net Ordinary Income 17,915.10

Net Income 17,915.10

Page 2



1:03 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments

10115120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2020

Sep 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

CheckinglSavings
10100 Pinnacle Bank - Operating (Operating - Checking) 272,329.85
10102 Pinnacle Bank - R.L.F 101,458.18
101 03 Pinnacle Bank - RLF Sequestered 95,516.75
101 04 Pinnacle Bank - F.S.L.F. 62,316.42

Total CheckinglSavings 531,621.20

Accounts Receivable
10300 Accounts Receivable (Unpaid or unapplied customer invoices and credits) 96,701.97
10602 Loans Receivable - L.F. 173,438.02
10604 Loan Allowance -173,438.02

Total Accounts Receivable 96,701.97

Other Current Assets
103XX Accounts Receivable - Manual 5,045.18

Total Other Current Assets 5,045.18

Total Current Assets 633,368.35

Fixed Assets
14000 Property & Equipment 567,767.61
14010 Software 4,178.00
14050 Accumulated Dep -139,039.00

Total Fixed Assets 432,906.61

Other Assets
10400 Due From 147,760.82
1500X Deferred Outlfows 147,082.00
20400 Due To -147,760.82

Total Other Assets 147,082.00

TOTAL ASSETS 1,213,356.96

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20100 Accounts Payable (Unpaid or unapplied vendor bills or credits) -106.13

Total Accounts Payable -106.13

Other Current Liabilities
20200 Deferred Revenue 165,485.33
20300 Accrued Wages 10,108.28
203000 Accrued Payroll Liabilities (Unpaid payroll liabilities. Amounts withheld or ac...

203001 PERA Liability
2030O1A PERA Liability- Employer 38.16
203001 PERA Liability - Other 990.62

Total 203001 PERA Liability 1,028.78

203002• EE Insurance Liability 2,031.11
203003 NM Workers Compensation 20.00
203004 NM Unemployement Liability 266.54
203005 Federal Unemployment Liability 94.57
203006 Employee Fund Liability 657.50
203000 Accrued Payroll Liabilities (Unpaid payroll liabilities. Amounts withheld or... -837.81

Total 203000 Accrued Payroll Liabilities (Unpaid payroll liabilities. Amounts withheld... 3,260.69

Page 1



1:03 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10115120

Accrual Basis

Long Term Liabilities
2200X Net Pension Liability
2300X Deferred Inflows
27000 Compensated Absences

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2020

Equity
30000 Opening Balance Equity (Opening balances during setup post to this account. The
30002 Opening Balance Equity - L.F.
3100X Beginning Net Position
32000 Retained Earnings (Undistributed earnings of the corporation)
39000• Invested in Capital Assets
39500 FB - Long term Debt
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 20

20302 Accrued Payroll Taxes
20304 Accrued Employee FB
20305 Accrued Interest
20500 Employee Fund

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

1,148.41
-1657.17

80.50
470.00

178,896.04

178,789.91

550,490.00
100,299.00
25,983.00

676,772.00

855,561.91

61,301.76
259,279.00

-434,396.00
27,683.58

451,994.61
-25,983.00
17,915.10

357,795.05

1,213,356.96

Page 2



1:04 PM Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
10115120 Statement of Cash Flows

July through September 2020

Jul - Sep 20

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 17,915.10
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

10300 Accounts Receivable 309,074.39
20100 Accounts Payable -198,520.03
20200 Deferred Revenue -5,105.89
203000 Accrued Payroll Liabilities:203002 EE Insurance Liability 749.49
203000 Accrued Payroll Liabilities:203006 Employee Fund Liability 105.00

Net cash provided by Operating Activities 124,218.06

Net cash increase for period 124,218.06

Cash at beginning of period 407,403.14

Cash at end of period 531,621.20

Page 1



z

z

0
0
G)

N)
C
N)



NWNMCOG

VI.
ANNOUNCEMENTS; OTHER BUSINESS

• FY 2021 Board Meeting Calendar

• Holiday Calendar 2021: Approval

• Next Meeting: January 20, 2021 — Virtual

• Announcements & General Comments

oarto(1Jirectots Mee6n3
Veheir4, Octoer 2020



QUARTERLY BOARD MEETINGS

Board Meeting Calendar I Fiscal Year 2020-21

DATE TIME LOCATION

July 15, 2020 Board Meeting: lOAM — 12PM Virtual (TBD)

Luncheon: 12— 2PM

October 21, 2020 10AM — 1PM Virtual (TBD)

January 20, 2021 10AM — 1PM Virtual (TBD)

(Second Day of Session)

April 21, 2021 10AM — 1PM San Juan Area (TBD)

July 21, 2021 10AM — 1PM Cibola Area (TBD)

NOTES:

(1) The Board of Directors of the Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments
generally meets on the third Wednesday one month after the quarter ends
(July, October, January, and April) at 10AM.

(2) Executive Committee meets an hour prior to the Board Meeting.
(3) Meeting Business is typically scheduled for two hours with lunch after.

OTHER ANNUAL EVENTS, TRAININGS, & CONFERENCES

NOTES:

ANNUAL LUNCHEONS:

2020 (4Sth): Postponed (cOVID-19)

2021 (49th). Cibola Area,

2022 (5Qth): McKinley Area

(1) The COG does encourage and welcome Board members to travel and participate to these conferences to
understand what regional development organizations (RDO’s) are doing throughout the country.

(2) Typically, travel is worked out through and reimbursed via your local governments and COG handles registration.

Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments

DATE EVENT LOCATION

July 28-30, 2020 National Regional Transportation Conference Kansas City, MO

October 17-20, 2020 Annual NADO Training Conference Cleveland, OH

December 2020 Southwest Region Economic Development Houston, TX

Association (SWREDA) Conference

NM Legislative Session 2021: January 19 — March 20

Updated: 10/13/2020



NORTHWEST NEW MEXICO COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

2021 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

DATE HOLIDAY

Friday, January 1 NEW YEAR’S DAY (OBSERVED)

Monday, February .15 PRESIDENTS’ DAY

Friday, April 02 SPRING/EASTER BREAK

Monday, May31 MEMORIAL DAY

Friday, July 5 INDEPENDENCE DAY

Monday, September 6 LABOR DAY

Thursday, November 11 VETERANS’ DAY (OBSERVED)

Thursday, Nov 25 & Friday, Nov 26 ThANKSGWING BREAK

Thursday, Dec 23 & Friday, Dec 24 CHRISTMAS BREAK

Friday, December 31 NEW YEAR’S BREAK

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

SIGNED:__________________________ DATE:
Board Chair


